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St. Johns County School District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Period Ended June 30, 2011

The management of the St. Johns County District School Board has prepared the following discussion
and analysis to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues; (b) provide an overview
and analysis of the District’s financial activities; (¢) identify changes in the District’s financial position;
(d) identify material deviations from the approved budget; and (e) highlight significant issues in individual

funds.

Because the information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to
highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the

District’s financial statements and notes to financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2010-2011 fiscal year are as follows:

» The District’s assets exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2011 by $468,446,598.40 (net assets). After
deducting net assets invested in capital assets (net of related debt) and restricted net assets, the

District had unrestricted net assets of $15,323,108.96.

» Intotal, net assets decreased $2,370,512.74, which represents a less than 1 percent decrease from the

2009-10 fiscal year.

» General revenues total $263,143,013.34, or 88 percent of all revenues. Program specific revenues in
the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and

contributions total $37,361,491.16 or 12 percent.

» Expenses total $302,875,017.24; only $37,361,491.16 of these expenses was offset by program
specific revenues, with the remainder paid from general revenues. Total expenses exceeded total
revenues by $2,370,512.74. During the 2010-11 budget building process, expenses were planned to

exceed revenues by 8.2 million.
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» The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial resources
available for general appropriation by the Board, was $32,160,733.18 at June 30, 2011 or 15 percent
of total General Fund expenditures. This is the first year the District reported fund balances under
Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, which changes how fund balances are classified. In 2009-
10 fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $54,800,260.80.

» The District’s capital asset-related long-term debt increased by a net amount of $6,153,945.21, or 4

percent, mainly because of the issuance of $16,000,000 of Qualified School Construction Bonds.

NON-FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s student enrollment increased by 908 students over the preceding fiscal year.

During the 2010-2011 school year, the District had 23 schools earning an “A”, and 2 schools with a “B”.
(This data is for elementary and middle school only. High school grades will not be released until

November.)

District student test scores were significantly above the state and national average as the data below indicates.

ACT Scores above the State & National Average — (2010-2011)

District 22.1
State 19.6
National 211

SAT Scores above the State and National Average — (2010-2011)

District 1561
State 1447
National 1500
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Readiness for College — (2009-2010)

The percentage of St. Johns County students tested who were considered ready for college (in all three

areas tested; math, reading and writing) was 78.9% compared to 62.1% of high school graduates

statewide.

FCAT (Reading, Math & Science) Rankings
Sunshine State Standards — 2010-2011

Grade 11 — 3" in science

Grade 10 — 1" in reading and 1" in math

Grade 9 — 1%in reading and 1" on EOC Algebra 1
Grade 8 — 1*'in reading, 2™ in math and 3" in science
Grade 7 — 2™ in reading and 2™ in math

Grade 6 — 1™ in reading and 2™ in math

Grade 5 — 1% in reading, 1™ in math and 1% in science
Grade 4 — 1*in reading and 5" in math

Grade 3 — 2™ in reading and 4" in math

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components:

» Government-wide financial statements.
» Fund financial statements.

» Notes to the financial statements.

In addition, the report presents certain required supplementary information, which includes management’s

discussion and analysis and other data.
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Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements
include a statement of net assets and a statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated
financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The statement of net assets provides information about the District’s financial position, its assets
and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus. The difference between the assets and
liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the financial health of the District. The statement of activities
presents information about the change in the District’s net assets, the results of operations, during the fiscal
year. An increase or decrease in net assets is an indication of whether the District’s financial health is

improving or deteriorating.

The government-wide statements present a District’s activities in two categories:

» Governmental activities - These represent most of the District’s services, including its educational
programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the State’s

education finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

» Component units — The District presents aggregate financial information for three separate legal
entities in this report: the ABLE School, Inc., charter school; the First Coast Technical Institute,
Inc., doing business as First Coast Technical College, charter technical career center; and the St.
Johns County Education Foundation, Inc. Although legally separate organizations, the component
units are included in this report because they meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally
accepted accounting principles. Financial information for these component units is reported

separately from the financial information presented for the primary government.
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The District has another component unit, the St. Johns county School Board Leasing
Corporation (Corporation) that is also a legally separate entity. The Corporation was formed
to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment for the District, as further
discussed in Note 7. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and the

Corporation, the Corporation has been included as an integral part of the primary government.

Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net assets are an indication of improving or deteriorating
financial conditions. This information must be evaluated in conjunction with other relevant factors, such as
changes in the District’s property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District’s major

capital assets.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide
more detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant or “major”
funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the government-
wide statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of three broad categories as

discussed below.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported

as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the governmental funds
utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic resources measurement
focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This financial resources measurement focus allows
the governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable

resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
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The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the
District’s near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-
term view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate
this comparison, both the government funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,

expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental

activities.

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds are the
General Fund, the Special Revenue — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, the Debt Service — Other Debt
Service Fund, the Debt Service — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, the Capital Projects — Local Capital
Improvement Fund, the Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund, and the Capital Projects — ARRA
Economic Stimulus Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated

presentation.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison

schedule has been provided for the General Fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget.

Proprietary Funds. Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of

accounting, The District maintains internal service funds for its proprietary funds. Internal service funds are
an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the District’s various functions.
The District uses its internal service funds to account for its health and hospitalization self-insurance
programs, which includes group medical, dental and vision coverages, and its workers’ compensation liability
program. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental-type functions, the internal service

funds have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the
benefit of external parties, such as certain escrowed moneys and the school and student activity funds.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources are not
available to support the District’s own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes.

6
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The District’s fiduciary funds include a private-purpose trust fund to account for moneys held in escrow and

agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The followingis a

summary of the District’s net assets as of June 30, 2011, compared to net assets as of June 30, 2010:

Net Assets, End of Year

Governmental
Activities
6/30/11 6/30/10

Current and Other Assets 196,633,016.10 $ 185,108,006.58
Capital Assets (Net) 506,202,735.69 502,411,801.57
Total Assets 702,835,751.79 687,519,808.15
Long-Term Liabilities 203,655,449 .20 188,744,577 .83
Other Liabilities 30,733,704.19 27,958,119.18
Total Liabilities 234,389,153.39 216,702,697.01
Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets -

Net of Related Debt 381,731,717.30 367,627,072.78
Restricted 71,391,77214 86,518,843.35
Unrestricted 15,323,108.96 16,671,195.01
Total Net Assets 468,446,598.40 $ 470,817,111.14
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The largest portion of the District’s net assets (82 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, furniture and equipment), less any related outstanding debt. The District uses these capital assets

to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

The restricted portion of the District’s net assets (15 percent) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. Unrestricted net assets (3 percent) may be used to meet the

government’s ongoing obligations to students, employees, and creditors,

The District’s net assets decreased by $2,370,512.74 during the 2010-2011 fiscal year. The decrease
represents the degree to which ongoing expenses have exceeded ongoing revenues. The key elements of the

changes in the District’s net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011, and June 30, 2010, are as follows:



Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted

to Specific Programs

Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction
Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Media Sevices
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services
Instructional Staff Training Services
Instruction Related Technology
Board of Education
General Administration
School Administration
Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Fiscal Services
Food Services
Central Services
Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant
Maintenance of Plant
Administrative Technology Services
Community Services
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Functions/Program Expenses

Decrease in Net Assets

Exhibit A-1

Page 1
Governmental
Activities

6/30/11 6/30/10
$ 19,388,563.27 $ 18,056,846.82
11,176,024.46 10,627,344.35
6,796,903.43 8,441,057.62
124,940,871.76 134,871,190.85
9,358.20 80,220.04
28,559,447.21 32,345,363.39
104,710,192.58 88,050,129.57
378,847.59 658,961.74
4,544 296.00 4,807,778.42
300,504,504.50 297,938,892.80
160,281,143.65 149,605,023.99
15,648,973.17 14 ,664,106.82
4.665,654.47 4,403,526.32
6,918,908.94 6,905,514.43
4,231,265.09 4,119,292.34
4.585,612.41 4125374.73
828,837.21 611,607.66
911,112.82 1,239,831.27
14,770,441.74 14,307,318.91
14,570,383.52 13,329,193.70
1,809,451.61 1,709,073.63
10,190,739.10 10,099,703.41
10,704,206.04 9,872,039.84
12,635,262.06 11,601,229.86
20,507,801.74 19,687,577.80
8,365,885.11 8,321,679.42
1,276,099.87 989,901.77
3,434,.471.09 3,199,704.00
6,538,767.60 5,976,322.50
302,875,017.24 284,768,022.40
$ 13,170,870.40

$ (2,370512.74
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The majority of the District’s revenues for current operations are provided through the State’s Florida
Education Finance Program (FEFP), State categorical educational programs, and local property taxes.
These revenues are included in the general revenues, which provide approximately 88 percent of total
revenues, whereas program revenues provide approximately 12 percent. The majority of program
revenues (85 percent) are in the facilities acquisition and construction, food services, central services, and

pupil transportation services activities.

The FEFP funding formula is used to allocate State revenue sources for current District operations, and
utilizing student enrollment data is designed to maintain equity in funding across all Florida school
districts, considering funding ability based on taxable local property values. The District experienced
reductions in program revenue — capital grants and contributions, property taxes levied for debt service,
and property taxes levied for capital projects. The reduction in program revenue resulted mainly from a
decrease in State capital outlay funding; property taxes levied for debt service decreased as a result of
eliminating the debt service millage levy after retiring all outstanding District general obligation bonds;
and property taxes levied for capital projects and operating decreased as a result of decreasing property

values.

Student full-time equivalent (FTE) enrollment increased by 908 students, from 29,674 in the 2009-10
fiscal year to 30,582 in the 2010-11 fiscal year. Grants and contributions not restricted to specific
programs increased by $16,660,063.01 as compared to the prior fiscal year, mainly because of Federal

ARRA economic stimulus funding and increased student enrollment.

Instructional activities represent the majority of the District’s expenses, totaling approximately 53 percent
of total governmental expenses in both the 2009-10 and 2010-11 fiscal years. Instruction expenses
increased by $10,676,119.65, or 7 percent, mainly as a result of hiring additional teachers to address the
increase in student enrollment. Overall, total expenses increased $18,106,994.04 or 6 percent, as
compared to total revenues, which decreased $2,565,611.70, or less than | percent. The increase in total

expenses is mainly attributable to an increase in salaries and benefits expenses.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

Major Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance is $32,160,733.18, while the total fund balance is $69,361,925.03. The
unassigned fund balance represents 15 percent of total General Fund expenditures, while the total fund
balance represents 33 percent of such expenditures. The unassigned fund balance increased by
$21,234,111.23 while the total fund balance increased by $11,995,771.94 during the fiscal year.
Assigned fund balance decreased by $17,942,612.04, representing management’s planned use of
available fund balance to offset budget cuts in the 2011-12 fiscal year, and the carryover of

noncategorical program, school, department and other activity budget moneys.

Key factors in these changes are as follows:

» Total revenues increased by $1,718,304.28, or less than 1 percent, mainly from increases in State

funding, directly related to an increase in students.

» Total expenditures increased by $10,483,849.49, or 5 percent, due mainly to increased salary and

benefit costs.

» Total revenues exceeded total expenditures by $11,995,771.94 and net other financing sources,
mainly from transfers in from the Capital Projects-Local Capital Improvement Fund, which

totaled $9,738,540.78.
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The Debt Service — Other Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial resources used to pay debt
service principal, interest, and related costs for the Certificates of Participation. For the 2010-11 fiscal

year, all available resources were used for current debt related expenditures.

The Debt Service — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund 1s used to account for the financial resources used to
service principal, interest, and related costs for the Qualified School Construction Bonds. For the

2010-11 fiscal year, all available resources were used for current debt related expenditures.

The Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund has a total fund balance of $35,798,755.35, all of
which is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance
decreased by $10,050,311.20 in the current fiscal year. Expenditures of $14,492,015.07 were primarily
for motor vehicle purchases and equipment, and various maintenance, remodeling, and renovation
projects. Transfers out of $24,344,821.91 were mainly to fund educational plant maintenance and debt

service expenditures in other funds.

The Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund 1s mainly used to account for the financial resources
received from local impact fees, certificates of participation proceeds, and other miscellaneous sources.
The total fund balance increased by $1,474,771.42 in the current fiscal year to $30,291,743.44, at June
30, 2011.

The Capital Projects — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund is used to account for the financial resources of
the $16,000,000 Qualified School Construction Bonds issued during the fiscal year. The total fund
balance at June 30, 2011 is $15,202,342.77.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the course of the 2010-11 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times,
which resulted in an increase in total budgeted revenues of $13,839,722.29. At the same time, final
appropriations increased by $25,087,511.39 from the original budgeted amount. Budget revisions were

necessary to recognize revenues and expenditures related to the District’s charter technical career center

12
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and certain day care and extended day care programs, to increase instructional salaries and benefits costs,

and to adjust planned expenditures based on actual resource needs.

Actual revenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts. Actual expenditures are $30,298,393.07
less than anticipated, mainly because instruction, operation of plant, community services, day care and
extended day care program, and salary and benefit expenditures were less than planned. Also, positive
budget balances include amounts designated for budget cuts; carryover of noncategorical program,
school, department, and other activity budgets; and contractual requirements through fiscal year ending

2014.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2011, is
$506,202,735.69 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land;
improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment;
motor vehicles; property under capital lease; construction in progress; and audio visual materials and

computer software.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Notes 5 and 12 to the financial

statements.
L.ong-Term Debt

At June 30, 2011, the District had total long-term debt outstanding of $143,813,364.96 related to the
construction and acquisition of capital assets. This amount is comprised of $218,364.96 of Obligation
Under Capital Lease; $135,270,000.00 of Certificates of Participation; and $8,325,000.00 of State School

Bonds. During the fiscal year, the District’s long-term debt increased a net amount of $6,153,945.21, or 4

percent from issuing debt.
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Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in Notes 7 through 10 to the

financial statements.
FIRST COAST TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, INC., MAJOR COMPONENT UNIT

The District considers the First Coast Technical Institute, Inc. (FCTI), to be a major component unit
based on its significance relative to the total discretely presented component units, and based upon its
nature and significance to the District. FCTI is a charter technical career center established pursuant to
Section 1002.34, Florida Statutes, and is primarily responsible for operating the District’s postsecondary
education and workforce development programs. FCTI was funded through the District’s $5,438,717
workforce development program appropriation, as well as student fees, State and Federal grants, and
various other sources. FCTI's financial data is included in the component units columns in the
accompanying financial statements, was derived from a compilation of their financial data for the fiscal

year ended June 30, 2011.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the St. Johns County District School
Board’s finances and academic achievements. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial

Officer, St. Johns County District School Board, 40 Orange Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084,
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Exhiby B:|

Page 1
STRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T, JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2011
Primary Goverament
Accaunt = P First Coast Technical
Number Actly ithes Activitiey Tonl College (FCTC)
1 15N, 70 014 1T 158,796,174.1 BOZTHE.00
[ EREERICIEE 5,228,404 25281600
&) [ A
i) 249,116 06 3491 36.06 254, 606.00
i ALl A
kil .4 .00
a1 Y2 9210 000
20 ERTENTTET] I RIS.10R.91 517,844 00
[ 0.0
1156 40,575.79 540,975,209 121,778 4
1230 1K) 244,175,110
Rexiricted Avseis. | 166 &
Invesymems 1167 TR0, 208 28 IR,H5, 289 28 111 11441 .00
Deferred Charges:
Inguance Cost (L] 0.0H1 0.(H1 .0t
Noncuerens Asiets
(ther Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.4 000 L] Do
Capital Asveis
Land 11 T AW AT 5] 344590,497 8% LR 0.00 000
| Land lng ~ Nondeprecuble 115 0.00 o0 000 )00
Conatruet icin in Progress A6 [NEATEE 3,153, 160.77 {00 01,00 00
|__bmprovements Orber Than Buid 10 24,794,303 46 24,795,305 46 0. [ W
Less Accumulated Depreciation 19 [IENEERIET (43,124,500 5%) Al Al 1001 |
Huildings nnd Fiued Equipment REL S67,H40,986 712 SAT R41,956, 71 il A6 6 K550
Less A Tated Depreciation 139 (126,407,130 15) (126,407,129.14) i 0 (160, 598.00)|
Furniture, Fixtures amd Equipment il 2K AR TN 2T T ATE AT 2513, 842 00 i | &, 956,041
Less Accumulated Depreciation 145 1230024 979 K TH (23,034 979 K7 (L L T00; [ (K0, 97h00)
Motor Vehicles 350 IR HE 201 62 IR 23161 156,580 1K) oo (M)
Less Acaumulated ion 1359 19,753,158 46)] (9,753,158 46)] (100,841 1) .00 M
Froperty Under Capatal Lonscy 170 47,200 #67,231 00 2, 115,826.00 0.00 00
Lens Accumulsied iaton 79 (528,734, 44)] {524,224 3h) {743,557 1K) .00 000
Audio Visual Materials 151 V1T 1% 3LTT IR I (K D_i__m )
Less Accumulated Deprecition 188 V10T (T 80.07) (58] 100 00
Cow Safiware 352 401058477 4621 1547 K, RAL0 N 0. 0y
Lest Accumulsted Amart i ion 134 (A0, 14 1 5R) (4,033,161 .58) [l.'l"-'".thlq [N EI_
Total Capital Assets nt al Accum._Depreciatian 1, 200, TA8 69 .4l 506,202,775 6 2,648,278 (1 [TI) B0 R77.00 |
Total Assets TU2KNS. 75174 [N 702,435,751, 75 & TiER 245 () 000 1,059,231, 00
Lade —
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
1] 1,525,120 46 2.518,120.46 .40 1100 $1.777.00
To l9a 43 158,47 0.00 0.00 14, 11500
20 91449 654 6K G044, 654 b 48,879.00 i 9,300.00
20 BN 0 TRS,6017.7 A0 Ay [
[ 2,1 K054 N 2,1R0,954 10 il A [T
St 4,549 811 W, 550 S50 i 00 .00
Hid i, (LN 5 5400, 600) (H) i 0 G210
2 281,375, 11 1,853,273 11 0 K] 0.00
63 <88l 513,844 W1 i) 0 SO0 00
FFE] T115,1%8.7% 115,1R5.29 [0 0.0 97 00
1260 - 0.0 [T 000 000
2410 ] 246,305 00 [ 0.04
1271 1172, 0771 172,277 00 1) 000 .00
nn 1 1,tK) [ [
2350 [IXIT (L) [N [
Netncwrren Linbiliees
Purttan Due Within One Year
Section 10111 17, E.5., Notes I'ayable 2351 i [IXE] 0.0 i
Notes Payable 20 [N [T [ [
Obligations Under Capital Leases S 1401198 401198 0.8 1100 .0
Bonds Payabic 20 10,000, 00 1R, (0 108 [T {0
Lusbiluy for Compensated Absences A0 199071284 1,990,772 %4 IR 544.00 0.0 0.0
Cemficates of pon Payabhe 2340 1128612647 11,286,1 76,47 .00 0.00 0.08
Estimatnd Liabiliry for ~Term Clamms 2350 Th S0 4T Th.A00.47 LA 0,00 [
Ciher [wl_omg Henefits Obligmion Jal 4.LH) A (ALY 0.0
Installment Purchase Fayable L {1.1H) 0 0,00 11,041
Eutimated Linbility for Asbiemge Rebite TR0 [IRIL) R {RIH] .04
Partinn Due After One Yeor:
Notes Payable 240 L . At 41
Obligations Under Capital | esises 1113 144 19258 144,252 U4 [ A0 .00
Bonds Payable 10 7,705,000.00 7,715,000 00 .00 .00 0,001
Llﬁw for Compensated Absences 30 18 665 008, 1K 664 0% 70 3532100 (1] .00
Cemificies of Paricpation Paysble J40 1 ERI A 123,080 #2131 (D M) 0001
Estumatad Liabilny for Long-Term lasms 50 NS5, 146,91 5355.146.51 1) 08 0.00 0,00
Otbier Post-employ Benefits Obl:ganan Ahd) TR, 21 385 11 38,250,359 U, ey {0 0. (4}
Instaliment Purchase Fuynhle 1170 .01 .00 M) [N
Estimnted Linbility for Arbitrage Hebate 1% IR0 L TH) IR0
Total Linhlliries 214,3%Y,151,.79 1,00 234,389, 1 76,5944 1) .08 K1, KR40
NET ASSETS =
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Detn 27 LI TIT 0 INETILTI0 2,548,228 00 .08 0, Gk
Restriched For
| _Categoncal Carmyover Programs TRi 425 WI1 T 4.’!_'!!13.7.\ [ 0.0 000
Food Service 275} 1140028 08 1 140,025,08 00 0.00 .00
Debi Service THD 274N 6 217,624.26 [ 10.00 0.00
Capital Propects 740 9,598,217 07 B%,398.217.07 [ 0,000 000 |
Other Purpases Thil [T [ 700 TT7. 05000 |
Untestrcial 1) 15,500 108 96 15,323, 108.96 113,070 1) 000 H41L 29700
Total Net Assets s A6 50 41 [T 468,446, 598.40 1,731, 301060 R WI7,347. 00
l’l’oul Liahilitles and Net Assets _JULRININE 7Y {1,114 Rl REREINE 4,708,245 40 1.01)

The accompamyng notes to linancial statements are an integral part of this ststement
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Exhibit B-2

Page 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Net (Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes in Net Assets
Opéerating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contrit Contributions Activities Activities Total Units
Governmental Activities:
Instruction 5000 160.281,.143.65 928.607.17 (159,352,536, 48 159,352.536.48
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 1564897317 (15.648.973.17)) 15,648,973.17
Instructional Media Services 6200 4,665,654 47 (4,665,654 47 4,665,654 47
Instruction and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 6.918,%08.94 (6,918,508 94 6,918,908 94
Instructional Staff Tramng Services 6400 4.231,265.09 (4.231,265.09) 4,231,265.00
Instruction Related Technolopy 6500 458561241 (4.585,61241 4,585,612.41
School Board 7100 82883721 (828,837.21 £28,837.21
General Admunistration T200 911.112.82 {311,112.82) 91111282
School Ad in 7300 14,770,441 74 (14,770,441.74) 14,770,441, 74
Facilities Acquisition and Construction T4 14,570,183.52 5.476,630 48 (9.093,753.04 9093 753.04
Fiscal Services 7500 1 809451 61 (1,809,451 61) 1,809,451 61
Food Services ThON 10,190.735.10 6,781,231 43 3.606.762.46 197,254.79 197,254.79
Central Services 7700 10,704,206.04 7,649,454.94 (3.054.751 16) 3,054.751.10
Pupil Transportation TROD 12,635.262.06 594,259.04 7.569.262.00 (4,471,741 02) 4.471,741.02
Operation of Plarit 7400 1,507,801 74 20,507,801 74) 20,507,801 74
M e of Plant 8100 8,365 R85 11 (8,365,885 1 B.365885. 11
Adiministeative Techoology Services 8200 1,276,059 87 (1.276,099.67) 1,276,098.87
C Services 9100 343447108 3,435.010.69 539.60 539.60
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 6,538 76700 1.320.272 95 5218454 65 5,218,494 65
Unallocated Deprediation’ Amortization Expense® (.00 000
Total Gover L Activities J2AT75.017 24 19.388.563.27 11,176,024 45 6,796,503 .43 (263,513,326.08) (265,5§3,526.08)
Bisineis-type Activities:
Sell Insurance Consertium .00 IEHH]
Digycare Operations 0.00 0.00
Orthet Business-1ype Activity .00 0.00
Total Business-type Activities .00 000 080 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Primary Government 302,875,017 24 19.388,303.27 11,176,024 46 £,794.503:43 (263,313,526.08) 0.00 (265,513.526.08)
Cempanent Linits:
Major Component Unit Fust Coast Technical Coliege (FCIC) 10,420,446.00 2,198 849 00 151692500 472,504 90 6,232, 168.00)
Total N Component Linits 1,778.973.00 0.00 709,533.00 0.00 1 065,440 00
Total Component Units 12,199,419.00 2,198 84900 2.2126,458.00 472,504.00 7,301,608 00)
General Revenues:
Tares:
Progerty Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 124,940,871.76 124,540,871 76 060
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Serviee 9,335 20 9,358.20 0,00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 28,559.447.21 28,559,447 21 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00
Cirants and Contributions Not Restricted 1o Specific Programs 104,710,192.58 104,710,192 58 1,030.091.00
fnvestment Earnings 378,847.59 178,847.59 3,773.00
Miscellaneous 4.544.296.00 4,544,296.00 5,407,734.00
Special ftems 0.0 146,350.00
Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 263,143,013 34 .00 263,143,013 34 7,589,948.00
Change in Net Assets (2.!7'4%,5 12.74) .00 (2,370,512.74), 288.340.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 ATDEIT, 11114 470.817,111.14 4,420,308.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 468,446,598 40 0.00 468,446,598.40 4.708,648.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Exhibit -1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Orther Federal Miscellaneous Special
Food Federal Economic Stimufus Special SBE/COBI Act
Account General Service Programs Programs Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 100 410 420 430 490 210 220
ASSETS
Cash 1110 69.182,449.02 0.00 0.00 163.450.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
1n: 1160 5,000,466.16 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Recevable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 117,390 86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest Recaivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Component Units 1143 24.231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds | 144 155,819.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
[nternal Funds 1142 113,530.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 19420912 0.00 0.00 252 44809 0,00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 405,046.52 004 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Prepaid hems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agent 1114 .00 (.00 0.2 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 75,303 142,88 0.00 000 41589828 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 2.243.256.68 0.00 00,00 152.436.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paytoll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0,00 0.00 61.36 0,00 0.00 0.00
Agcounts Payable 2120 352591168 .00 .00 271123 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jud s Payable 2130 .00 (1,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payahle 1140 0.00 (.04 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentape 2150 0,00 0.0 0.00 (100 .00 0.00 (10K
Matured Bonds Payable 21RG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Component Units 2163 262,049.52 0.00 .00 230.68894 0.00 .00 0.00
Matured Certificates of Participation Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Die ta Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (100 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Liabilities 6,031,217.85 0,00 0.00 41589828 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nanspendable Fund Balance 2710 405,046.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 548,124.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commirted Fund Balance 2730 10,416,994 71 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0,00 (.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 25.831.026.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 32.160.733.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal: 2700 69,361,925.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 75,393,142.88 0.00 0.00 415,898.28 .00 0.00 0.00
The accompanying notes to financial are an integral part of this statement,
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Exhibit C-1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Section Motor Other ARRA Economic Capital Outiay Special
1001 142101105 Vehicle [istrict Debt Sumulus Debt Bond lssues Act
Account FS Bonds Bonds Service Service (COBN Bonds
Number 230 241 250 250 299 30 320
ASSETS
Cash 1110 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (L.00 0.00 0.00
I 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,793,273.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivabl 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Recevable 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Recevable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Component Units 1143 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds
| Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| | Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 01,00 .00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets
Cash with Fiscal'Service Agent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0,00 0,00 0.00 12,793.273.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaties, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 00001 (.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and W ithholding: 2170 0.00 (LK) (.00 Q.00 (.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 00,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable-Retamed Percentage 2150 1,00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0,00 (1,04 (.00 G.940.000.00 0.00) (.00 0.00
|Matured [nterest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,853.273.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiseal Agent 1240 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Comg Units 2163 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Centificates of Participation Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payahle 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dhie to Other Funds
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 (.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferved Revenue
Uneamed Revenue 2310 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Unavailable Revenue 410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities (.00 0,00 0.00 12,793.273.13 0.00 0.00 (.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable Fund Balance X710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ci itted Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lizbilities and Fund Balances 0.00 E._DO 0.00 12,793.273.13 0.00 0.00 0&

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral pan of this stat
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Exhibat C-1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
COVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Section 101114/ Public Education Capital Outlay and Capital lmprovement Vored Other
101115 Capital OQutlay Distnict Debt Service Funds Section 1011.7142) Capital Capital
Account F.5. Loans (PECO) Bonds (CO & DS) FS Improvement Projects
Number 330 340 350 360 370 380 190
ASSETS
Cash 1110 0.00 (.00 0.00 0,00 1707977594 (.00 30,681,270.96
Investments 1160 0.00 01,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
! Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Rewnsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Due from Component Units 1143 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Cther Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.986.56
Inventory 1150 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Prepaid temns 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01,00 0.00
Restricred Assets
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 {3 () 0.00 .00 37.079.775.594 000 31,121,257.52
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salancs, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000
Payroll Deduetions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0:00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Pavable 2120 01.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judg Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 1140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,281.020.59 0.00 733,165.93
Construction Contracts Payable-Retamed Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,348.13
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 000 0.04) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured lnterest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agemt 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 10 Component Uniis 1163 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Matured Centificates of Participation Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 (0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 101113 Notes Fayahle 7250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dhee 1 Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:
Unearmed Revenue 2410 0.00 0,00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1.261,020.59 0.00 829,514.08
FUND BALANCES
Ncm:!mdﬂb&'t Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Fund Balonce 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,798,755.35 0,00 27,173,622.21
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,118,121.23
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.798.755.35 0.00 30,291,743.44
Total Liabilities and Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,079,775.94 0,00 31,121,257.52
The accomgp g notes to financial are an integral part of this stat
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
ARRA Economic
Stumutus Capital Penmanent Other Total
Account Prajects Fund Gavernmental Governmental
Number 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash 1110 0.00 0.00 6.819,151.57 143,926,097 68
|Investments 1160 15.209.966.12 0.00 227,624.26 33,231.329.67
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 0.00 0.00 542.01 118,332 .87
Interest Receivable 1170 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Rei 1180 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Component Units 1143 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,231.00
{hie From Other Funds
Bugﬂag Funds 114] 0.00 0.00 0.00 35581947
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,530.73
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 2.928,465.14 1.815,10891
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 13502877 540.975.29
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets
Cash with FiscalService Agent L4 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 15.209,966,12 0.00 10,112,111.75 182,125.425.62
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0,00 102.427.03 2,528.120.46
Payroll Deductions and Withhaldings 2170 0.00 0.00 13707 198 43
Accounts Payable 2120 .00 0,00 493175 1,563,554 63
Judg: Payahle 2130 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 733225 0.00 15943523 2,180.954.00
Construction Contracts Pavable Retained Parcentage 2150 0.00 0.00 08,241 35 194,589.50
M i Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.940,000.00
Matured [nterest Pavable 2190 0.00 0,00 0.00 2,853,273.13
Dlue to Fiseal Agent 2240) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dhue to Comg Units 2163 0.00 0,00 45,243 54 537,982.00
Matured Centificates of P ip Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 185.607.70 185,607.70
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 115.185.29 115.18529
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dhue ta Orher Funds.
Budpetary Funds 2161 291,10 0.00 155,528.37 35581947
Intermal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:
Unearned Revenus 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 762135 (.00 1,096,737.33 22,455,284 .61
FUND BALANCES
Nanspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 13502837 540,975.29
Resiricted Fund Balance 2720 15,202,342.77 0.00 8.879,445 65 87,602,290.59
Commitred Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,416,994.71
A!st'pm‘f Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.,949,147.24
Unussigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,160,733.18
Total Fund Balances 2700 15,202,342.77 0.00 901537442 159,670,141.01
Taotal Liabilities and Fund Balances 15,209,966.12 0.00 10,1 IE‘_t_I 1.75 182,125,425.62
The panying notes to fi ial are an i | part of this stat
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Exhibit C-2
Page §
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $  159,670,141.01

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because;

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in govemmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds 506,202,735.69

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the intermnal service funds

are included in governmental activites in the statement ol net assets, 5,297,223.90
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current penod and, therefore, are not
reported as liabilities in the povernmental funds. Long-term habilities at year-end consist of:
Installment Purchase Payable 8 -
Obligation Under Capital Lease 218,364 .96
Bonds Payable 8,325,000.00
Centificates of Participation Payable 135,270,000.00
Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Payable 38.250,359.00
Compensated Absences Payable 20,659,778 24
(202,723,502.20)
468,446,598 40

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Entuibnt C-3

Paget
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 200
Other Faoderal Miscellsneos Special Sectuon Motor
Food Feslenul Economic Stimulis Speciat SBECOBE Act (CIREUT T H Vihicle Dustrict
Aceount General Service Programa Programa Revenue Bonds Bonds FSs By
MNugmiber 1 410 430 430 490 210 20 130 240 150
REVENUES
Il 114,786 38 B (.00 4708 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 0%
3200 000 000 000 21477 466 69 0.4 0.00 08 0.00 000 2.00
1300 80, 787420 34 000 oo 080 [ [ 00 0.00 0.00 000 |
A1) 124.284,332.18 000 00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0o 00 |
412 .00 00 00 000 000 000 000 0.00 08 20
413 00 00 [ 0 ana 060 0.0 00
118 a0 0 0.00 00 400 00 000 0.00 00
45X 00 0.00 I 00 00 00 00 0,00 I 00 |
3496 00 00 00 Il 00 00 00 00 00 00
10,11 2876 96 00 .00 ) 000 o 00 00 00
3400 114,397,309 14 00 0.00 I 8.00 00 400 00 00 .00
215.495,415.76 ] (1] 0TS 0.00 o0 0.00 .00 .00 200 |
e 128,618,908 16 0.00 a0 1003081924 00 B0 90 1] 0.00 0:00
6100 10,520,898 05 ; 0 1 3,01 00 .00 60 00 008 .00
6200 56165 00 00 120,062 94 [ 0 a0 00 00 00
6300 242,114 93 00 0,00 1,266,061 79 00 00 000 30 00 o0 ]
400 51 468 42 00 0.00 1,749,614 14 [} oo 0.00 0.00 ] 00
500 4,102.351 90 o .00 5000000 ] 00 0.00 o 0 0 J
700 TR 65167 [ 0.00 000 0.00 o0 [T 0 ] [
720 115,063 46 00 0.00 183857 R1 [T % 000 o0 00 00
7300 1] ek 541 88 [ 0.00 | 1,048 58% 67 00 0 000 00 ] ]
7410 £,694831 13 0 0 ] 000 00 000 [ 00 o
7500 1,61 1.804,06 00 1,00 a0 50 o o0 I 00 000
600 ) 0 [T 00 o0 08 00 .00 0 000
A 681015 92 [} 00 0 0 0.00 it} 00 a0 [
ThiG 10,652,472 71 [ [ 121450 40 [ 00 0 [ 000
00 15322 1KLY ] 10 4,083,005 77 0 0o 00 [ 00 000 |
L0 EDRTE 00 o0 613 80 00 0.00 00 0.00 00 [
4200 24304587 ™M 0.00 £95438 24 00 000 o0 0.00 0.00 000 |
3100 1062498 43 00 0.00 0 00 000 00 090 0.0 0.00 |
Ti0 000 (L] 00 000 000 oo 0.00 ] 0.00 000
70 0.00 00 (] [ 00 00 060 00 0.00 [
T 000 [T e 6.00 000 1] (1) o {0 [T
90 [T [FD) 0 0.00 0.0% 00 000 00 0.00 0.
740 W3 T367 0.00 000 _0%0 00 00 000 0.00 2.00 0,00 |
9300 347100 90 0.00 AL 00 20 0.00 000 0.00 000 |
213,321.558.10 000 000 210775877 [ ) .00 0.00 600 0.0 |
LITIAST 6 0.00 .00 0.00 0 000 500 050 0.60 0.00
ne L 0.00 ] 00 o 0.0 o 0.00
Il 00 00 000 .06 0.00 000 .00 008 .00 00
451 0 ; 0.00 0 0 [T 1] an 00 R
s 00 [ 00 000 0.00 00 00 00 00 0
3 o0 0 [ 000 o " .00 03 00 000 ]
192 o0 000 .00 0 00 .00 0.00 [ 00 000 |
3158 .00 000 | 0.00 £ 00 Q.00 0.00 20 0.00 600 |
3793 0.00 0.00 000 .00 (Y] 0.00 09.00 000 000 |
[T 00 0.00 00 .00 600 000 600 400 000
70 .00 I a5 00 000 .08 0,00 000 [T 0.00 |
T30 .00 ] 1] (] 000 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
740 79,373.50 00 00 0.00 0.00 _ 0 .00 0.00 000 0.00 |
760 ) ] 00 0 110 0.0 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 |
7 000 o0 000 0 00 050 000 000 0.00 0,00
50 0.00 000} 0.00 o0 00 0.00 _ 000 0.00 0.00 [
Tranfo 3600 9,718,540 78 4.00 0.00 00 000 000 400 00 0.09 00 |
Transte W= 700 a.00 0.00 [ 00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 000 00 |
Total Other F Sowrcer (Unes) [IRETEE ] 000 000 ] 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 ]
SPECIAL ITEMS
: (1] 000 2.00 _ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 008
EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS
000 i) 000 00 1) 100 o0 0.00 09 00
Net Change in Fund Balances 11,995 771 54 00 [ 00 00 )00 000 000 T 0
Fund Balances. July 1, 2010 2800 57.366,153 09 00 0.00 on 00 00 [T o0 on
dusument 1o Fusd Balances 291 000 00 a0 [ o0 o0 00 0.00 00 00
Pund Balances, fune 30, 2011 30 £9.161.425 03 [T] 00 0 00 .50 00 000 ] 0d ]

The sccunmspanying notes to Snancial stalanmis are an mtegral pan of tes siatermet
ESE 143



Exhihin C-3

Paget
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST_JOMNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiseal Year Eaded Junse 3, 311
Other ARKA Beonamic Capital Outlay Specia! Section (011 14/ Public Education Capital Outlay and Capital lmprovement Voned
Debn Sumisdas Dt Baond lssues Act 135 Capital Outlay Dhstrict Detit Service Funds Sectlon 1111 T2 Capital
Accoan| Serviee Sarvice (COBND Boads, F5 Loans (PECOY Bands (OO & DS) FS Inprosarment
Nambe 290 99 10 3 3 340 380 260 m R
3100 0.00 343488 44 000 0.00 [ 000 0.00 000 000 000
EETT) 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 B0 0,00 [T
10 000 000 0,06 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
L 000 (. 900 004 040 009 .00 000 b0 0.00
iz 00 i 000 0.0 [ 00 000 000 000 |
1413 00 00 00 0,00 0.00 ] 000 2837973790 0.00 |
1418 [ 04 o [ ahd 00 000 00 0.00 0.00
45K .00 % I 00 000 100 0 0.00 000 000
55 000 [} 0.00 00 000 000 [ [ 0.00 o0
354 0.00 0,00 00 5,00 [ 0,60 0,00 206,747 8% 0
EET] 334 000 000 00 0 50 000 0.00 3TN .60 |
B ELErT 000 .00 060 90 [X7) 0.00 2. 786,525 78 .00 |
3000 008 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 000 0,00 000 00 0.00
6100 0.00 000 006 0.00 0 0.00 000 000 00 00
200 00 100 0.00 000 ) 000 0.0 0.00 00 00
6300 00 0.00 000 000 00 00 000 a0 0
6300 ) 000 [0 .00 00 ) 00 0 00 0.00
£500 090 000 [ o0 0.0 00 ) 00 ] o0
3100 000 7] 00 00 000 00 7] 00 o0 )
0 0.00 0 ] ) [ 3 ] 00 000 £
T30 0.00 [0 00 00 ) o0 000 20 0.00 [
710 000 00 000 00 008 00 000 00 [RTTATEET) 00
TS0 .00 0 o0 00 00 90 00 00 ] .09
¥ ki 00 00 00 o 00 00 00 00 40 o0
| Central Service 7700 00 a0 (] n 0 L a i .00 .00 |
Pupil Transpoctation Services R0 W I 00 ] ) 00 ) 00 000 [
Operation of Plan LT 00 00 ) ) 00 .00 [ ] [T} 0
Masruiaance of Plas. 8100 00 0 00 ) [ 90 0.00 000 060 00
Admunisirative Technoiogy Sevos §300 000 00 ] 000 ] ] 000 [ 0.00 000
Communtty Savios. 310 000 00 000 0.00 % [ 000 ) [T 000
Debn Service: (Function 9200
Retirenant of i 710 9,940,000 00 000 0.0 ) 0.00 0.00 000 o) 705479 0.0 |
Intevest 2] 5,706,546 26 15148424 000 0 0.00 0,00 000 ) 10845 65 0.00
Ducs, Fors and lssuance Casts TR 5,500 00 0,00 000 00 [T .00 0,00 00 D0 70d |
Misellaneous Expariditures 0 0.00 0.00 000 [ .00 000 0,00 [ ] 000
120 000 000 00 00 0.8 .00 0.00 | 0.00 00 |
300 0.00 00 00 400 6.00 0.00 0,00 00 ]
18456 1998451 I 00 00 000 000 000 i
(1565601283 600 00 00 500 [ 000 ) 000
no 000 0.00 o 000 £ 000 00 [ 000
391 000 000 (1) 000 .00 (] 00 000
90 00 0.00 7] [ 00 .00 00 0.00 00
315 .00 0,00 o 00 000 00 0.00 00 o
37 60 0.00 0 0 000 00 0 00 ]
892 0.00 X [ 000 000 0 o 00
3750 0,00 0.00 0 00 0.00 00 00 i 00 |
3793 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 000 00 |
893 600 0.00 [ .00 050 0.00 00 0.00 600 o]
310 090 000 0 000 000 0.00 00 000 00 000
8 £00 (1] ) 050 o0 50 000 K 008 L
3740 500 0,00 0.00 000 800 50 [ 00 20 000
30 009 0.00 000 200 400 00 00 00 00
ERA] 0.00 0.00 [ B.00 000 0 00 0.00 00 00 |
760 000 0,00 0 000 B0 [T ! 00 00 00 |
3600 1563601283 000 00 0 7] 00 0 G0 0.00 o
9700 _ 000 [X 0 0] 000 0 000 % [ERTEEI] .00
1565601283 0.00 00 [ 000 00 [IK] XD (28344471 91) 000
.09 20 000 800 0.00 000 L] 0.00 000 000 |
000 0.00 o _000 0.00 00 00 609 0.00 000
Net in Fund Balsaces 000 0.0 [} £ 0.00 20 [ 6,00 i il 0
[Fund Balances, July 1, 3010 800 I noo 00 I 000 a0 0 ) 45 845 046 55 00
Adjustanent 1o Fund Balance ET] 00 6,00 00 [ 000 00 00 00 [ 00
Fued Balarioes, June 30, 2011 2700 00 200 00 000 [ 0 0 35T I35 15 00 ]

The accompanying notes o financial statanents are dn integral pant of this state
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

COVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Fo the Flscal Year Ended Junoe 30, 2011
Ot ARRA Economic
Capiwl Sumiulus Capital Pormanent Onher Total
Account Projects Pregects Funds Givernmental Cuvernamanal
Nusnbher W kL] o0 Funids Funds
REVENUES
100 0.4 .00 400 1044 1144 66 1712362 86
320 0.0 o.00 .00 12536725 97 13,614,192 66
3300 15447253 0.00 0,00 1377,14434 £3.219.037.51
M1 0,00 800 0 % 12428433218 |
M2 o 00 u 0
T 0.00 00 00 BINTITH
ECT] 08 .00 [ __ oo 000
345K 00 0.00 0,00 PR IBEIEE] 68123041 |
34% 3,606,568 60 00 000 0.00 3,696,564 61 |
; 247518 41 ) 159,655 53 10,742,277 40
1400 3,750,443 9% ] 000 6,040.R86.98 173,884,147.51
NIRRT ] 00 2700801 95 392,429,780 24
5600 000 000 503365021 143,683,377 61
6100 00 0.00 M 1798216104 13,783,619.10
7] 000 000 I o0 133,636.55
6300 009 000 .00 1.579.239.47 LO8T 616 I8
6200 000 000 (7] THSMIY 780,661 15
5500 (] 000 o0 2.00 191251 90
7i00 00 [T 00 (1] 783,651 87
700 0 800 ] 365,567 %0 £68, 488 57
7300 7] wp o0 a.00 13012541 55
7410 316,644 08 1791869 00 1045407 94 14414804 41 |
5 000 g 1] 01 1,613,804 06
T600 0.0 ) .00 4,566,283 47 566,283 .47
T A0 0 [} 51,055.26 103,091 18
TROO .00 00 o 13783235 1,797,519.4
THa 000 00 i) 57575 19,305, 766.5
RI00 0,00 00 [ FTYiERT ] 617,121 8
[E] 060 .00 000 o0 [RECYCERTE
100 000 noo oo 00 06249543
il 000 000 o0 375,000 00 10,506,064 79
] 000 000 000 IBEIUE] 6,459,214 9%
e ] oo 11558406 00 T.I56 13113082
0 (1] 000 00 o.00 oo
7420 2034163, 66391071 0. 673608 16 17813,194.55
F3 0.00 0.00 .00 $3,913.13 20981289
237081003 9T, T05.46 000 28,379,088, 30 1.43
Exp 150,106 85 (79765733 008 5,580,786, 38 (A0THASTT
3710 0,00 60 00 740,000.00 0
3791 a0 00 00 51,596 301 53,586,20
151 110 0 00 000 .00 |
3718 00 0,60 0.00 000 0,00 |
] 00 .00 0.00 000 000
2 0 0.00 0.00 000 000
3750 00 T6900,000 50 000 000 16,090,000.00 |
393 0.00 0.00 000 00 00|
153 000 020 000 20 000 |
gy 000 .00 00 r) £.00 |
T 000 I o0 Iy 000
T4 [1] 10 00 0.00 7937350 |
76 000 0] 00 000 00 ]
Bl 0,00 (I 00 000
760 109, L] E] 9 40_@9'
9, 7 i 0. 000 25, XAL]
'ﬁ% 77, % ﬁ 13967 (25,003,957.18)]
135 4. 16,000,000.00 000 {IB7.810 16872959 W
UL 0% 0% 0% LI
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
o oM 200 000 0.0
Net C) im Fund Balances 147471 42 153024277 0.00 A 12854478 81
Fund Balances, Fuly 1. 2010 2800 2881697202 ] (] 14, TR 470 84 146815660 50
djustment to Fund Balance g 111 .00 o.00 ] 000 000
[Fund Balances, June 33, 2011 2300 30,291 741 24 15,202,341 77 ] EYTERED | 55670, 14101

The sccompanying notes to financlal staments are an imeyral part of this mate
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount of capital outlays in excess of

depreciation expense in the current period:
Capital Outlay Expenditures
Depreciation Expense
Donations and Adjustments

Long-term debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources in the governmental funds,

but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. The following

details the amount of long-term bonded debt that was issued during the current period:
Certificates of Participation Payable

Bonds Payable

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. The following details the amount of
long-term debt principal repaid in the current penod:

Certificates of Participation Payable

Bonds Payable
Capital Lease Payable
Notes Payable

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the
amounts eamned during the year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures
are recognized based on the amounts actually paid for compensated absences.
This is the net amount of vacation and sick leave used in excess of the amount

eamned in the current period.

Postemployment healthcare benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activitics under
the full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until
paid. This is the net increase in the postemployment healthcare benefits liability for the

current fiscal year.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net expense of internal service funds

is reported with governmental activities.

Reversal of prior year accrual

Revenues in the governmental funds statements that related to the prior year and are not reported

in the Statement of Activities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 12,854478.51
§ 19,080,999.44
(15,804,806.77)
514,741.45

3,790,934.12
$ (16,000,000.00)
($740,000.00)

(16,740,000.00)
§ 9,940,000.00
575,000.00
71,054.79
480,063.32

11,066,118.11

(188,884.48)

(9,261,042.00)

(3,693,334.69)

(73,782.31)

(125,000.00)

S (2,370,512.74)




Exhibit C-5

Page #
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FROPRIETARY FUNDS
dune 34, 2011
Business-rype Activinies - Enterprise Funds G
Sclf Insurance Self Insurance Sell Insurmce Self Insurance ARRA Ciher Activities -
Account Consoruum Comsortium C = Consortium (xher Cnher Enaprise Inernal Sevice
Nuriber 411 912 913 4 915 921 911 Funds Totals Funds
ASSETS
Current Assers:
Cash and Cash Equivalents o 0.00 (.08 0.00 .00 1 0.00 0.0 0.00 o 14,870,276.49
Invistiments (§ 5] 0.0 0.00 0081 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Accounis Receivable, Nt 1130 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 AU .00 .00 000 .00 17.272.46
Interest Recavahble 170 0.0 0.0 00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 00 .00 0.00
Dug from Rensurer 1184 000 1] 000 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 00} .00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1219 .00 {1.1] 00 AL 0.00 .00 A.00 00 .00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 01,00 00 L0 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 .00 AL 0.00 .00 000 .00 .00 0,08 .00 .00
Inventory 1150 00 0.00 00 0.00 00 (0 0} 0.00 .00 0.00
id [tems 1230 0.00 0.00 G000 .00 LK L0} 0.00 .00 0.00 (.00
Tatal Current Assits 0.00 0 .00 .00 L0 .00 0.00 0,04 UE !l,!_s_?j-l-&?,‘i
Mancurrent Azsets;
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 000 0.00 0,060 .00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 000
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0 0.00 .00 (2] 0.0 .00
Capital Assets:
Land I 00K 0.00 0.00 00 .00 5] G.00 0 008 apa
| Lund Improvements - Nondepeeciable 1 00 0.00 0.00 00 100 o 00 00 0.0 0.00
Construction in Progress ) Vil 00 L0 0.00 0 00 AL) 1] A AL .00
Lmprovements Other Than Butldings 132 1.00 o0 0.00 ) .00 .00 00 (.00 00
Accumulated eciation 132 000 00 00 ) .00 .00 0 0.0 (1]
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 133 0.00 0 .00 .00 A0 0.00 00 .00 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 133 .00 00 .00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Furniture, Fistures ind Equipment 134 .00 L) 0.00 L0 000 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Accumilated Depreciation 4 0.0 .00 (.00 000 .00 .00 .00 0.00 a.00
Motar Vehicles 3 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Accumnulated Dieprecaation 359 L0 f.on .00 .00 (L0 0.00 000 0000 .00
Property Under Capital Leases 3T 0.00 0.00 o D.on .00 0.00 006 .00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1379 000 000 L (¥) 0.oo 0,00 0.0 .00 LR .00
Computer Software 1382 .00 1100 L0 0.00 000 .00 .00 0.0 L0
Accumulated Amonization 1389 QUKL .00 AL f.on .00 0.00 0.00 [FA1H] 00 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum, Deg'n 00.04] 0.00 AL 008 0,00 0.00 L .00 .00 A28.517.96
Teral Noncurrent Assets 01,00 0001 .00 .00 (.00 .00 0.0__0 .00 .00 428.517.96
Tatal Assets (1 fE .00 1100 U,g 0,00 0.00 0.0_0 0,00 A 15,316,066.91
LIABILITIES
Current Lighifines.
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 210 .00 0.0 .00 0.00 0,06 00 .00 0.0 .00 0.00
Puyroll Deductions and Withholdings 2 0.00 L .00 0.0 .00 () 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00
Accounts Payable 11 LX) A .00 0.00 00 .0} 0.0 0K} 0.00 5,486,101.05
Tudgments Payable 1 00 0 0.00 00 00 00 0.00 00 00 000 |
Sales Tax Payshle 2264, 00 AL 000 .00 .00 L) .00 .00 i) 1)
Accrued Interest Payable 221 .00 .00 ) .00 0 0.00 ey o L0 .00
| Deposits Payable 231 00 00 00 )00 00 00 0 ] 00 00
Diuc to Other Funds-Budgesary 216 .00 00 A 0.00 00 .00 0 () ] L0
Duie 1o Other Agencies il .00 00 .00 0.0 L0 00 L0 0 00 00
Deferred Revenue 10 .00 1.00 .00 0.00 L0 00 00 L .00 .00
Estimated Unpaid Clasms 71 0.00 00 o 0.00 .00 .00 1] 00 .00 4,104,224.00
Estimated Laabiliry for Claims Adfustment Expense 7 0.0 0.00 L) 000 .00 00 L0 .00 .00 .00
Ohligations Under ital Lesses 2315 0.00 0.00 00 0.0 .00 0.00 00 .00 0.00 0
Lighelity for Compensated Absences 2330 .00 (4] 100 0080 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claums 2350 (1] .00 00 00 .00 .00 .00 000 .00 000
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 .00 A .00 (1] .00 L0 L0 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Current Liabilitics 00 0.00 0.0 ] 0.00 00 00 0.00 (1) 9.590,125.05
| Moneurrent Ligbilities: A
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
| Deposits Payable 220 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
Orher Noncurrent Liabilities:
Uhﬂlatmi Under Capital Lenses 2315 .08 .00 .00 . 0,00 0.00 .00 L0 000 L0
Liability for C sated Absences 2330 .00 00 00 AL .00 000 L0G 2] 0.00 L0
Estimated Linbility for Long-Tenm Clainis 1350 0ol ) 0 00 ) 0 AL L0 4.60 .00
Cther Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 00 00 00 0.00 0 00 00 00 000 00
Total N Liakulities AL 00 0.00 ?_00 y 0 Q L) O.E .00
A 0D 06 .00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 0. 9,5%0,325.05
2770 0.0 0.00 0.00 00 00 00 0.0 0.00 00 478,517.96 |
2780 .60 0.00 0.00 00 AL] (0 a.00 0,00 .00 L0
1190 .00 0.00 0.00 00 00 L) 0.00 0.00 .00 5,297,223.90
0.00 000 000 0.00 00 00 0.00 0.00 50 5,725,741 56
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 00 0.00 0.00 [ 00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,316,066 91 |

The accompanying notes o financial statements are an integral pan of this statament.
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Extubut C-6

Page ¥
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Bence type At - Etorpres o G
Sl Insurance Sdif Insngrence Seif inswrance ARRA Onher Activities -
Accinan! Consortiom C: G Consartium Cnher Cbier Entorprise Intomal Service
Number %12 L1k G4 915 W21 22 Funds Tously Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
| Charges for Services 48 000 0.00 0.00 00 00 00 0o 00
for Sales J442 ) 000 00 00 .00 K 100 100 |
Premium Revense 474 00 0.00 00 ] .00 .00 0 321,575,278.49 |
Other Operating Revenucs 1419 L] .00 (M) 0.00 A .60 0.00 688,73 1 43 |
Total ganlh; Revenues L) D00 00 _00_0 (0 0,00 0,00 3,264,009 92
OPERATING EXPENSES ]
5 10 100 00 0.00 1,00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Bencfits 200 00 00 0.00 06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Senviees 100 00 00 0.00 .00 0,00 0,00 0.00 2,046,344.39 |
Services 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 [ 0.00 0.00 0,00
Matorials 20 500 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 D00 63498
: 0 _ 00 0.00 0.00 6,00 0.00 0.00 261, 598,93
E 700 00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 34,220,550.99
; 780 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2947404
Total Operating Expenses 600 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 36,558,800.13
Tncome (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 ; 0.00 (3,294,793.41)]
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revaniie 410 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 29,976.68
G and B 440 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1.00 |
Misecllmneous Local Sources 1498 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) .00 |
Loss Recoveries 740 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
(Gain on Disposition of Asses 780 0.00 000 0.00 .00
Interest 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 L0
Miscellaneos 790 0.00 .00 0,00 00 |
Lows en of Asscix 810 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Exp 1,00 0.00 29,976,684
Income (Lass) Before Of ¢ Transfers 0.00 B.00 [EECEXITND)|
| Transters in 3600 L] .00 0.00 |
Transfers Out 9700 L0 0.0 .00
SPECIAL TTEMS
e 0]
EXTRAGRDINARY ITEMS
0.00
Change n Net Assets 00 Baekien)|
Na Assas - July |, 2010 %80 00 L99.358.99
|Adiusiment 10 Nex Assers b ] .00 ; 000 |
Net Assets - hane 30, 2011 1180 ILE 5.T15. 741 86

The sccompanying notes o finmicial stutoments are an imegral pan of this satcment.
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Exhibit C-7
Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Business-lype Activities - se Funids L ]
Self Insurance Self (nsurance Self Insurance Self Tnsurance ARRA Onier Activities -
Consortium Consortiuem Consortium Consarium Consortium Other Cxher Enterpnise Internal Service
11 912 913 914 913 9221 922 Funds Totals Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
0 00 000 00 000 0.00 000 00 .00
0. ] ] 00 00 .00 0.00 L0 00
000 00 0 00 .00 0 o0g .00 00
000 0D (] L) 1 1] 0.00 0og 00 00
0.00 1] .00 AL L0 a0 00 o0 0.00
0.00 00 109 100 .00 0.00 100 .00 0.00
.00 LK) 100 Q .00 .00 00 () .00
0.00 00 ] 0,00 .00 on .00 0 00 00 |
9.00 100 00 0.00 0o 1] 00 00 .00 0.00 |
0.00 100 ) 0.00 100 1.00 0.00 00 00 0.00
[Net cash provided (used) by moncagptal Gasociag sctiviie 0w I 0 000 100 000 000 I 000 000
(CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
0.00 .00 0,00 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 000
0.00 L0 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.0 |
0.00 0 _000 .00 000 008 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
0.00 00 00, 00 0.00 00 0.00 00 00 (457,991
0.00 LK) .00 QQ i 0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 00 ! .00 1400 o0 0.00 00 .00 0.00
0.00 L0 1,00 00 .00 101,00 .00 .00 .00 (457,992.00]
(] 000 0.00 a0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000
00 0.5 ] oo o0 0.0 0.00 00 .00 2597668
00 a.00 0.00 0.00 .00 o0 0.00 00 0.00 000
00 00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 L0 0.00 29,976 68
Net increase {decrease) o cash and cash equivalenty 0.00 L) 0,00 00 00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 F77.30]
Cash and cash equivalents - July |, 2010 0.00 L0 0O .00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.06 15,507,253.79
Cash and cash aquivalents - June 10, 2011 {106 00 1] .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 14,870,176.45
Reconcilistion of operating income (loss) to nel cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating incore (low) 0.0 0.00 (1400 000 (.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 (3,294,791 41)
A7 w0 aperaning income (lass) 10 net cash
jprovided (used) by aperating octrediies:
| Deprociation/ Amonization exprense 00 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 ATAM
Commuodities used fom 1SDA program 0.00 0.6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000
Change i assets and labilites
{increase) decresse in accounis recavible .00 0.00 .00 000 .00 0 0.00 0,00 ] 245 707 .56
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 000 0.00 LX) 0.00 0.00 (7] 0.00 00 0 )|
{Increase} decrease in dug trom reinsure 0.00 0.00 AL} 000 0.00 100 4.00 00 L0 393,513.76 |
{Increase) decrease in depossts receivable 0 0.00 L0 0.00 000 09 .00 00 .00 X
{Increase) docrense in due from other funds .6 .00 00 .00 a.00 (] 0.00 .00 0.00
gﬂmhm fom olher agencies L] 0.00 .00 0.00 oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ (Incresse) decresse in iventory a0 000 00 000 500 900 0.00 0,00 000
(Increase) decyonse i jropd items 000 0.0 00 0.00 4.00 o .00 0.00 0,00
Increase (docvemse) in salaries and benclits payable 0.00 000 0,00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Increase in tan abilities 000 000 3,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,00 oo 00
Increase (docrensn) in accounts peysble (] 000 0.00 .00 0.90 ] 00 .00 00
Increase {decrense) in judgments payable G0 0.00 oo 0. .00 0.00 .00 0.00 LAY
| neresse (decrense) in tales ax payable o0 5,00 090 ] 000 000 0,00 000 6,00
Incresse (decremse) in accrued interest payable 00 0.00 00 XU] 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
|__Increase (decremse) in deposits payable .00 060 0D L0 2,08 g0 .00 =] 0%
hﬂﬂem i due to other funds 0.00 g 00 0.00 0.0 A1) 0.00 0.& .00
Increase {drcrease) in due 1o otha agccia 0.00 0.00 00 0.0 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00
Increase {decreae) in deforred revenue 000 000 000 060 000 400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase {dexrease) in ctimated uapsd claims 000 _0.00 0.00 6.00 600 060 100 0.00 400
Increase (docrease) in estimated lisbility for claims sdjustment cxpense 00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 000
| Total adjustments .00 L0 w .00 ﬂ.g .00 .00 EE'I‘ m
Net cash activities Lg &2 0.@ 0.00 gf__b Il.!l 0.00 0._9_1 II.E
i) 0.00 000 .00 100 000 .00 0.00 00
0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 (0] .00 0.00 0.00 L0
.00 000 0.0 0.00 00 6,00 000 000 00
(0 400 0.00 .00 L0 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 00
.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 [ 100

The scoompanying nobes to financial sisemonts we mn itegral pant of this saement
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Exhibit C-8

Page 11
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
Total Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Agency
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,530.73
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,908,438.27
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-9

Page 12
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:
Interest 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Eamnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Eamnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-10

Page 13
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2011
First Coast Major Total Nonmajor Total
Account Technical College Compoenent Unit Component Component
Number (FCTC) Name Limits Linits
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1140 602,798.00 0.00 B86,243.00 1,489,741.00
I 1160 252,816.00 0.00 48 563.00 301,379.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 00,00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 204,606,060 0.00 15,135.00 309,74 1.0¢
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 000 .00 6,121.00 6,121.0(
Due from Other Agencies 1220 513,844.00 .00 0.00 513,844.00 |
{Internal Bilances 0.00 .00 (.00 _0.00 |
b_l.nventoa-y 1150 151,778.00 .00 0.00 151,778.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 244,175.00 0.00 32,592.00 276,767.00
Restricted Assets:
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1114 0,00 0L.00 0,00 0.00
Deferved Charges:
| lssuance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncurrent arsets;
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligaticn (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capiral Assets!
Land 1310 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Imp - Nondepreciabl 1315 1,00 0.00 .00 .00
Construction in Propress 1360 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Less A lated Depreciation 1329 000 .00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equig 1330 .00 .00 196,855.00 166,855.00
Less Ac lated D 1339 0.00 0.00 (160,998.00) (160,998.00)
Fumniture, Fixtures and Equip 1340 2,513,842.00 0.00 114,996.00 2,628 838.00
Less Acc lated Depreciation 1349 (1.311,110.00) .00 (80,976.00) (1,392 086.00)
Motor Vehicles 1350 156,980.00 X 0,00 156,980.00
Less A i Depreciation 1359 (100,841.00) 00 i (100,841.00)
Properry Under Capital Leases 1370 2,1253826.00 AL ¢ ] 2,125826.00
Less A d Depreciation 1375 {743,557.00) 00 i {743,557.00)
Audio Visual Materials 1381 0,00 i X 0.00
Less A i iarion 1388 0.00 L0 AL .00
Computer Software 1382 E,860.00 0.0 D 3,860.00
Less A lated A ization 1389 {1,772.00) 0.00 K (1,772.00)]
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 2,64E,228.00 0.00 69,877.00 2,718,105.00
Total Assets 4,708,245.00 0.00 1,059,231.00 5,767,476.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Sataries and Wages Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 57,777.00 57.777.00
Fayroll Deductions and Withholding: 2170 0.00 00 14,115.00 14,115.00 |
Accounts Payable 2120 44, 875.00 O 9,303.00 58,178.00
Jud, Payable 2130 0.00 I 0.00 0,00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 O 0.00 0,00
Construction Contracts Retainage Payable 2150 0.00 i .00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 A 92,00 92.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 L0 .0 0.00
Depasits Payable 2220 0.00 0.0€ S00.00 500.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0,0 97.00 97.00
Sales Tax Payable 21260 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 316,305.00 0.0 0.00 316,305.00 |
Esti i Unpaid Claims 2271 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 1272 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncurrent Liabilines:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011.13, F.5., Notes Payable 2250 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
Honds Payable 2320 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Liability for C | Absences 2330 258,546.00 0.00 .00 258 546.00
Certifi of Particip Payable 2340 0.00 0.0¢ 0 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 (.00 0.0¢ L 0.00
Other Post-empi B Dbligation 2360 (.00 0.06 L0 .00
Fti i PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 N 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0,00
Portion Due After One Year:
Motes Payable 2310 .00 0.00 0,00 0.0
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Honds Payable 2320 0.00 (.00 0,00 0.0
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 353,218.00 0.00 0,00 353.218.00
Centificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Esti | Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.01
Other Post-employ B Obhgat 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
E: d PECO Advance Payable 2370 00,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Esti d Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 76,944 00 0.00 §1,854.00 1,058,828.00
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 2,648,228.00 0,00 0.00 2,648,228.00
Restricted For;
Categorical Carryover P 2780 0.00 0.0¢ 0,00 0.00
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.0 0.00 X
Debt Service 2780 0.00 0.0 0.00 L
Capital Projects 2780 .00 0.00 0.00 I
Other Purposes 2780 0.00 .00 337,050.00 337,050.00
Unrestoicted 790 1,083,073.00 .00 640,257.00 1,723,370.00
Total Net Assets 3,731,301.00 0.00 977,347.00 4,708.648.00
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3,708,245.00 .00 1,059,231.00 5.767,476.00 |

The p g notes to fi
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Page 14
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
First Coast Technical College (FCTC) Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 4,662,091.00 1,039,931.00 1,402,105.00 0.00 (2,220,055.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 2,794,444.00 774,515.00 0.00 0.00 (2,019,929.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 696.476.00 0.00 114,820.00 0.00 (581,656.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 1,033,011.00 384,403.00 0.00 0.00 (648,608.00)
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 117,029.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (117,029.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 993,672.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (993,672.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 123,723.00 0.00 0.00 472,504.00 348,781.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 10,420,446.00 2,198,849.00 1,516,925.00 472,504.00 (6,232,168.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 5,773.00
Miscellaneous 6,358,026.00
Special Items 146,350.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special [tems, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 6,510,149.00
Change in Net Assets 277,981.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 3,453,320.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 3,731,301.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Extubit C-11b
Page 15

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 16
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY .
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 629,352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (629,352.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 661,519.00 0.00 699,166.00 0.00 37,647.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4,605.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,605.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nstruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 142,386.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (142,386.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 43.333.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,333.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 67,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (67,656.00)
Food Services 7600 29,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,588.00)
Central Services 7700 25,083.00 0.00 10,367.00 0.00 (14,716.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 132,202.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,202.00)
Maint e of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 : 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 43,186.00 (43,186.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 1,778,973.00 (1,069,440.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Eamings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary Items
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1,2010
Net Assets - June 30, 2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Component Unit Activities;
Instruction 5000 5,291,443.00 1,039,931.00 1,402,105.00 0.00 (2,849,407.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 3,455.963.00 774,515.00 699.166.00 0.00 (1,982.282.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4.605.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,605.00)
Instructional Stafl Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 838,862.00 0.00 114,820.00 0.00 (724,042.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 43.333.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,333.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 1,100,667.00 384,403.00 0.00 0.00 (716,264.00)
Food Services 7600 29.588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,588.00)
Central Services 7700 142,112.00 0.00 10,367.00 0.00 (131,745.00)
Pupil Transportation Services TR00 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 1,125,874 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,125,874.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 123,723.00 0.00 0.00 472,504.00 348,781.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense* 43,186.00 (43,186.00)

Total Component Unit Activities 12,199,419.00 (7,301,608.00)

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary ltems
Transfers
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - July 1,2010
Net Assets - June 30,2011

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

» Reporting Entity

The District School Board has direct responsibility for operation, control, and supervision of
District schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The St. Johns
County School District (District) is considered part of the Florida system of public education. The
governing body of the District is the St. Johns County District School Board (Board), which is
composed of five elected members. The appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive
officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of St. Johns

County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported
within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600, The application of these criteria provides for
identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and other organizations
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Board are such that exclusion

would cause the District's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Based on these criteria, the following component units are included within the District’s reporting

entity:

o Blended Component Unit. The St. Johns County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing

Corporation) was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment
as further discussed in Note 8. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the
District and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Corporation are included in
the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the Leasing

Corporation are not published.

* Discretely Presented Component Units. The component unit columns in the government-wide

financial statements include the financial data of the District’s three component units as

follows:
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The St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), is a separate not-for-profit
corporation organized and operated as a direct-support organization under Section 1001.453,
Florida Statutes, to receive, hold, invest, and administer property and to make expenditures to
and for the benefit of public prekindergarten through twelfth grade education in St. Johns
County. The nature and significance of its relationship with the District requires that the

Foundation be considered a component unit.

The ABLE School, Inc., a charter school established pursuant to Section 1002.33, Florida
Statutes, and the First Coast Technical Institute, Inc., d/b/a First Coast Technical College, a
charter technical career center established pursuant to Section 1002.34, Florida Statutes, are
organized as separate not-for-profit corporations pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the
Florida Not For Profit Corporation Act. The charter school and the charter technical career
center operate under charters approved by their sponsor, the St. Johns County District School
Board. The charter school and the charter technical career center are considered to be
component units of the District since they are fiscally dependent on the District to levy taxes
for their support. The District considers First Coast Technical College to be a major
component unit based on its significance relative to the total discretely presented component
units and based on its nature and significance to the District. The financial data reported on the
accompanying statements for the Foundation, the charter school, and the charter technical

career center was derived from a compilation of their financial statements for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2011,

The District also considered its charter school operated by The ARC of the St. Johns, Inc., for
inclusion in its reporting entity; however, because The ARC of the St. Johns, Inc., is a
component unit of a nongovernmental not-for-profit organization, it does not meet the criteria
for inclusion as a District component unit. The charter school’s financial statements were
audited by an independent certified public accountant and are filed in the District’s

administrative offices.



>

Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 18

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements, i.e., the statement

of net assets and the statement of activities, present information about the District as a whole.

These statements include the nonfiduciary financial activity of the primary government and its

component units.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses
are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby
clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense is allocated to the various

expense functions based on actual and estimated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the
program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the

general revenues of the District.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial

statements, except for interfund services provided and used.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the

District in the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund
financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is
reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reported in a single column.
Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of government-
wide financial statements, reconciliation is presented with each of the governmental fund financial

statements.
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The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another
fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for

specific current operating purposes.

Special Revenue — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for certain Federal grant

program resources related to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA).

Debt Service — Other Debt Service Fund — to account for the accumulation of resources for,

and the payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs for the District’s Certificates of

Participation (COPs).

Debt Service — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for the accumulation of resources

for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest, and related costs of Qualified School
Construction Bonds (QSCBs).

Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the financial resources

generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay
needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service

payments on capital leases for relocatable school buildings.

Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund - to account mainly for the financial resources

received from local impact fees, certificates of participation proceeds, and other miscellaneous
sources to be used for educational capital outlay needs, including new construction,

renovations, and remodeling projects.

Capital Projects — ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund — to account for the financial resources of

the Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCBs) to be used for certain capital construction.

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types:

Internal Service Funds — to account for the District’s self-insured health and hospitalization
programs, which include medical, dental, and vision plans, and the District’s self-insured

workers’ compensation program.



Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 18

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

e Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds which are used to

administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletics,

class, and club activities.

»  Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the

measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, as are
the proprietary funds and fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized when
earmed and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues
from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility

requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor
for determining eligibility for Federal, State and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the
time the expenditure is made. Under the modified accrual basis of accou_ming, expenditures are
generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
long-term debt, claims and judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences,
which are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in

governmental funds.

The Internal Service Funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board through November 1989 and applicable standards issued by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues

and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
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providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary funds’
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the internal service funds are
charges to the District and employees for health, dental, vision, and workers’ compensation
insurance premiums. The principal operating expenses include insurance claims, insurance
premiums for excess insurance and employee disability purchased insurance coverage, and
administrative expenses and fees. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are

reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use in government-wide financial
statements, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as
they are needed. When committed, assigned, or unassigned resources are available for use in
governmental fund financial statements, it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first,

followed by assigned resources, and then unassigned resources as they are needed.

The ABLE School, Inc., a charter school, and the First Coast Technical Institute, Inc., a charter
technical career center, are accounted for as governmental organizations and follow the same

accounting model as the District’s governmental activities.

The St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc., shown as a discretely presented component unit,
is accounted for under the not-for-profit basis of accounting and uses the accrual basis of

accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when

incurred.

Deposits and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Investments
classified as cash equivalents include money market mutual funds and amounts placed with the

Florida Education Investment Trust Fund (FEITF).

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held
in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida

Statutes.
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Investments consist of amounts placed in State Board of Administration Debt Service accounts for
investment of debt service moneys, amounts placed in the Florida Education Investment Trust

Fund (FEITF) pool created by Section 218.405, Florida Statutes, and those made locally.

Investments made locally consist of amounts placed in a money market mutual fund under a trust
agreement in connection with certificates of participation financing arrangements, including

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCBs), and are reported at fair value.

The District’s investments in FEITF, which PFM Asset Management LL.C, the Fund’s investment
advisor, indicates is a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment
pool, as of June 30, 2011, are similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the fund
rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at fair value, which is

amortized cost.

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in Note 3.

Restricted Investments

Certain invested assets held by a trustee under a trust agreement, in the name of the District, in
connection with certificates of participation financing arrangements are classified as restricted
assets on the statement of net assets because they are set aside for repayment of maturing debt as
required by applicable debt covenants. These assets are restricted for the repayment of certificates
of participation principal and interest, all of which is payable on July 1, 2011, and reported as

current liabilities on the statement of net assets.

The trustee also holds assets related to the proceeds from the sale of Qualified School Construction
Bonds (QSCBs). These assets are restricted for certain capital construction.

Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District
operations. Inventories are stated at last invoice price, which approximates the first-in, first-out
basis, except that United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair

value as determined at the time of donation to the District’s food service program by the Florida
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Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of

inventories are recorded as expenditures when used rather than when purchased.

Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported in
the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so acquired
are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing
more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Interest costs incurred during construction

of capital assets are not considered material and are not capitalized as part of the cost of

construction.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful

lives:

Description Estimated Lives

Improvements Other than Buildings 10 - 40 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 10 - 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 3-15 years
Motor Vehicles 5-10 years
Property Under Capital Lease 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5 years

Capital assets are defined by First Coast Technical College, a major component unit, as assets
costing $1,000 or more, with an estimated useful life of more than one year. These assets are
recorded at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of
donation. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated

useful lives:
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Description Estimated Lives
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5-15 years
Motor Vehicles 5 years
Leasehold Improvements 10 - 30 years
Intangible 5- 99 years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in Note 5,

» Long-Term Liabilities

Y

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by

governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not

recognized as liabilities until due.

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e. paid absences for
employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable
that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the
governmental fund financial statements only for the current portion of compensated absences

expected to be paid using expendable available resources.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current fiscal year are reported in Note 10.

State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida Education
Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under the
provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the
Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE and
related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to
amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the date of the original reporting.
Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also

adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in
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determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as

reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain categorical educational programs.
State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended
only for the program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as
of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the
same categorical educational programs. The Department generally requires that categorical
educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance
of the General Fund is reserved in the governmental fund financial statements for the

unencumbered balance of categorical educational program resources.

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay
money, to the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only

upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Department.
A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current fiscal year is presented in Note 14.

District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital

improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District.
Property values are determined by the St. Johns County Property Appraiser, and property taxes are
collected by the St. Johns County Tax Collector.

The School Board adopted the 2010 tax levy on September 28, 2010. Tax bills are mailed in
October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the

following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year
following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal
property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection

of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes.

10
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The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following

the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the Board
adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial
statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes
collected by the St. Johns County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the

District.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in Note 15.

Educational Impact Fees

St. Johns County imposes an educational impact fee based on an ordinance adopted by the County
Commission in 1987. This ordinance has been amended from time to time, most recently in March
2005, when Ordinance 2005-27 established, in part, revised rates to be collected. The fees can only
be used to acquire, construct, expand, and equip the educational sites and educational capital
facilities necessitated by new development and to pay for certain collection and legal defense costs.
Because the educational impact fee is similar to a capital-type special assessment, it is reported as

program revenue in the government-wide financial statements.

Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs.
Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by, various
granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on
incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have

been incurred.

11
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2. BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

» Budgetary Information

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in

establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described below:

 Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all

governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and

State Board of Education rules.

« Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g. salaries, purchased services, and capital
outlay) within each activity (e.g. instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration)
and may be amended by resolution at any School Board meeting prior to the due date for the

annual financial report.

« Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control,
budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal

year-end and encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year’s appropriations.

» Deficit Net Assets in Proprietary Funds — Internal Service Fund

As shown in Note 20, the following Internal Service Fund has a deficit net asset balance at June

30,2011.
Net Change in Net
Assets Net Assets Assets
7/1/10 Fiscal Year 6/30/11
2010-11
Health and Hospitalization - Group
Medical Self-insurance Fund $ 3,070,295.22 S (4,035,166.71) $  (964,871.49)

12
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The decrease in the Health and Hospitalization — Group Medical Self-Insurance Fund’s net assets
resulted from increased claims expenses relative to premium revenues and construction expenses
related to two new health care centers. To restore a positive balance, the District is planning to
increase employer contribution, employee deductible, employee maximum yearly out-of-pocket,
employee co-pay and retiree premiums and decrease administrative fees and stop loss premiums
during the 2011-12 fiscal year. Collectively, the self-insured medical, dental, and vision funds had
a positive unrestricted net asset balance of $1,168,124.76 at June 30, 2011.

INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2011, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value
Dreyfus Treasury Prime Cash Management (1) 52 Day Average $ 28,003,239.25
Florida Education Investment Trust Fund 7 Day Average $ 5,000,466.16
State Board of Administration
Debt Service Accounts 6 Months 227,624.26
Total Investments, Primary Government $ 33,231,329.67

Notes: (1) These investments are held under a trust agreement in connection with the Certificates of
Participation, Series 2003A and 2006 financing agreements (see Note 8).

Interest Rate Risk

» The District’s investment policy authorizes investment of temporarily idle funds to earn the

maximum return for the period available. The policy also indicates a high priority shall be placed
on the safety and liquidity of the funds.

The trust agreement in connection with certificates of participation financing arrangements,
including the Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCBs), does not specifically limit
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses from increasing
interest rates. The Dreyfus Treasury Prime Cash Management money market mutual fund used by
the trustee is designed to maintain a $1 per share net asset value and provide immediate liquidity

to meet cash flow needs.

13



Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 18

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

» The Florida Education Investment Trust Fund (FEITF) invests in the Florida Education Class of
the Prime Series, a portfolio of the PFM Funds, which is designed to maintain a $1 per share net

asset value and provide immediate liquidity to meet cash flow needs.

Credit Risk

» Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to the State Board of Administration
Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool, which effective July 1, 2009, is
known as Florida Prime or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the
Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act, as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating
from a nationally recognized rating agency; investments in interest-bearing time deposits to
qualified public depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations
of the United States Treasury. The District’s investment policy does not further limit its

investment choices.

» As of June 30, 2011, the District’s investments in the Dreyfus Treasury Prime Cash Management
Fund, is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s and Aaa by Moody’s Investors Service.

» The Florida Education Investment Trust Fund carried a credit rating of AAAm by Standards and
Poor’s at June 30, 2011.

» The District’s investments in SBA Debt Service accounts are to provide for debt service payments
on bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the benefit of the District. The District

relies on policies developed by SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this account.

DUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES

The amounts due from other agencies primarily consists of $ 3,815,108.91 due from the Florida
Department of Education in the other governmental funds, Capital Projects — Public Education Capital
Outlay Fund, for construction, renovation, remodeling, and repair projects of District facilities and may
not be entirely collected within one year. The remaining amounts primarily represent amounts due from

the Florida Department of Education for reimbursement of Federal grant expenditures.

14
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CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS
Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
7-1-10 6-30-11
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 34,483,710.33 § 6,787.50 § - $ 34,490,497 .83
Construction in Progress 610,024.80 B.935,648.58 539251261 4,153,160.77
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 35,093,735.13 8,942,436.08 5,392,512.61 38,643,658.60
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 24,795,305.46 - - 24,795,305.46
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 556,046,609.14 11,797,377.58 - 567.843,986.72
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 28,773,130.74 2,015,773.76 2.,350,571.28 28,438,333.22
Motor Vehicles 16.674,517.13 1,853,134.49 489,420.00 18,038,231.62
Property Under Capital Lease 667,231.00 - - 667,231.00
Audio - Visual Materials 741121 26,358.97 - 33,770.18
Computer Software 4,305,226.82 353,172,862 37,244.67 4,621,154.77
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 631,269,431.50 16,045,817.42 2,877.235.95  644,438,012.97
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 12,486,191.23 638,309.76 - 13,124,500.99
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 114,896,276.63 11,511,052.72 - 126,407,329.35
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 23,470,830.52 1,904,720.63 2,350,571.28 23,024,979.87
Motor Vehicles B.,886,775.73 1,355,802.73 489,420.00 9,753,158.46
Property Under Capital Lease 461,501.46 66,723.10 - 528,224.56
Audio - Visual Materials 7,079.66 30na - 7.381.07
Computer Software 3,742,709.83 327,896.42 37,244,687 4,033,361.58
Total Accumulated Depreciation 163,951,365.06 15,804 ,806.77 2,877,235.95 176,878,935.88
Total Capital Assels Being Depreciated, Net 467,318,066.44 241,010.65 - 467,559,077.09
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 50241180157 $ 9,183,446.73 § 539251261 § 505.202i?35.89
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MAJOR COMPONENT UNIT -
FIRST COAST TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Leasehold Improvements
Intangible Assets

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Leasehold Improvements
Intangible Assets

Total Accumulated Depreciation
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
7-1-10 6-30-11
$ 2,204,749 309,093 S - $ 2,513,842
94,721 62,259 0 156,980
1,977,042 148,784 0 2,125,826
- 8,860 0 8,860
$ 4,276,512 528,996 $ - $ 4,805,508
$ 1,140,734 170,376 S - $ 1,311,110
81,703 19,138 0 100,841
602,463 141,094 0 743,557
- 1,772 0 1,772
$ 1,824,900 332,380 S = $ 2,157,280
$ 2,451,612 196,616 S - S 2,648,228
_ —————— —

Major Component Unit Capital Assets, Net
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

The class of property under capital lease is presented in Note 7.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Function

Exhibit D-1
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Amount

Governmental Activities
Instruction
Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Media Services
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services
Instructional Staff Training Services
Instruction Related Technology
School Board
General Administration
School Administration
Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Fiscal Services
Food Services
Central Services
Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant
Maintenance of Plant
Administrative Technology Services
Community Services

Total Depreciation Expenses - Governmental Activities
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9,239,327.21
1,009,180.75
290,539.05
449,740.17
243,782.47
212,813.14
21,740.25
23,060.27
950,830.40
83,629.30
105,847.86
337,838.60
203,780.78
1,355,802.73
650,316.64
405,090.65
20,242.84
201,243.66
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15,804,806.77
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MAJOR COMPONENT UNIT - FIRST COAST TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Instruction $ 95,350
Pupil Personnel Services 24,404
School Administration 5,536
Central Services 524
Operation of Plant 38,641
Maintenance of Plant 164,594

3,331

Community Services

Total Depreciation Expense - Major Component Unit $ 332,380

DUE TO COMPONENT UNITS

The $513,844 reported as due to component units represents amounts due to the First Coast Technical
College (FCTC), mainly to provide certain capital outlay and Federal program funding from the District

to FCTC.

OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE

The Board entered into a Master Governmental Equipment Lease Financing Agreement with a local
financial institution on April 12, 2004, to finance the purchase of portable buildings under provisions of
Section 1013.15, Florida Statutes. The District borrowed $667,231 at a stated interest rate of 4.22
percent. Payments are payable monthly through April 16, 2014. Future minimum capital lease payments

and the present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

2012 81,904.44 74,111.98 7,792.46
2013 81,904.44 77,300.72 4,603.72
2014 68,253.70 66,952.26 1,301.44
Total Lease Payments $ 232,062.58 $ 218,364.96 $ 13,697.62
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
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June 30, 2011
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION
Certificates of Participation at June 30, 2010, are as follows:
Series Amount Interest Rates Lease Term
Outstanding (Percent) Maturity Original Amount
Series 2003A $ 12515000 290-4.10 2018 § 23230000
Series 2006 106.755.000 375-525 2021 145,000,000
Series 2010-QSCB 16,000,000 4.94(1) 2027 16,000,000
Total Certificates of Participation $ 135,270,000

Notes: (1) Series 2010-QSCB (Qualified School Construction Bonds) are primarily principal only bonds, repaid by the
Distric.. The QSCBs were issued as direct subsidy bonds, whereby the District pays the full amount of taxable interest
to the lender and then files for a diredt cash subsidy payment from the United States Treasury. All of fhe 4.94 percent
stated interest rate is eligible for direct subsidy from the United States Treasury.

The District entered into a master financing arrangement on November 15, 2003, characterized as a lease
purchase agreement, with the St. Johns County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation)
whereby the District secured financing of various educational facilities. The financing was accomplished
through the issuance of certificates of participation to be repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the

District.

As a condition of the financing arrangement, the District has given a ground lease on District properties
to the Leasing Corporation, with a rental fee of $10 per year. The properties covered by the ground
leases are, together with the improvements constructed thereon from the financing proceeds, leased back
to the District. If the District fails to renew the leases and to provide for the rent payments through to
term, the District may be required to surrender the properties included under the Ground Lease
Agreements for the benefit of the securers of the certificates for the remaining term of the ground leases

or until the certificates are paid in full.

Series 2010 — OSCB Certificates. The Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCBs) were issued
through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) on September 20, 2010. The QSCBs

are primarily issued as principal only and provides for a direct cash subsidy payment from the United
States Treasury for the interest; thereby, significantly reducing the cost of borrowing for public school
construction projects. The QSCBs stated interest rate of 4.94 percent is all eligible for direct subsidy

from the United States Treasury.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

A summary of the lease terms are as follows:
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Certificates Lease Term

Series 2003A Earlier of date paid in full or July 1, 2023
Series 2006 Earlier of date paid in full or July 1, 2021

Series 2010-QSCB Earlier of date paid in full or September 1, 2027

The District properties included in the ground leases under these arrangements include:

Certificates

Description of Properties

Series 2003A

Series 2006

Construction of Timberlin Creek Elementary School and South Woods Elementary
School

Construction of Wards Creek Elementary School, Pacetti Bay Middle School, a

Ninth Grade Center at the Existing Bartram Trail High School, Ponte Vedra High

School, and Creekside High School

Series 2010-QSCB

Construction of a New Elementary School

Except for the QSCBs, lease payments are payable semiannually, on July 1 and January 1, and must be
remitted as of the 15" day of the month preceding the payment dates. The QSCBs are payable March 1

and September 1. The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under the

lease agreement together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of June 30:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

2012 § 17,374,792.73 $ 11,286,176.47 $ 6,088,616.26
2013 $ 17,380,482.73 $ 11,746,176.47 $ 5,634,306.26
2014 $ 17.381,582.73 $ 12,171,176.47 $ 5,210,406.26
2015 $ 17,376,732.73 $ 12,611,176.47 $ 4,765,556.26
2016 $ 17,378,235.23 $§ 13,086,176.47 $  4,292,058.76
2017-2021 $ 80,667,232.35 $ 67,780,882.35 $ 12,886,350.00
2022-2026 § 8,657,882.35 $ 4,705,882.35 3 3,952,000.00
2027-2028 $ 3,067,952.95 $ 1,882,352.95 $ 1,185,600.00
Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 179,284,893.80 $ 135,270,000.00 $ 44,014,893.80
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

9. BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable at June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Bond Type Amount Interest Rates Annual
Quistanding (Percent) Maturity To

State School Bonds:
Series 2003A 410,000 3.00-4.25 2023
Series 2004A 590,000 3.750 - 4 625 2024
Series 2005A 210,000 40-50 2025
Series 2005B, Refunding 3,265,000 5 2020
Series 2006A 430,000 4.000 - 4.625 2026
Series 2008A 1,330,000 3.50-5.00 2028
Series 2009A, Refunding 755,000 40-5.0 2019
Series 2009A, New Money 610,000 40-5.0 2029
Series 2010A 725,000 30-50 2030

Total Bonds Payable $ 8,325,000

These bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital outlay projects of the
District, The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of the
State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as security for
these bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and

compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Board of Education and the State

Board of Administration.

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

State School Bonds:

2012 998,022.50 610,000.00 388,022.50
2013 1,000,360.00 640,000.00 360,360.00
2014 1,005,978.75 675,000.00 330,978.75
2015 993 ,853.75 695,000.00 298,853.75
2016 1,005,133.75 740,000.00 265,133.75
2017-2021 3,539,188.75 2,725,000.00 814,188.75
2022-2026 1,857,587.50 1,505,000.00 352,587.50
2027-2030 799,087.50 735,000.00 64,087.50

Total State School Bonds

11,199,212.50

8,325,000.00

2.874,212.50
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10. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance Due in

7/1/10 6/30/11 One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Estimated Insurance Claims Payable $ 1,144,884.00 § - $§  212937.00 931,947.00 § 76,800.47
Obligation Under Capital Lease 289,419.75 - 71,054.79 218,364.96 74,111.98
Notes Payable 480,063.32 - 480,063.32 - -
Bonds Payable 8,160,000.00 740,000.00 575,000.00 8,325,000.00 610,000.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 129,210,000.00 16,000,000.00 9,940,000.00 135,270,000.00 11,286,176.47
Compensated Absences Payable 20,470,893.76 2,179,657.02 1,990,772.54 20,659,778.24 1,990,772.54
Postemployment Health Care Benefits Payable 28,988,317.00 11,359,774.00 2,098,732.00 38,250,359.00 -
Total Governmental Activities § 188,744577.83 § 30,279,431.02 § 15368,559.65 § 203,665449.20 § 14,037861.46
MAJOR COMPONENT UNIT

Compensated Absences Payable ] 1,016,085.00 § 4347400 § 447,795.00 § 611,764.00 § 258,546.00

Internal service funds predominately serve the governmental funds and, accordingly, long-term liabilities
of those funds are included in the governmental activities. The estimated insurance claims are generally
liquidated with resources of the Workers’ Compensation Liability Program Internal Service Fund. For
the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated with resources of the General
Fund, and other postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with the resources of the General Fund

and Special Revenue Funds.

11. FUND BALANCE REPORTING

The District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Types Definitions, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. The
objective of the statement is to improve the usefulness and understanding of fund balance information for
users of the financial statements. The reporting standard establishes a hierarchy for fund balance
classifications and the constraints imposed on the uses of those resources. The District reports its

governmental fund balances in the following categories:
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» Nonspendable. The net current financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either
not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally,
not in spendable form means that an item is not expected to be converted to cash. The District

classifies its amounts reported as inventories as nonspendable.

» Restricted. The portion of fund balance on which constraints have been placed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional provision, or
enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use
of fund balance. The District classifies most of its fund balances, other than General Fund, as
restricted, as well as unspent State categorical and earmarked educational funding reported in the

General Fund, that are legally or otherwise restricted.

» Committed. The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the highest level of decision-making authority (i.e., the
district school board). These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the district
school board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same action it employed to

previously commit the amounts.

The District prepares its operating budget to set aside three percent of its estimated revenue from
the first calculation of the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) Conference Report under a
stabilization arrangement for use in an emergency situation. The District classifies this
stabilization arrangement monies as committed fund balance and defines those circumstances that
constitute an emergency to be non-routine in nature and to specifically include the following:

» Failure to pay loans or debt service when due as a result of lack of funds;

e Failure to pay uncontested claims to creditors within ninety (90) days due to lack of funds;

e Failure to transfer taxes, social security or retirement/benefits for employees; and

e Failure for one pay period to pay wages, salaries or retirement benefits to employees.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

In accordance with Section 1011.71(3)(b), Florida Statutes, the District levied an additional 0.25
discretionary millage for critical operating needs. The School Board adopted the additional 0.25
discretionary millage on September 28, 2010, to support the maintenance and equipment needs of
its educational facilities. The District classifies the additional discretionary millage monies as

committed fund balance.

» Assigned. The portion of fund balance that is intended to be used for specific purposes, but is
neither restricted nor committed. Assigned amounts include those that have been set aside for a
specific purpose by an authorized government body or official, but the constraint imposed does
not satisfy the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. This category includes any
remaining positive amounts, for governmental funds other than the General Fund, not classified as
nonspendable, restricted, or committed. The District also classifies amounts as assigned that are
constrained to be used for specific purposes based on actions of the Superintendent and Chief

Financial Officer and not included in other categories.

» Unassigned. The portion of fund balance that is the residual classification for the general fund.
This balance represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been

restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes.

The following is a schedule of fund balances by category at June 30, 2011:
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Major Funds
Capital Projects - Capital Projects - Capital Projects - Nonmajor
Local Capital Other Capital ARRA Economic Governmental Total Governmental
General Improvement Projects Stimulus Funds Funds
Fund Balances
Nonspendable:
Inventory 5 405,046.52 $ 13592877 § 540,975.29
Spendable:
Restricted for:
State Required Carryover 425,902.73 425,902,73
Full Service Schools 67,882.61 67,882.61
Dori Slossberg Drivers Ed. 17,900.82 17,900.82
School Concurrency 36,438.45 36,438.45
Debt Service 227,624.26 227,624.26
Capital Projects 35,798,755.35 27.173,622.21 15,202,342.77 7,647,722.08 85,822,442.41
Food Service 1,004,099.31 1,004,099.31
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 5,746,671.33 5,746,671.33
\25 Discretionary Millage 4,670,323.38 4,670,323.38
Assigned to:
11/12 Budget Shortfalls 19,106,131.61 19,106,131.61
Programs & Services 4,576,850.14 4,576,850.14
Extended Day 1,609,854.01 1,609,854.01
Schools 513,786.37 513,786.37
Departments 24,403.88 24,403.88
Capital Projects 3,118,121.23 3,118,121.23
Unassigned: 32,160,733.18 32,160,733.18
Total Fund Balances S 69,361,925.03 5 35,798,755.35 5 30,291,743.44 S 15,202,342.77 5  9,015374.42 S 159,670,141.01

12,

CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase

orders for goods and services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled

purchase orders of the current year are carried forward and the next year’s appropriations are likewise

encumbered.

The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2011,

Major Funds
Special
Revenue -
Fed. Econ . Capital Projects - Capital Projects - Capital Projects - Nonmajor
Stimulus Local Capital Other Capital ARRA Economic Governmental Total Governmental
General Project Improvement Projects Stimulus Funds Funds
5 1,887,016.56 S 9,74432 S 7,816,162.08 S 2,485,766.30 S 13,741,347.35 § 2,049,699.23 § 27,989,735.84
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Construction Contracts. Encumbrances include the following major construction contract commitments

at fiscal year-end:

Project Contract Completed To Balance
Amount Date Committed
Elementary School L
Architect $ 841,000.00 $ 558,25000 § 282,750.00
Contractor 12,797,000.00 - 12,797,000.00
Subtotal 13,638,000.00 558,250.00 13,079,750.00
Osceola Elementary Expansion
Architect $ 92,002.50 $ 5088713 § 41,115.37
Contractor 3 1,833,208.26 $ 658584143 § 1,247,366.83
Direct Purchases $ 1,007,791.69 $ 459,727 18 $ 548,064.51
Subtotal 2,933,002.45 1,096,455.74 1,836,546.71
Hartley Elementary School Expansion
Architect $ 249,000.00 $ 207,367 20 $ 41,632.80
Contractor $ 2,004,786.83 $ 1,645,759 .06 $ 359,027.77
Direct Purchases $ 620,000.00 $ 401,08489 § 218,915.11
Subtotal 2,873,786.83 2,254211.15 619,575.68
Mill Creek Elementary Expansion
Architect $ 268,800.00 $ 263,424 .00 $ 5,376.00
Contractor 2,148,696.43 2,144,116 52 4,579.91
Direct Purchases $ 1,347 588.57 $ 1,205,643.90 $ 141,944.67
Subtotal 3,765,085.00 3,613,18442 151,900.58
Total $ 23,209874.28 3 7,522,101.31 $ 15,687,772.97

I13. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial

statements:
Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables

Major:

General $ 469,350.20 $ -

Capital Projects:

ARRA Economic Stimulus $ 291.10

Nonmajor Govemmental 355,528.37
Agency 113,530.73
Total $ 469,350.20 $ 469,350.20
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Interfund balances generally arise due to expenditures being adjusted between funds. The interfund

amounts represent temporary loans from one fund to another and are expected to be repaid within one

year.

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
Major:
General $ 9,738,540.78 $ -
Debt Service - Other Debt Service 15,656,012.83 $ 9,403.57
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement $  24,344,821.91
Other Capital Projects 9,403.57 $ 77,739.00
Nonmajor Govemmental 971,992.70
Total $  25,403,957.18 $ 25,403,957.18

Interfund transfers represent permanent transfers of moneys between funds. The transfers out of the
Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund were to provide for debt service payments, property
insurance premiums, and to fund certain expenditures of the District’s facilities, and maintenance
departments. The transfer out of the nonmajor governmental fund was to reimburse the General Fund for
expenses related to school food service operations. The transfer out of the Debt Service — Other Debt

Service Fund to the Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund was to utilize interest earnings for

construction projects.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue for the 2010-11 fiscal year:

Source

Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction
Florida Education Finance Program

Transportation
Instructional Materials

Forida Teachers Lead
Other
Workforce Development
School Recognition
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay & Debt Service)
Gross Receipts Tax (Public Education Capital Outlay)
Adults With Disabilities
Discretionary Lottery Funds
Food Service Supplement
Mobile Home License Tax

Miscellaneous

Total

Amount
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$ 32,899,241.00
$ 28,565,666.00
$ 7,569,262.00
$ 2,642,099.00

383,613.00
794,374.95
5,438,717.00
1,884,026.00
1,169,750.25
1,068,402.00
101,176.00
114,448.00
66,188.00
71,586.24

460,478.07

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1.

PROPERTY TAXES

83,219,037.51

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied, budgeted, and collected on the 2010 tax roll for

the 2010-2011 fiscal year:

Tevied Budgeted (1] (2] TCollecled (2]

GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted School Tax:

Required Local Effort 5571 43 109 545,149 .33 $ 105,402346.56 § 105,402,346 56

Basic Discretionary Local Effont T48 14,708 269 92 14,1562029.29 14,152,029.29

Supplemental Discretionary Local Efiort 250 4915886561 4,729956.33 4,729,956.33
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted Tax

Local Capita Improvem ents 1.500 29495183 68 28,379,737.9 28,379,737 .80
Total 8.069 $ 158 664 478 54 $ 152,664,070.08 - 152,664,070.08
Notes: (1) The Detrict budgets about 86 percent of the taxes levied to allow for taxes that will not be collected as a result of early payment discounts,

changes in property value assessments, and various other factors.
(2) The budgeted and collected columns do not include delinquent tax recelpts mported as revenue In the 2010-11 fiscal year to satisfy prior years'

unpaid laxes,
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FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

All regular employees of the District are covered by the State-administered Florida Retirement System
(FRS). Provisions relating to FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter
112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules,
Chapter 608, Florida Administrative Code, wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined
and described in detail. Essentially all regular employees of participating employers are eligible and
must enroll as members of FRS. FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida
Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-
employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined benefit pension
plan (Plan), a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined contribution plan, referred to
as the Public Employee Optional Retirement Program (PEORP).

Employees in the Plan vest at six years of service. All vested members are eligible for normal retirement
benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, which may include up to 4 years of credit for
military service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision; however, there is a benefit
reduction for each year a member retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides

retirement, disability, and death benefits and annual cost-of-living adjustments.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for normal
retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment
with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months
after electing to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96
months. During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust

Fund and accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in
PEORP in lieu of the Plan. District employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in
PEORP. Employer contributions are defined by law; however, the ultimate benefit depends in part on
the performance of investment funds. PEORP is funded by employer contributions that are based on
salary and membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to
individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances

among various approved investment choices. Employees in PEORP vest after one year of service.
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FRS Retirement Contribution Rates

The Florida Legislature establishes, and may amend, contribution rates for each membership class of

FRS. During the 2010-11 fiscal year, contribution rates were as follows:

Class or Plan Percent of Gross Salary
Employee Employer
(A)

Florida Retirement System, Regular 0.00 10.77
Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 0.00 18.64
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 0.00 14.75
Deferred Retirement Option Program-Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes 0.00 12.25
Drop Temminated in EOC 0.00 111
Florida Retirement System, Reemployed Retiree (B) (B)

Notes (A) Employer ratesinclude 1.11 percent for the postemployment health insurance
subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP participants, include
0.05 percent for administrative costs of the PEORP.
(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed,

The District's liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the rates
and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The District's contributions to the
Plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2010, and June 30, 2011, totaled $12,301,221.90,
$12,335,849.53, and $14,114,868.20 respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for
each fiscal year. There were 539 District participants during the 2010-11 fiscal year. Required
contributions made to PEORP totaled $1,884,465.15.

Effective July 1, 2011, all members of the FRS, except for DROP participants and reemployed retirees

who are not eligible for renewed membership, are required to contribute three percent of compensation to

the FRS.
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SPECIAL TERMINATION BENEFITS
The Board provides for the payment of special retirement benefits to qualifying employees as follows:

» The Board provides for the payment of a special termination incentive to administrative,

managerial, and confidential employees hired prior to January 2, 2002. The incentive is equal to 1
percent of final salary times the number of years of St. Johns County District School Board service
or $10,000, whichever is greater, provided that the employee retires by the end of the first fiscal
year of eligibility. Employees hired on or after January 2, 2002, are not eligible for the retirement
incentive, and employees hired before that date and reclassified from another category are eligible
for an incentive equal to 1 percent of final salary times the number of years of St. Johns County
District School Board service or $10,000, whichever is less, provided that the employee retires by

the end of the first fiscal year of eligibility.

The Board’s collective bargaining agreement with the St. Johns Education Association provides
for the payment of a special retirement incentive of 30 percent of final salary or $10,000,
whichever is greater, for instructional employees who retire with a minimum of 10 years of

service, provided that the employee retires by the end of the first fiscal year of eligibility.

» The Board’s collective bargaining agreement with the St. Johns School Support Association

provides for the payment of special retirement benefits to noninstructional employees upon
retirement of $3,000 for employees with 15 years of service and an additional $250 for each year

of service beyond 15 years, up to a maximum of 30 years of service.

In addition to payments for accrued leave and regular termination benefits, the District reported

expenditures for special termination benefits totaling $1,033,889 during the 2009-10 fiscal year.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit
plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes,
employees who retire from the District or its major component unit, First Coast Technical College, and
eligible dependents, may continue to participate in the District’s self-insured health and hospitalization

plan for medical, prescription drug, dental, and vision coverage. The District subsidizes the premium
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rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly
subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy
for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher
costs to the Plan on average than those of active employees. Additionally, certain retirees receive
insurance coverage at a lower (explicitly subsidized) premium rate than active employees. Benefits
under the Plan are provided for a fixed number of years determined at the time of retirement based on the
number of years worked for the District. Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare program
for their primary coverage as soon as they are eligible. The Plan does not issue a stand-alone report and

is not included in the report of a Public Employee Retirement System or another entity.

Funding Policy. Contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are established and may

be amended through recommendations of the Insurance Committee and action from the Board. The
District has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual other
postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the Plan is financed on a pay-as-
you-go basis. For the 2010-11 fiscal year, 337 retirees received other postemployment benefits. The
District provided required contributions of $2,098,732 toward the annual OPEB cost, comprised of
benefit payments made on behalf of retirees for claims expenses (net of excess insurance), administrative
expenses, and excess insurance premiums, net of retiree contributions totaling $1,436,088. Retiree
contributions represent 1.2 percent of covered payroll. Required retiree contributions will increase per

month for retirees effective July 1, 2011.

Annual OPEB Cost_and Net OPEB Obligation. The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is

calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in

accordance with parameters of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.
The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The
following table shows the District’s annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually

contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation.

32




Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 18
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011
Description Amount
Normal Cost (service cost for one year) § 6,527,813
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 4,571,982
Interest on Normal Cost and Amortization 215,380
Annual Required Contribution 11,315,175
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 1,159,573
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (1,114,974)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 11,359,774
Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost (2,098,732)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 9,261,042
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 28,989,317
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $ 38,250,359
(—————————

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the

net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2011, and the preceding two years, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Annual Amount Percentage of Net OPEB
OPEB Cost Contributed Annual OPEB Obligation
Cost Contributed
2008-09 8,063,178 1,757,303 21.8% 19,964,982
2009-10 10,757,080 1,732,745 16.1% 28,989,317
2010-11 11,359,774 2,098,732 18.5% 38,250,359

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2009, the most recent valuation date, the
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $112,079,956, and the actuarial value of assets was $0,

resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $112,079,956, and a funded ratio of 0 percent.
The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was $121,342,166 for the
2010-11 fiscal year, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was
92.4 percent. The District’s funded status and funding progress covering the last three valuation dates

are presented in Exhibit D-2 as required supplementary information.
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Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and
new estimates are made about the future. The required schedule of funding progress immediately
following the notes to the financial statements presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of Plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued

liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are

based on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the employer and participating members,
and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of
sharing of benefit costs between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective

of the calculations.

The District’s January 1, 2009, OPEB actuarial valuation, used the entry age normal cost actuarial
method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2011, and the District’s 2010-11
fiscal year annual required contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the
actuarial assumptions included a 4 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the District’s
long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The actuarial assumptions
also included a payroll growth rate of 4 percent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 9
percent initially for the 2009-10 fiscal year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 5
percent after eight years. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2011,

was 24 years.
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RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The St. Johns County District
School Board has established self-insurance programs for its employee health and hospitalization and its
workers’ compensation liability coverage. For workers’ compensation and most of its other insurance
coverage, effective July 1, 2008, the Board became a member of the Florida School Board Insurance
Trust (Trust) under which several district school boards have established a combined limited self-
insurance program for property protection, general liability, automobile liability, workers’ compensation,
money and securities, employee fidelity and faithful performance, boiler and machinery, and other
coverage deemed necessary by the members of the Trust. Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes,
provides the authority for the District to enter into such a risk management program. The Trust is self-
sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and purchases coverage through commercial
companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. If a member district withdraws or terminates
participation in the Trust, and its claims exceed loss fund contributions from premiums paid, the Trust
may request additional funds or return the open claims to the member district. The Board of Directors
for the Trust is mainly composed of school board members and a district level business officer selected

from participating districts.

The District’s health and hospitalization self-insurance program, which includes medical, dental, and
vision coverage, is being provided on a self-insured basis up to specified limits. The District has entered
into an agreement with an insurance company to provide specific excess coverage of claim amounts
above $200,000 per insured per year, with unlimited maximum lifetime benefit for medical claims per
insured. The program’s administrator has been approved by the Florida Department of Financial
Services, Office of Insurance Regulation. The funds for these coverages were established in accordance
with Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. The program is administered through the Internal Service Funds.
Contributions to the program were made by the St. Johns County District School Board and the First
Coast Technical College, and by covered current and former employees and retirees of the Board and the

First Coast Technical College.

A liability in the amount of $3,172,277 was actuarially determined to cover estimated incurred, but not
reported, insurance claims payable at June 30, 2011, and is reported net of excess insurance recoverable

on unpaid claims.

33



Exhibit D-1
DOE Page 18

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for the

District’s health and hospitalization self-insurance program:

Beginning-of- Cument-Year Claims Claims Payments Balance at Fiscal
Fiscal-Year and Changes in Year-End
Liability Estimates
2009-10 2,971,115.00 28,185,449.52 (28,043,004.52) 3,113,560.00
2010-11 3,113,560.00 29,374,567.33 (29,315,850.33) 3,172,277.00

The Board established a self-insurance program to provide workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees for claims incurred prior to June 30, 2008. The District’s liability was limited by excess
insurance of $150,000 or $250,000 per occurrence, depending on the year of occurrence, and by
aggregate excess insurance per plan year ranging from $1,000,000 to $3,211,800, except for the 2004-05
plan year for which aggregate excess insurance was not purchased. For claims incurred on or after July

1, 2008, the District’s workers’ compensation coverage was administered by the Trust.

A workers’ compensation program liability of $931,947 was actuarially determined to cover the
District’s liability at June 30, 2011 (for plan years ending June 30, 2008 and prior), and is reported net of

excess insurance recoverable on unpaid claims.

The following schedule represents the changes in the liability for the past two fiscal years for the

District’s workers’ compensation program:

Beginning-of- Cumrent-Year Claims Balance at
Fiscal-Year Claims and Payments Fiscal
Liability Changes in Year-End
Estimates
2009-10 2,289,970.00 (759,197.94) (385,888.06) 1,144,884.00
2010-11 1,144,884.00 (136,136.53) (76,800.47) 931,947.00

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three

fiscal years.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The following is a summary of financial information as reported in the Internal Service Funds for the

2010-11 fiscal year:

— Self-insurance Funds Tatal
~ Health and Hospitalzation Workers'
Group Group Gmoup Compensation
Medical Dental Vision Liabiity Insurance
Insymnce Insurance _Insyrange

Total Assets 3 7.030,18034 § 2,619,641.16 5 50583427 § 507041114 § 15316,066.91
Liabilities and Net Assets:

Accounts Payable 5 5114 46983 % 313,316.42 % 4894980 § 936500 § 5,486,101.06

Estimated Insurance Claims

Payable 2,880,582.00 257,413.00 34,282.00 931,947.00 4,104,224.00

Invested in Capital Assels 428,517 96 428,517.96

Unrestricted Net Assets (1,393 ,389.45) 2,048911.74 512,602.47 4,129,099.14 5,297,223.90
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ] 7,030,180.34 $ 2,619,641.16 $ 595,834.27 § 5070,411.14 § 15,316,066.91
Revenues:

Insurance Premiums $ 2858735664 § 295499671 § 541606.22 § 1,180,050.35 § 33,264,009.92

Interest Income 14,257 .72 4,559.48 1,057.16 10,102.32 29,976.68
Total Revenues 28,601,614.36 2,959,556.19 542,663.38 1,190,152.67 33,293,986.60
Total Expenses (32,636,781.07) {2,295,350.00) (484,132.91) (1,142,539.35) (36,558,803.33)
Change in Net Assets 5 !4,035'165.?1 ! 5 664,206.19 $ 5853047 § 4761332 § S3.264.81 6,?3!
COMPONENT UNITS

As discussed in Note 1, the District had three component units, the ABLE School, Inc., charter school;
the First Coast Technical College (FCTC), charter technical career center; and the St. Johns County
Education Foundation, Inc. The District considers the FCTC to be a major component unit based on its
significance relative to the total discretely presented component units and based upon its nature and
significance to the District. FCTC is primarily funded through the District’s $5,438,717 workforce
development program appropriation. In addition, the District processes and pays the salaries and benefits

of FCTC employees, which are subsequently reimbursed by FCTC.
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LITIGATION

The District is involved in pending and threatened legal actions. In the opinion of District management,
based upon consultation with legal counsel, the potential loss for such actions should not materially

affect the financial condition of the District.
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Actuarial Accrued UAALasa
Liability (AAL) Percent
Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Valuation of Assets Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) [(b-a)/c]
July 1, 2005 $ s 47,133,660 s 47,133,660 0.0% 5 74,022,750 63.7%
October 1, 2007 $ 5 101,836,119 s 101,836,119 0.0% 5 110,357,392 92.3%
October 1, 2007 (1) b s 79,372,892 5 79,372,892 0.0% 5 110,357,392 71.9%
January 1, 2009 s 5 112,079,956 $ 112,079,956 0.0% $ 121,342,166 92.4%

Note: (1): The District obtained an updated October 1, 2007 actuarial valuation after changing certain Plan provisions.
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Variance with

Account Budgeted A Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final A Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 275,961.00 314,786.38 314,786.38 0.00

Federal Through Stale 3200 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 {600,000.00)

State Sources 3300 73,598,458.50 80,759,647.32 80,787,420.24 27.7712.92

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Op | Purposes 3411 123,979,871.00 124,284,332.18 124,284,332.18 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 2,342,962.17 8,678,209.08 10,112,876.96 1,434,667 88
Total Local Sources 3400 126,322,833.17 132,962,541.26 134,397,209.14 1,434,667.88

Total Revenues 200,797,252.67 214,636,974.96 215,499,415.76 862,440.80

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 129,916,603.93 147,286,867.79 128,618,908.16 18,667,959.63
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 11,517,051.04 10,599,133.92 10,520,898.05 78,235.87
Instructional Media Services 6200 4,039,329.04 4,034,799.97 4,008,563.65 26,236.32
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 3,010,593.40 3,284,643.71 3,242,314.92 42,328.79
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 229,031.68 1,098,798.66 1,051,468.92 47,329.74
Instruction Related Technology 6500 4,157,680.25 4,783,045.00 4,102,251.90 681,693.10
School Beard 7100 668,985.00 794,996.33 788,652.87 6,343.46
General Administration 7200 329,620.00 335,989.44 319,063.46 16,925.98
School Administration 7300 12,842,925.62 12,469,258.53 11,964,851 88 504,406.65
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 3,609,024.00 11,269,933.84 6,694,531.13 4,575,402.71
Fiscal Services 7500 1,528,658.18 1,628,151.10 1,613,804.06 14,347.04
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 2.920.922.23 3,046,116.25 2,652,035.92 394,080.33
Pupil Transportation 7800 10,580,852,00 11,096,513.87 10,652,472.72 444,041.15
Operation of Plant 7900 19,742,099.85 16,414,513.68 15,222,181.01 1,192,332.67
Mai of Plant 8100 12,565,551.31 8,283,522.98 7,592,434.28 691,088.70
Administrative Technology Services 8200 745,807.75 1,538,004.23 543,045.07 995,859.16
Co ity Services 9100 118,704,50 4,982,277.20 3,062,495.43 1,919,781.77
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Retirement of Principal 710 0,00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Cutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 283,713.67 283,713.67 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 387,871.00 387,871.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 218,532,439.78 243,619,951.17 213,321,558.10 30,298,393.07

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (17,735,187.11) (28,982,976.21) 2,177 857.66 31,160,833.87

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0,00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3192 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 802 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 79,373.50 79.373.50

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0,08

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 9,293,095.35 9,989,645.01 9,738,540.78 (251,104.23)

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9,293,095.35 9.989,645.01 9,817,914.28 (171,730.73)

SFECIAL ITEMS

- 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (8,442,091.76) (18,993,331.20) 11,995,771.94 30,989.103.14

Fund Bal July 1, 2010 2800 8.442,091.76 65,925,578.54 57,366,153.09 (8,559,425.45)

Adj it to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 46,932,247.34 69,361,925.03 22,429.677.69
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Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final A Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

| Federal Direct 3100 20,938.45 47,08 47.08 0.00

|Federal Through State 3200 14,207,463.07 21,318,511.16 21,077,466.69 (241,044 47)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 34t 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 14,228,401.52 21,318,558.24 21,077,513.77 (241.044.47)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 9,783 285.17 10,137,762.52 10,030,819.24 106,943.28
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 462,994.64 1,486,350.29 1,464,503.01 21,847.28
Inistr | Media Services 6200 120,062.94 120,062.94 .00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,147,771.53 1,289,457.28 1,266,061.79 23,395.49
Instructional Sl;ef'l'Tmh‘ii.!l_g Services 6400 1,686,719.84 1,830,485.37 1,749,614.24 80,871.13
Instruction Related Technology 6500 90,000,00 50,000.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 183,376.03 190,682.01 183,857.81 6,824.20
School Admunistration 7300 1,048,089.67 1,048,089.67 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00

|_Pupil Transp ion 7800 7,255.75 8,374.80 7,214.50 1,160.30
Operation of Plant T900 4,083,011.36 4,083,009.77 1.59
Maintenance of Plant 8100 63.56 615.00 613.80 1.20
Administrative Technology Services 8200 956,935.00 695,638.24 695,638.24 .00
C ity Services 9100 0,00 .00

Debe Service: (Funciion 9200}

Retircment of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
! 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and | Cosls 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expendirures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay.

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
COther Capital Outlay 9300 338,028.76 138,028.76 0.00

Total Expenditures 14,228,401.52 21,318,558.24 21,077,513.77 241,044.47

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issucd 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds i 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds lssued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Cerifi of Participation lssued 1750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Particip 3793 0,00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities C ion Ad 3770 0.00 0.00

[Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

) 0,00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 0.00 0.00
Adj 1o Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor

Account Service Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue

Number 410 420 490 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 1,237,384.72 0.00 0.00 1,237,384.72
Investrents 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 57533 366.68 0.00 942.01
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Rei 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agi 1220 0.00 560,274.14 0.00 560,274.14
Inventory 1150 135.928.717 0.00 0.00 135,928.77
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 1,373,888 82 560,640.82 0.00 1,934,529.64
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salanies, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 42,547.01 59,880.02 0.00 102,427.03
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 137.07 0.00 137.07
Accounts Payable 2120 5,706,031 29225712 0.00 3493175
Judg Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentape 2150 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
M d Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
M d Interest Payahle 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 45,243.54 0.00 45,243.54
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payahle 2220 185,607.70 0.00 0.00 185,607.70
Due to Other Apencies 2230 0.00 115,185.29 0.00 115,185.29
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 310,969.18 0.00 310,969.18

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 23386074 560,640.82 0.00 794,501.56
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 135,928.77 0.00 0.00 135.928.77
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1,004,099.31 0.00 0.00 1,004,099.31
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 1,140,028.08 0.00 0.00 1,140,028.08
Total Liabilities and Fund Bal 1,373 888 82 560,640.82 0.00 1,934,529.64

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit F-1b
Page 23

June 30, 2011
Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Act Section 1011.14/15 Maotor Vehicle District Other Debt Total Nonmajor

Account Bonds Bonds F.S. Bonds Bonds Service Debt Service

Number 210 120 230 240 250 290 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 227,624.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,624.26
Taxes Recervable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Rei 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds;
| Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies o 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service A gents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 21762426 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,624.26
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payrol] Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jud Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Censtruction Contracts Payzble 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentape 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Ag 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duie to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 227,624.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,624.26

Commitied Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 227,624.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,624.26
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 227,624.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 227,624 26
The accompanying notes to financial are an integral part of this
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011
ital Projects Funds
Capital Outlay Special Section 011,14/ Public Education Capital Cutlay and Capital Improvement Voted DOither Total Nonmajor
Bond {ssues Act 1011.1% Capital Outlay Distnct Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capiral Capital Capital
Acoount {COBL Bands F.S. Loans {PECOY} Bonds (CO & DS) FS5. Improvement Prmojects: Projects
Number 30 320 33 140 350 360 70 180 Rl Funds
ASSETS
|Cash and Cash Equivalens [RRL 4,410,527 46 0.00 0.00 A IR 1,1 70,839.39 .00 .00 000 5,581,766.85
1E66 .00 .00 (K1 L 0.0 (M1 440 .00 0.0 0.0
L 08 .00 (.00 Al (0 A 0 .00 2] G.00
13 L0 .00 0. .00 .08 L3 L0 i) 0 (.00
i 04 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 A .00 00 00
80 00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0 00 ; 00 .00 0.00
210 .00 .06 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 L0 040 .00 .00
Diee Frum Other Funds: )
Budgesary Funds 41 G0 .06 .00 000 00 L0 00 L0 .00 0.0y
Internal Fupds 42 0 00 A .00 00 .00 .00 00 0,00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1] 00 .00 A 2,368,191.00 00 .00 L0 0L AL 2,368,191.00
Inventory 50 00 ] 00 0.00 000 00 L4 It 1] 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 06 a] 0.00 0.00 (.0 0.00 0.0 A 00 (00
Restricted Agsets
Cash with FiscalService Agents 1114 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00 (00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Total Assets 4,410.527.46 .00 0.00 1,3&191.00 (040 1,170,819.3% 0.00 0.00 2.00 7,949, 957 85
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salanies, Benefits and Paymll Taxes Payable paA L 000 .00 00 040 00 0.00 .00 0.04 .00 0.00 |
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 .00 00 00 i LG 00 0,00 .00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2420 .00 0.00 00 K] AU L0 00 0.00 06 0.00
2130 Rili] 0.00 A R L1 00 06 [IRET] L0} 0.0
2140 1,182.00 006 .00 158,2531.23 A0 .00 L0 000 (K} 15841523
150 00 0.00 Q.00 98.241.35 0.00 .00 .09 0.00 0.0 98, 24135
2180 .00 . 006 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0,60 .00
156 0.0 A LK) 0,00 .00 0.0 0.00 .00 0K .00
2240 .00 .0 AR 0.00 [{XE] (3.0%) 000 .00 0.60 .00
Sales Taxn Payable 2260 () (.00 L 0.00 .00 0.0 000 00 Al .00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 LK) a0 (.00 .08 .80 0.00 .00 .04 0 00
[ Depasits Payable 2330 00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 00
Due to (ther Agenicies 2230 00 00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Section [011.13 Notes Payable 2150 00 K a1 0.0 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 ]
Dhue o Ocher Funds
2161 000 0040 .00 44.559.149 .06 .06 0.00 .00 0.00 44, 55919
2162 .00 000 0.00 (.00 (.06 {100 (1.0 (.00 0.0 .60
2410 .00 0.0 0.04 .00 AW 0.0 A 00 ] .00
2410 .06 (.00 0 .00 AL 0.0 .00 00 40 .00
1,182.00 0.00 0.00 301,053.77 00 .00 00 00 00 302,235.77 |
FUND BALANCES
Nanspendable Fund Balunce 2710 000 .00 ot LK .00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.00 00 |
Restricted Fumd Bulance 2728 4,409,745 46 00 .00 2067,137.23 .00 1,170,839.39 00 000 0.00 7,647, 72208
Commirted Fund Bulance 2730 0.0 00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 At
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.060 A 5] 0.00 (0 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 .00 0.00 .00 00 LUK 0.00 () .00 (0 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 4,409,745 46 0.0H] 0.00 2.067,137.23 00 L 170,839.35 .00 0.00 100 7,647,722.08
Total Liahilities and Fund Balances 4.410,927.46 {11 000 2,368,191.00 _QE I.I'l‘ﬂ..!_39.]9 AL .00 00 7.9459.957.85

The sccompanying notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Taotal
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Fund Governmental
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 6,819,151.57
Investments 1160 0.00 227,624.26
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 942.01
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00
Due from Rei 1180 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 2,928, 465.14
Inventory 1150 0.00 135,928.77
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00
Restricied Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 10,112,111.75
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 102,427.03
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 137.07
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 34931.75
Judg Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 159,435.23
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 98,241.35
M d Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 45243.54
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00
|Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 185,607.70
Due to Other Apencies 2230 0.00 115,185.29
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
| Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 355,528.37

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Unearned R 2410 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 1,096,737.33
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 135.928.77
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 8,879,445.65
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 901537442
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 0.00 10,112,111.75

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF $T. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funids
Food Onher Federal Miscellanous Total Nonmajor
Aceouf Service Programs Special Revenue Specizl Revenue
Number 410 4201 450 Funds
REVENUES
Feslernl Direct 3100 0.00 1.044.044.66 0.00 1,044,044 66
Feteal Through State and Local 3200 1,540,574 46 B.996,151.51 (L0 12 536,725.97
State Sources 3300 65, 18800 U0 0.0 66, 188.00 |
Loce! Sowrces
Property Taxes Levied for Operavional Purposes 41 1,0y 000 .00 0.00 |
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Senvice 41 00 0t 00 L0
FProperty Taxes Levied for Capital Projecis 141 L0 00 00 .00
Local Sales Taxes 18 0 .00 00 .00
Chirges for Service - Food Serviee 145X &781,211.43 00 0.00 6,781,211.43
Impact Fees 14% .00 00 0.00 000
Other Local Revenue 139,296.77 .00 .00 139,296.77
Total Local Sources 3400 920,528.20 .00 0.00 6,920,528.20
Total Revenues 10,527 250.66 10,040,196.17 .00 20,567,486.83
EXPENDITURES
Current.
Instruction 5000 .00 5,033,650.21 0.00 5,033,650.21
Pupil Personnel Services B100 00 1,798 218.04 0.00 1,798, 216.04
Instructional Media Services 200 00 000 000 0.00
Ingtruction and Curriculum Developmen Services 3060 .04 1,579.239.47 0.00 1,576.239.47
Instructional Staff Traming Services B0 0,00 979,578.19 I §79.578.19
Instruction Related Technology f500 .00 L0 ) 0.0
School Board 7100 .00 00 0 0.0
General Admimastration T2 0.00 363,567.30 0.0 365,567.30
School Administration T30 .00 0.00 0 .00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Taln 0.00 0.00 ALY 0,00
Fiseal Services F500 00 .00 00 .00
Food Services 7600 9,566,281 47 .00 00 9,566,203 4
Central Services TI00 000 51.055.26 00 51,055.2
Pupil Transponiation TR .00 137,832.25 00 137,832.2:
Operation of Plant ToKK .00 375,75 0 575.75
Maintenance of Plant Bl 0.00 24.071.74 L0 24,073.74
Admimstrative Techng Servives B200 060 ALY 00 .00
Community Services 10 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Debt Service: (Funeton $200)
Retirement of Prncipal il 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest 720 0.00 .00 04K 000
Dues, Fees and Issunnce Costs T3l 0.00 .06 0.00 000
Miscellancous Expenditures. 790 (0 R .00 0.00
Capital Dutlay-
Facilities Acquisition and Construction J420 0.00 0,00 (K 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay G300 13,507.17 70,405.96 .00 £3.5913.13
| Tatal Expeaditures 4,579, 790,64 10.040,196.17 00 15,615,986.81 |
| Excess (Deficiency) of Rey Over (Under) Expendi 947,500.01 600 00 947,500.02 |
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-Term Bonds leised 3710 0.00 .00 (.00 .00
Premmum oo Sale of Bonds 3761 .00 .00 L0 0.0
891 00 00 A 0
1715 .00 L0 00 0
3192 .00 LK) L0 00
#92 100 .00 L0 ) |
3750 (3] .00 00 AL
179 00 00 60 .00 |
B9 .00 .00 00 .0
3720 00 .00 .00 .00
T30 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
740 .00 000 000 .00
760 0.00 .00 0.00 L0
70 00 .00 .00 (i)
| Payments to Refunded Bond Excrow Agent (Function 3299) 60 {i4] ALY 00 0
Transters In 3600 AL L) L0 L]
Transfers Out G700 {971.992.70) 00 0 (971,092.70
Total Other & Sources (Uses) (971,992.70) I .00
SPECIAL [TEMS
0,00 0,00 0,00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 E.P_QU ﬂ.E
Net Change in Fund Balances (24,492.64 .00 0,00
Fund Balances, July |, 2010 2800 1.164,520.76 .00 000
Adjustrment 1o Fund Balinos pivl] 0,06 .00 .00
Fund Batances, June 3, 2011 2 1,140,028 08 0.0 0.00

The accompanying noies 1o financal Satements are an integral pan of this Satement
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Dete Service Funds
SBEACOB] Specaal Act Sexction Memor Vehicie Dimnc Ontver Dedn Tional Nenmayor

Account Honds Bonds I01LI415 FS. Bonds Botds Service Dt Service
Number pi[] 120 0 240 pil] 200 Funds

g 000 (L 000 0.00 0.00 (L] 0.00

3200 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

R G966, TRE.S1 ot 0,00 .00 .00 .00 66, TER.S1

Local Sourter
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes ] 0.00 00 0.0 0.0 .00 a0 0.00 |
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service a2 0.0} 1] 0,00 00 00 000 00|
MTMMEM' m 413 oo 00 01,00 .00 ] €080 .00

[ Local Salcs Tanes 418 [0 00 6,00 00 00 000 .00 |
Charges or Service - Food Savice 45X 6,00 0 1,00 00 100 0.00 .00 |
Impact Fees 345 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 _0.00]
Oeher Local Revenue 0.00 a0 0.00 0.00 403, 0.00 9,403 57
Total Locsl Sources 3400 0.00 o 000 0.00 ) 40) % 0.00 340357

Total Revenues 78851 I:!_I 0,00 I‘I.E i, 4035 D_.EI‘ 192.08

ﬁ:x.-mmms

Clarren.

Instruction 5000 0.00 00, 00 4.0 00 0.00 0.00 |
Pupil Porsonnel Services 100 0.00 001 00 0.00 00 0.0 .00 |
Instructional Mesdio Services 6200 0.00 AL .00 1,00 ] .00 .00
Instruction and Curriculuin M Servives 6300 .00 .00 00 .00 0D _6.00 .00
Insiructional Staff Training Services 6400 .00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 [ .00 |
Instruction Relamed Technolopy 4500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 00
School Board 7100 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 00 00 0.00
Gremeral Admnistratwn THK 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 1L00 0.00
School Admun:stranon 7300 0.00 .00 [ 0.00 0 00 0.00
Faalitves Acquistiion and Construction 410 0.00 .00 L0 0.00 .06 0.00 0.00

| Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0,00 .00 o0 00 0.00 0.00

| Food Services 7600 0.00 0,00 X 0 100 1,00 0.00
Central Services TI00 (.00 00 00 00 ) 0.00 0,00
Pupil Transpetiastion TROO (.00 .00 ) L0 .00 .00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 .00 .00 .00 .00 L0 0.0 0.0
Maintmance of Plant K100 0.00 00 00 00 00 00 00
Administranve Technology Savices #2000 .00 .00 .00 0.00 R o.00 .00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 ]

Db Service  (Function S200)

Raurcment of Principal T 575,000.00 0.00 2,00 .00 0.00 a.00 $75,000.00
Interest 70 J58.314.63 0.00 1,00 .00 .00 100 388,134 63
Dues, Fees end lssumce Costs 730 61176 0.00 00 .00 0.00 ] 63276
Miscellancous Expenditures ™ 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 00 0.00

Capital Outbay:

Facilities Acquisition and Comstruction T420 0.00 t.llq_ 0,00 .00 0:00 AL 0.00
Other Capital Outlay - 9300 0.00 00 000 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00

Total %9&739 J..E Qm 000 (.00 A 961,967.39

lﬁﬁw-ﬂw—- X ENE 50 () (X 340157 I L3346

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Loag- Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bands 791 0.00 .00 0.00 4.00 &.—ﬁ".'i 000 0.00
Drscount on Sale of Boods Lxl] 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 |

Bonds lsaed 373 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 O._Q 0.00
Premium oo Refunding Boods T 0.00 0.00 (1] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: 92 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 [T 0.00 0.06
1750 0.00 0 050 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |

3791 0.00 00 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
93 000 00 0.00 00 [ 0.00 0.00 ]

1720 000 0.0 000 0.00 0,00 .00 .00

1730 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
3740 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 4,00 .00 |

1760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Qﬁ 0.00
3770 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 00 |

760 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00

3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
ra 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 (9,403, 0.00 (9,403.57)f
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,401.57) .00 (940357

(.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,00 !_? 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

2.821.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.04 0.0 1821.12

1800 224,800,14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 224,803,148

2591 0065 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

2700 7k 36 0.00 a0 .00 0.00 0.00 2762426

The sccompanying otes o Enancal ssamats arc s integral part of this Baameat
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Exhibat F. 2o

Page 28
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 57. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Capital Projects Funds
Capial Qurlay Spectal Section 101114/ Puhlic Education Capial Outlay md Capital Improvement Voted Other Total Nonmagor
Bond lssues Act 15 FS Capial Onnlay District Detn Service Funds Secuon 1011.71{2) Cagital Capital Capital
Actaisnt (COBI) Bods Levans {PECOY) Bonds {CO & DS) ES: Improvermen Progects Projoct
MNumber RN+ X 310 340 150 360 kil I8 390 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct LUK 0.00 .00 0.00 000K} LR .00 {0.0m) .00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.0t .00 (Y] .00 0.00 .00 .00 Q.00 .00

State Sources 3300 (.00 0.00 .08 1,068, 40206 0,00 175,765.83 .00 0.00 .00 1,244 167 83

Local Sources,

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purpases 3411 0 .00 L) .00 .00 .00 2] .00 .00 00
Property Tases Levied for Debt Service 3412 00 0.00 .00 0.0 A gL .00 .00 0.00 .00
Property Tases Levied for Capital Projects 341 .00 0.00 .00 00 ] ) .00 .00 0.00 o
Local Sales Taxes 41 11,00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 () 00 00 00 00
Charges for Service - Food Service: 45X .00 LN .00 .00 .00 ) LM .00 .00 L0
Impact Fees 14% .00 .60 00 .00 {0 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Other Local Revenue B, B20.08 .00 LK 0.00 .00 L135.16 L0 (0 00 10,955.21
Total Local Sources 340} ,820.05 .00 00 .00 0.00 2,135.16 00 L0 0.00 10,955.21

Total Revenucs 8. 820.05 0.0 0.00 1,068,402 .00 (.00 177,900.99 L0 D_.EI 1.0 1,255,123.04

EXPENDITURES

Current
Insiruction S0} .00 0.0 000 .00 L4 00 0.00 ) .00 0.00
Pupil Parsonnd Sevices 6100 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 A1) .00 .00 (.00 1,}] 0.00 |
Instructional Media Services H200 L0 .00 00 0.00 At .00 0 00 00 00
Instruction md Curnculum Development Services A300 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 00 .08 .00
Instructional Staff Training Services B400 .00 .00 0 0.0 000 06} 0.00 L0 A L0
Instruction Related Technology 6300 .00 040 600 0.00 1.6 .00 000 00 AL 0.00
School Board 7100 .0 000 .00 .00 .00 0100 0.00 ] .00 0.00
General Admintstration T 0,00 .00 9.00 005 0.0 000 .05 00 0.00 0.00

|_School Administration T300 .00 0,00 LHAY] (.00 .00 .00 [HEEHS a.00 0.H) 000
Facilities Acquisition and Construction T4l 584.50 .00 100 1048 RIY.44 .00 000 00 000 110K 1,049,403.94

| Fiscal Sevices 7500 0.00 .00 00 0] 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0,01 0.00

| Food Services e 000 00 .00 () 0.00 00 OO .00 0.00 (0K}
Ceniral Sevices T700 L0 oo .00 LK) .00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 000

| Pupil Transportation TR0 00 0.00 00 .00 00 ) 0,00 00 0.00 [
Operation of Plant TH00 .00 . L0 0. 00 00 0,00 08 0.00 0.0
Maintmsnee of Plant Blog 0.00 106 .00 Q.00 00 LY .00 .00 000 0.00
Administrative Technology Services K200 10400 0.00 .00 0.00 00 [ 0,00 0.00 0.00 000
Community Services SL00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.0 0,00 .00 000 0.0 (.06 .00

Dabu Serviee: (Function 92001
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Inierest T 0.00 .00 0.0 000 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Dues, Fees and lssuance Cosis Ji0 6,521.95 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 600.05 .00 .00 0.00 7,122.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 [ L. 000 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Consiruetion 7420 1,132:00 0.00 AL 6,717,426 16 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 6,738 608. 16
Crher Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 o0 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
| Total Expenditures 378,45 .00 00 ¥ &0 00 600,05 .00 000 0.00 7.795.134.10

Excess (Deficiency) of Reveaues Over (Under) 53160 0.00 LG (6,717,843 60/ E 177,300.94 (.04 0.00 0.00 (6,540,011 06;]

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds [ssued 7o T40,000.00 0.00 o0 0.00 0,00 0.00 L) (.06 0.00 Takil .00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3191 53,586.20 .00 AL .00 0.00 0.00 L0 0.0 .00 53,546.20
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 .00 0.00 L0 00 000 L0 00 0.t 00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 .00 0 .00 LA 00 (1] .00 0.0 00 .00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 1752 .00 .00 .00 L0 .00 LK) .00 0.0 .00 .00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 .00 00 0.00 00 .00 .00 .00 (0 .00 00

Cernificates of Participation [ssued 3750 .00 00 0.00 000 09 .00 0 . (40 L0 000
Premium on Certificates of m 109 3193 .00 00 0.00 0.0 .00 .00 .00 L0 .00 .00
Discount on Cenificates of Partivipation 393 .00 00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 .00 ] LD 0.00

Loans Ineurred 72 0.00 0.00 000 .00 .00 100 0.00 AL L0 0.00

Procesds from the Sale of Capital Assas 73 0 000 0.00 00 Y 00 (.00 .00 .00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 74 0 0.00 0.00 L0 0 .00 .00 .00 00 .00

Proceeds of Forward Contract Tal jL .00 .00 () .00 06 .00 .00 0.00

|@ Facilities Construction Advances 170 L 1] LK) 00 L] .00 K} 00 00 .00 |

Payments 1o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Funiction 9299) Tall LK AL] ] .00 AL 0.00 .00 LG 00 N_l'

Transfers In 3600 00 0.00 00 0.00 0 0.00 (] 000 00 0.0 |

| Transfers Out S700 AL .00 1] 000 00 0.00 (1] .00 00 .00

Total Other Fi g Sources {Lises) 793,586.20 (L0 () .00 00 .00 LO0 .06 00 793,586.20

SPECIAL ITEMS

(.00 0.00 1L .00 1.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,9_} 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.(!_! B_D .00 0.0 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 {100

Net Change in Fund Balances 9411780 00 0.00 (6,717,543 60)] [ 17730054 0.00 00 000 (5,146,424 86

Fund Balances, July |, 2010 2800 3.615,627.66 (K .00 B, 784, 980,83 0.00 991,538.45 .00 0.00 .00 13,354, 146,94

| Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2491 .00 0.00 00 Q.00 000 .00 0] .00 .00 L0

Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 4,409,745 46 0 .00 1,067,137.21 0.00 117043535 00 000 0.00 7,647 72208 |

The accompanying notes to francial siaiemets e an integral pan of this satemen.

ESE 145




Exhibit F-2d
Page 29
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total
Nonmajor
Account Permanent Fund Governmental
Number 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 1.044,044.66

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 12,536,725.97

State Sources 3300 0.00 2,277,144.34

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes M1l 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 6,781,231.43
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 159,655.55
Total Local S 3400 .00 6,940,886.98

Total Revenues 0.00 22,798,801.95

EXPENDITURES

Current,

Instruction 5000 0.00 5.033,650.21
Pupil P | Services 6100 0.00 1,798,218.04
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 1,579,239.47
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 979,578.19
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 365,567.30
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 1,049,403.94
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 9,566,283.47
Central Services 7700 0.00 51,055.26

| Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 137,832.25
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 575.75
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 24,073.74
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
C ity Services 9100 .00 0,00

Debt Service! (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 575,000.00
Interest 720 0.00 388,334.63
Dues, Fees and Issuance Cosis 730 0.00 7,754.76
Miscell Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Qutlay: ——

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 6,738,608.16
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 8391313

Total Expenditures 0.00 28,379,088.30

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (5,580,286.35)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 740,000.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 53,586.20
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Panticipation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Centificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 8931 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 770 0.00 0.00

Paymenis 1o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 (981,396.27)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 {187,810.07)

SPECIAL ITEMS

_— 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 (5,768,096.42)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 0.00 14,783,470.84

| Adjustment 1o Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2011 2700 0.00 9,015,374.42

The accompanying notes Lo financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 5T, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Extibn H-4

June 30, 2011
Account Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurnce Consortjum Programs Other [nternal Service Total internal
Number 711 T2 713 714 715 73l 791 Service Funds
ABSETS
Current dcsets
Cash and Cash Equivalents [RRL] 6,585,272.14 2,618.901.25 555,689 96 5,070.411.14 0.00 00,00 (00 b4 870,276 49
Investments 60 (.08 (.00 000 0.080 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Accoums Recewvable Net i) 16,3%0.24 137.91 14431 00 L0 .00 .00 17,272 46
Interest Receivable T 0.0 004 .00 00 00 .00 0.00 0
| Due from Reinsurer 1180 .00 0040 .00 .00 0 000 .00 R
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 A0 00 .00 G.00 000 06 i
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 (.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0
Duie from Other Agencies 122 00 00 00 00 00 ) 00 00 |
[ tnvemory IE 00 00 00 0.00 00 .00 00 0.00
id Items 123 00 L0k 00 0.00 .00 L0 000 0.00
Total Coment Assets 6,601 66238 2.619.641.16 595,834.27 5,070,411.14 __lg 9 .00 14,687,548.95
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 .00 (.40 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.0 (.00
Capital Assets:
| Land 1310 .00 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
| Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 L 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 .00 Rl .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 LK
Lrprovements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 06 .04 0.00 0.00 .00 00 00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ]
Buthdings and Fixed Equipmen 1330 199,252 .00 0 000 0.00 A1 A 0.0 299,292.00
Accumulated reciation 1139 (12,470.50)) 00 0.00 1.0 1 (] LAY (12.470.50
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 158,700,060 AL 0.00 0.00 00 (] 0} 158, 70000
Accumulated Deprociation 1349 (17,003.54) 00 0.00 0,00 00 o 00 (17,003,54)
Motor Vehicles 1350 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 4.0 ] AL .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1354 .00 L] 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 15 0.0
Property Under Capital Leases L3 .00 .00 0.00 400G .00 K} L (.00
Accumulated Depreciation 137% 0.0 11K 0.00 .00 0.00 A ALl 0.0
Computer Software 1382 061 A1IK 0.0 0.00 0.(H1 LK [ 000
Accumulated Amornzaton 1384 HH] .00 .o 01,04 1.0 00 000 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 428.517.96 0.00 0.0 1.0 .00 .00 .00 425.517.96
Total Assets A428,517.96 00,0 . 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 ﬂ.ﬂ£ 423,517.96
Tatal Assets T,U!UIIELI.J‘ 1615641 16 595 834.27 507048114 (.00 .00 0.00 15,716,06691
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Salaries, Benefits and Paymoll Taxes Payable 1] .00 0 0.04 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 000
Payrell Deductions and Withholdings 7 00 .00 008 .06 (k) 0.00 .00 0.00
Aceoums Payable 20 511446983 31331642 48,949 80 9.365.00 L) 0.0 00 5,486,101.05 |
| Judgmems Paysble 213 00 00 0.00 00 00 0.00 00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 1260 00 0.8 00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00
Accrued [merest Payable 2210 00 0.00 .00 A0 0.00 0.00 00 .00
|_Deposits Payable 1220 .00 0.00 00 00 0.00 00 () 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 216l 0.00 0.0 .00 00 00 00 .00 000
Due to Other Agencies 2330 00 .00 L0 .06 .00 00 0.00 000
Deferred Revenpe 2410 0 ] L0 0.06 00 .00 .00 (.00
Estimiated Unpad Claims 2271 2.880,582.00 257,413.00 34.282.00 931,947.00 L0 L0 00 4.104,224.00
Estimated Liabiliry for Clawms Adjustment Expense 172 0 .00 .00 00 R 00 00 .D!_;‘
Obligations Uinder Capital Leases 2315 .00 0.00 0.00 L0 00 L0 00 .00 |
Lizhiliy for ated Absences 2330 00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 0.00 00 00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 L0 0.00 .00 00 00 0.00 ] .00
Other Post-enployment Benefits Obligation 2360 LK) .00 .00 00 .00 .00 00 1.0 |
Total Current Liabilities: 7,995,051.83 570,719.42 £3,231.80 S941,312.00 00 0.00 0.{H) 9..590.315._‘15_
Moncurrent Liabilities:
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
| Deposits Paysble 2130 0.00 0.0 o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Orher Noncurrent Liabilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 15 .00 .00 0 {0 0.00 L .00 00
Liability for Ci ated Absences 233 .00 (K 40 L0 .00 g ] .00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 30 .00 i) .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation i) 00 L0 00 0 .00 A .00 .oa
Tosal Liabilsties 00 0.00 00 0.00 00 00 0.00 .00
Total Linbilities 7,995,051.83 570,729.42 831,23 E 941,312.00 AL 00 0.@ 9,550,325.05
2770 428,517.96 L 000 0,1] 060 0.00 0.00 428,517.96
2781 0.00 00 00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
1719 (1,393,389.45) 204891174 512.602.47 4,125,089.14 0,00 0.00 0.0 5,297,223.50
Total Net Assety (964 871 49) 2048.911.74 512,602 47 4,129,099.14 0.00 .00 0.0 5,725,74 _Si'
Total L amd Net Assets 1&30.m.34 261964116 595,834.37 5,070,411.14 .06 .00 0.00 15,316,066.51

The accomparying notes to financial starements are an integral pan of this statement.
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Exhibit H-5

Page 31
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Account Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Consortium Programs Other Internal Service Total Internal
Numbet 711 712 713 714 715 731 791 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Charges for Sales 3482 000 0.00 0.00 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 27,901,625.21 2,954,996.7] 541,606.22 1,180,050.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,578,278.49
Other Operating Revenues 3489 685,731.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 685,731.43
Total Operating Revenues 28,587,356.64 2,954,996.71 541,606.22 1,180,050.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,264,009.92
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Employee Benefi 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 2,046,544 39 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,046,544 39
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 634.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634.98
Capital Qutlay 600 261,598.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 261,598.93
Other Exg 700 30,298,528.73 2,295 350,00 484,132.91 1,142,539.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,220,550.9%
| Depreciation/Amortization 780 26,474.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,474.04
Total Operating Expenses 32,636,781.07 2,295.350.00 484,132.91 1,142,539 35 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,558,803.33
Operating Income (Loss) (4,049,424.41) 659,646.71 57,473.31 37,511.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,294,793 41),
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 14,251.72 4,559.48 1.057.16 10,102.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.976.68
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources: 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Loss Recoveries 3740 a.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 1750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Expense 720 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0
Loss on Disposition of Assets Blo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 14,257.72 4,559.48 1,057.16 10,102.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,976.63
income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (4.035,166.71) 664,206.19 58,530.47 47,613.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,264,816.73)
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECTAL ITEMS

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets (4.035,166.71) 664,206.19 58,530.47 47,613.32 0,00 0.00 0.00 (3,264 816.73)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 3,070.295.22 1,384,705.55 454,072.00 4,081,485 82 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,990,558.59
Adj to Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 (964,871.49) 2,048.911.74 51260247 4,129,099.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,725,741.86

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Extabit H-6
Page 12
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Seif insurance Self fnsurance Self Insurance Seif Insurance. Seif Insurznce Consarmum Programs Other Intermal Seyvice
T Ti2 Ti3 T4 5] TH 791
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from ustomers and users 29,587.356.64 2.954.996.71 541,606,22 1,160,080,3 (0 0.00 0.00
Recerpts from mterfund services provaded 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00
Payments to sepplier (2.739.912.51 ) 145 118 40, 33675.946 (1,258.614.27) (0 0.00 0.00
Payments 1 employees .00 G.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
Payments for mterfisnd servioes used (26532171823} (2.042,408 60)] (435,265.91 ) (76,800.47)) .00 0.00 0.00
Other rocespes {paymenss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (984,727 69)| £58,469.71 72,660.33 (135,364 15} .00 0.00 _o.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating grants 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00
Tranafers from other funds 00 LK) 00 0.00 ; 00 .00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 00 00 | 0.00 00 .00
Net cash de ed) by moncapital financing activitics 00 00 00 0,00 0.00 3.00 0.00
(CASH FLOWS FROM CAFITAL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procoods from capaal debt 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Ca contributions .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 00 .00
Proceeds from disposition of c: assels 00 _0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (457,992 00 0.00 00 3,00 .00 00
Principal paid on capitad debt uml 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 | 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 .00
Net cash p {WM and related fi ing sctivities [‘57,09!.00!] 00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 IJE!
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of imestments 0,00 a.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Irterest and dividends reverved 1425772 4,559 48 1,087.16 10,102.32 .00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of mvestments. 0.00 0.00 L0 000 m 00 0.00
Net cash provided {used) by investing activities 14,257.72 4,559 48 057,16 10,102.12 00} ) 0.00
Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivaleats {1,428 461 97) £63,029.19 73,717.51 (145,262.03)| .06 .00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalens - July 1, 2010 HO13 780 1,755,874.06 521.972.45 521567317 ALA] 0.00 gg.!r
Cash and cash equivalonts - June 30, 2011 6,585,272 14 2614,90123 593.689.96 5070411 14 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
|{used) by operating activities:
m income (loss)} (404942441 659,646.71 S74734 37.511.00 0.00 0.00 &E 3,294, 791.41)
4d; 1o reconcile ap ng income (lossj ko net cath
Lpvuvided fused) by ope ruting activities
Depreciation/Amortization expense 25,474 (4 0.00 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 0.00, 29,474.04
Commadities used from LISDA program 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00 |
Change in assers and Nabilities
222,901 61 1,066 §2 41611 21,33.02 0.00 0.00 _000 245,707.56 |
0 00 1,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39151376 00 100 000 0.00 0.00 35351376
000 2,00 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
0.00 00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 00 o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0,00 00 AL 0.00 L£]] 0.00 t,
0.00 .00 L0 0.00 0 0.00 .00 | 0.00
000 .00 00 0.00 000 0.00 100 0.00 |
2,391,088 33 171,148.18 10,380.93 (12613 0.00 0.00 00 2,571,356.07
0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
0.00 0.00 00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 00 | 0.00
0.00 .06 .00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 00 0,00 |
.00 00 .00 00 0.00 _0.00 .00 0.00 |
00 00 0,00 0 00 0.00 00 0.00 |
00 0.00 .00, 00 00 0.00 .00 0.00
211.719.00 26,608 00 4,390.00 (212,937, 00 0.00 0,00 154
.00 0.0 .00 _0.00 00 0.00 0.00 00
1,064,696.74 198.521.00 15.187.04 (192.375.35 0.00 000 0,00 3,085,811 43
(984,727 69) £58,469.71 T2,660.13 (155,364.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,961 98
00 00 00 0,00 .00 0.00 00 .00
.00 00 00 1 o0 0.00 .00 00
.00 .00 00 00 00 0.0 .00 .00 |
.00 00 00 00 B .00 .00 0,00 |
00 .00 00 00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 00 ] .00 0.00 000 000 0,00 |
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Exhibit [-7

Page 33
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2011
School Internal Agency Agency Total
Account Funds Fund Name Fund Name Agency
Number 891 89X 89X Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,021,969.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,021,969.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 |
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 113,530.73 0.00 0.00 113,530.73
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 2,908.,438.27 0.00 0.00 2,908,438.27
Total Liabilities 3,021,969.00 0.00 0.00 3,021,969.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit [-8a

Page 34

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891
June 30, 2011

Account Balance Balance

Number July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 64.620.43 48,910.30 0.00 113,530.73
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,123.477.57 0.00 215,039.30 2.908,438.27
Total Liabilities 3,188,098.00 48,910.30 215,039.30 3,021,969.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Exhibit 1-8d
Page 35

Total Agency Fund

Total Agency Fund

Account Balances Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund Balances
Number July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 64,620.43 48,910.30 0.00 113,530.73
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,123,477.57 0.00 215,039.30 2,908,438.27
Total Liabilities 3,188,098.00 48,910.30 215,039.30 3,021,969.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit J-1

Page 36
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2011
5t. Johns County ABLE School Nonmajor Total Nonmajor
Account Education Component Unit Component
Number I Inc. Name Units
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 £43,027.00 243,916.00 .00 B86,5943.00
1 1160 48,563.00 0.00 0.0 48,563.00
Taxes R ble, nel 1120 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 |
Accounts Recervable, net 1130 14,922.00 213.00 0.0 15,135.00
Interest Receivatbile 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
| Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 6,121.00 0.00 6,121.00 |
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Inventory 1 150 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 32,592.00 0.00 0.00 32,592.00
Restricted Asses.
Cash with Fiscal Agent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Charges!
Issuance Costs 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncwurrent assets;
Other Post-empl Benefits Oblig (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets!
Land 1310 0,060 0.00 0,00 (.00
Land Imp - Nondep bl 1315 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
Impi Other Than Building 1320 0.00 R 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fied Equipment 1330 0.00 196,855.00 1 196,855.00 |
Less A lated Depreciati 1338 .00 (160,998.00)) .0 (160,998.00)
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 114,996.00 Kl 114 996,00
Less A lated Depreciati 1349 0.00 (80,976.00) X (B0,976.00)
Muator Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Less A lated Dieg 1356 0.00 0.00 L0 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Less A lated Depreciati 1379 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.00
Audio Visual Materials 1381 0 0.00 0.0 0.00
Less At Jated Deg 1388 QAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0
Less A lated A 1389 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Total Capital Assets net of Accum, Dep'n 0.00 69,877.00 0.00 60,877.0C
Total Assets 7349,104.00 320,127.00 (.00 1,059,231.01
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wages Payable 3110 8,927.00 48,850.00 .00 57,777.00
rl’ayrnItL i and Withholding 2170 0.00 14,115.00 .00 14,115.00
Accounts Payable 2120 £.911.00 352,00 .00 9,303.00
|Judgments Payable 130 0.00 0.00 0,00 00
Construction Contracts Payable 140 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00
Construction Contracts Retainage Payable 150 0.00 .00 0.00 00
Due to Fiscal Agent 240 0.00 92.00 0,00 92,00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
Due to Cther Apgencies 2230 0.00 97.00 0.00 97.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Esti } Unpaid Claims 271 .00 0 .00 00
Esti 1 Liability for Claims Adjustment nn (.00 L 0.00 .00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0K 0.00 0.00
Noncurrent Liabilities;
FPartion Due Within Cne Year:
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
(bligations Under Capital Leases 2315 04 0.00 0.00 .00
Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Liahility for Comg d Ab: 2330 0. 0.00 0.00 00
Certifi of B Payable 2340 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Post-emp Benefits Obligati 21360 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Esti i PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fstimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Fortion Due After One Year;
Notes Fayable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Centificates of P L Payable 2340 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 00 L 00 0.00
Other Post-empl t Obligati 2360 0.00 00 L0 .00
Esti | PECO Advance Payable 2370 0,00 00 0L 0.00
Esti 1 Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00
Total Liabilities 17 838.00 64,046.00 .00 31,884.00
NET ASSETS
I i in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Resiricied For:
C | Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 3780 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2780 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Capital Projects 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Purposes 2730 337,050.00 0.00 0.00 337,050.00
Unrestricted 2760 184,216.00 256,081.00 0.00 640,297.00
Total Net Assets 721,266.00 256,081.00 0.00 977,347.00
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 739,104.00 320,127.00 0.00 1,059,231.00

The ace nates to fi
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Exhibit J-2a

Page 37
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT Of ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

St. Johns County Education Foundation, Inc. Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Numb Exg Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 661,519.00 0.00 699,166.00 0.00 37,647.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 18,715.00 0.00 10,367.00 0.00 (8,348.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense® 0.00 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 680,234.00 0.00 709,533.00 0.00 29,299.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary ltems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 29,299.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 691,967.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 721,266.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Page 38
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
ABLE School Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributi Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 629,352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (629,352.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4,605.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,605.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 142,386.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (142,386.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 43,333.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,333.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 67,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (67,656.00)
Food Services 7600 29,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,588.00)
Central Services 7700 6,368.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,368.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 132,202.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,202.00)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amartization Expense® 43,186.00 (43,186.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 1,098,739.00 (1,098,739.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 1,030,091.00
Investment Eamnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 49.708.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 1,079,799.00
Change in Net Assets (18,940.00)
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 275,021.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 256,081.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 39
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 629,352.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (629,352.00)
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 661,519.00 0.00 699,166.00 0.00 37,647.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4,605.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,605.00)
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 142,386.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (142,386.00)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 43,333.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,333.00)
Fiscal Services 7500 67,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (67,656.00)
Food Services 7600 29,588.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,588.00)
Central Services 7700 25,083.00 0.00 10,367.00 0.00 (14,716.00)
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63.00)
Operation of Plant 7900 132,202.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,202.00)
Mai ¢ of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Ameortization Expense® 43,186.00 | (43,186.00)
Total Component Unit Activities 1,778,973.00 0.00 709,533.00 0.00 (1,069,440.00)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 1,030,091.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 49,708.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary [tems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 1,079,799.00
Change in Net Assets 10,359.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2010 966,988.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2011 977,347.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND DOE Page 1
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Direct:
Federal Impact, Current Operation 3121
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 238,825.38
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 75,961.00
Total Federal Direct 3100 314,786.38
Federal Through State and Local.
Adads il 3202
National Forest Funds _ 3255
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00
State:
Florida Education Finance Program 3310 39,160,640.00
Workforce Development 3315 5,342,226.00
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 3317 96,491.00
Adults with Disabilities 3318 101,176.00
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expense 3323 17,195.91
Categoricals:
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 3344 114,448.00
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds 3355 32,899,241.00
School Recognition Funds 3361 1,884,026.00
Excellent Teaching Program 3363 205,002.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 3371 499,372.95
Preschool Projects 3372
Reading Programs 3373
Full Service Schools 3378 74,704.50
Other State:
Diagnostic and Learning Resources Centers 3335
Racing Commission Funds 3341 206,750.00
State Forest Funds 3342
State License Tax 31343 71,596.24
Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 24,550.64
Total State 3300 80,787,420.24
Local:
District School Taxes 3411 124,284,332.18
Tax Redemptions 3421 656,539.58
Payment in Licu of Taxes 3422
Excess Fees 3423
Tuition 3424 6,863.21
Rent 3425 433,846.32
Interest on Investments 3431 169,292.73
Ciain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 466.16
Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440 609,251.97
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461
Postsecondary Vocational Course Fees 3462
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463
Capital Improvement Fees 3464
Postsecondary Lab Fees 3465
Lifelong Leaming Fees 3466 13,755.34
General Education Development (GED) Testing Fees 3467
Financial Aid Fees 3468
Other Student Fees 3469
Preschool Program Fees 471 296,583.50
Pre-K Early Intervention Fees 3472 51,323.09
School Age Child Care Fees 3473 3,435,010.69
Other School, Course and Class Fees 3479 560,082.03
Miscellaneous Local:
Bus Fees 3491 35,761.74
Transportation Services-School Activities 3492 558,497.30
Sale of Junk 3493 __228.378.03
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3454 54942511
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 2,218,789.88
Impact Fees 3496
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 12,269.84
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 38,311.96
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499 238,428.48
Total Local 3400 134,397,209.14
Total Revenues 3000 21 5.493.-“ 5.76
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HSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exiubut K-1
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 2
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 261§ Fund 100
100 200 300 400 500 G000 700
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Other
Nutnber Salaries Benefits Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
FEXPENDITURES
Current.
Instruction S000 80.782.787.53 27.561.597.41 11.795.259.92 1.031.37 5.799.120.14 750,759.72 1.928.352.07 128.618.908. 16
Pupnl Personnel Services G100 7.702.651.97 2,708,840.61 50.443.35 50.652.37 2,732.57 5.577.18 10.520.898.05
Instructional Media Services G200 1.737.938.37 1,023.861.10 65,711.51 56.591.80 119.867.93 4.592.94 4.008.563.65
Instruction and Cumculum Development Services 6300 2.326.491.53 775.064.24 50,721.14 40,046.37 9.369.27 62237 324231492
Instructional Staff Traming Services 6400 $93.311.19 21651549 114,763.42 11,077.87 1.400.00 11.400.95 1.051.468.92
Instruction Relared Technology 6500 2.065.401.04 776,357.04 1.098.806.21 5.437.71 9003283 66.217.07 4.102.251 90
School Board TH0 210.994,17 90.601.30 383.380.29 7.969.61 43.50 95,664.00 785,652.87
General Administration T200 223.805.25 65,353.94 22,523.82 6,509.45 871.00 319,063 .46
School Administration 7300 £.491,951.61 2,880.147.69 302,731.49 201.271.28 66.100.96 22.648.85 11.964.851 88
Fagiltties Acquisition and Construction 7410 A11,641.84 264, 158.17 2313.924.29 4,170.33 10,988 .88 3.278.914.49 10,733.13 6.694,531,13
Fiscal Services 1500 1.027.278.15 370,269.03 135,112.87 29.347.27 281686 48.979.88 1.613.804.06
Food Services 7600 0.00 |
Central Services 7700 1,656,959 .66 585.850 53 138.782.90 2,798 96 46,502 71 97279 11.01837 2,652,035 92
Pupil Transportation Services TR 5,513.229.47 2.591.062.51 321.361.68 1.,686.469.81 179,854 .89 1,742.74 158.204.60 10.652472.72
Operation of Plant T 3,558 902,83 1.620.467.44 1,337,723, 5,490.857.18 848,523 65 119,422 20 246.284.17 15,222.181.01
Maintenance of Plam £100 3,930,998 99 1,572,489 .54 73203547 13066754 589,385.60 636,657.05 200.00 7.592.434 28
Administiative Technology Services B200 196,461.51 72,084 .80 203,960,291 15,714.38 5462147 200.00 54304507
Community Services G100 11164338 13,557.11 218,717.14 73,188.86 11,425:52 3.062.495.43
Facilities Acquisition and Constraction 7420 ////“//////I//y/ / A/ // A I83.713.67 / 283 713,67
/ ¥ 4
Other Capital Outlay B4 744444444 % ss1571 00 Y 187.871.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200) / / /
Redemption of Principal 710 0,00
Interest w0 Y 7, 700 0.00
Total Expenditures 123,8683,921.67 43,858,567.70 21,419,387.99 7.334.990.03 402,751.33 5,865.164.15 2.556,775.23 213.321,558.10
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expends 0 ///////,W//f'/” i
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-1
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 3
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Account
Number
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans 3720
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740 79,373.50
Transfers In:
From Debt Service Funds 3620
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 8.,766,548.08
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 971,992.70
From Permanent Funds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 3670
From Enterprise Funds 3690
Total Transfers In 3600 9,738,540.78
Transfers Qut: (Function 9700)
To Debt Service Funds 920
To Capital Projects Funds 930
To Special Revenue Funds 940
To Permanent Funds 960
To Internal Service Funds 970
To Enterprise Funds 990
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9.817,914.28
Net Change In Fund Balance 11,995,771.94
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800 57,366,153.09
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:
Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 405,046.52
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 548,124.61
Committed Fund Balance 2730 10,416,994.71
Assigned Fund Balance 2740 25,831,026.01
Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 32,160,733.18
Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 69.361,925.03
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES DOE Page 4
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 410
Account
Number
REVENUES
Federal Through State and Local:
School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 2,514 ,488.08
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 609,949.78
After School Snack Reimbursement 3263 24,069.24
Child Care Food Program 3264
USDA Donated Foods 3265 347,021.62
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266 0.00
Summer Food Service Progzam 3267 45,045.74
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 3268
Other Food Service Revenues 3269
Federal Through Local 3280
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 3.540,574.46
Sf ate;
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 31,674.00
School Lunch Supplement 3338 34,514.00
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399
Total State 3300 66,188.00
Local:
Interest on Investments 3431 3,769.14
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Student Lunches 3451 1,536,596.60
Student Breakfasts 3452 101,467.10
Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 3453 4.472.25
Student and Adult a la Carte 3454 5,138,695.48
Student Snacks 3455
Other Food Sales 3456
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 135,527.63
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497
Total Local 3400 6,920,528.20
Total Revenues 3000 10,527,290.66
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) DOE Page 5
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 410
Account
Number

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300)
Salaries 100 3,278,802.19
Employee Benefits 200 1,588,290.29
Purchased Services 300 141,051.45
Energy Services 400 128.637.38
Materials and Supplies 500 4,151,564.91
Capital Qutlay 600 15,505.90
Other Expenses 700 262,431.35
Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 600 13,507.17
Total Expenditures 9,579,790.64
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 947,500.02
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of Loans 3720
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 210 (971,992.70)

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 (971,992.70)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (971,992.70)
Net Change in Fund Balance (24,492.68)
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800 1,164,520.76
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Fnding Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 135,928.77

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1,004,099.31

Conunitted Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 1,140,028.08

ESE 348



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS DOE Page 6
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 420
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct:

Workforce Investment Act 3170

Community Action Programs 3180

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 1,044,044.66

Total Federal Direct 3100 1,044,044.66
Federal Through State and Local:

Vocational Education Acts 3201 474,755.52

Medicaid 3202

Workforce Investment Act 3220 88,395.59

Math and Science Partnerships, Title [l Part B 3226 920,417.31

Drug Free Schools 3227 11,316.41

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 3230 4.544,648.27

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title [ 3240 2,689.417.66

Adult General Education 3251 155,385.00

Vocational Rehabilitation 3253

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title V 3270

Federal Through Local 3280

Cuban and Haitian Refugee Program 3291

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 111,815.75

Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 8,996,151.51
State:

Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399

Total State 3300 0.00
Local:

Interest on Investments 3431

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440

Sale of Junk 3493

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495

Refund of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497

Total Local 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 3000 10,040,196.17
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOUNS COUNTY

Esdvibal K-3
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHUANGES IN FUND RALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FLNDS - OTUER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Confineed) PN Page 7
Foor the: Fiscal % gir Evadend i 300, 2011 Fund 424
LG 200 R A0HE i) LR T
Accunl Empires: Puschusad Energy Materinls Capinl ey
Numbes Silariel Bty Services Servics il Supplicy Oty Exponges Lualy
EXPENDITURES
Cuarrent:
biistructi 00 LR 41316 ATRAGE 36 I TRE1A3.38 243,594 6% 2376617 31054 30316502}
Vel Pergoemel Services 6l 1257 TI 44 547 60 47090176 R ) 1036026 2 00 1I9H1% 04
T b Mo Servioes A0 ]
bsteugtion aond Carrtioalain Service: 5300 1,060 629 5 0% 500 75 163, 51843 1119262 0130 RY 116736 157933947
i iwnal S1alf Troining Servives LA J62 46210 M, TELTH 179228 3] S4.47633 214714 7147040 957014
s Relned Technlogy A0 049
Boamd el L11] ALY |
Lienernl i 1] 365,567 W 165,367 30
Sidonl Ak 7300 04 }
| Facilities Acguk ol € 7410 00
| Fiscal Svices 7500 b
Food Servies 1600 000 |
Cntral Services i E Tl 11 1633746 5108596
Papil | Servioes T 137,832 28 13783225
Oporation of Plant 7960 25385 32290 57515
| Mai [ Pt B0 167304 2407174
Admimististive T Services B2l 1100 }
4 iy Services Q100 i
Fugalitaes A anel L onsirpctn T4 / L0
Cthes Capital Chutliy VAl ,// /// /// W 20, M5 176
b o Prmeyal TH / LIEL1]
Intierest 73 ///' ///1 /,// /_{ _/] // i
Totul K 4339645 06 SR o K1 iz 2 BO4019617
s (el of evema vt Epeoiors 000 /W 7 A AN o0
AN : Titals
Lusarix 3736
Sakss o Copita] Assits 370
Liodis Betiwerics. 1740
Tianferrs i
Eroun Gremieral Fund 6o
Frown Dhebil Sasrvive Fuisds RLxll]
From Capitnt Priects Funds 3630
Labrfusud 3550
Froiai Penmuitsn Fuids 660
Frow Intemal Service Funds 3670
From E Fuands 3650
Total Trslers bn J6l AL
Traisfers Ohat: {Fupction 706
T the Cemieiil Fund, b
T Dt Sirvice: Fuunds 920
To Capital Projocts Funds A1)
Euterfiand 950
Tl Fuangts 9
T Intemal Servies Fusnds 9
T Enterpeime Fands 95
Tonl Transfers Chat ST0H 0.00 |
Totul Other Flunncing Sources {Lses) 0.00
Net Clisnps in Fusid Baluics 0.0 ]
Fumud Hal L0 2800 ooy
| Adjustmests 1o Fund Haly 2891
Erding Fund Balanwe:
Fuand Bnkycs 270
Restricted Nund Balanoe ]
Copumintsed Furil Balinice )
Assigned Fuird Baliwice 2740
Uisssiynid Fusid Balaoe TIPS
Loan) Favdd Balnisoe, Jurse 30, 3001 i)} oy
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Workforce Investment Act 3170 W V.W/M 0.00
Community Action Programs 3180 W ////////'////A"/////ﬁ 0.00
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 ////////////’/////'/////J/W///////% 0.00
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 47.08 //////)/7///////// //////////////)V//% 47.08
Vocational Education Acts 3201 ///////,/////////// W/////////// 0.00
State Fiscal Stabilization Funds - K-12 3210 9.957.515.48 WWM/ /W 9,957,515.48
State Fiscal Stabilization Funds — Workforce 3211 372,164.00 //7//////////// ,////,//////////////A 372.164.00
State Fiscal Stabilization Funds - VPK 3212 WWM%/ % 500
Excelem Teaching i | A7 022227 //////////'/// 000
Race to the Top 3214 WWM// ////////MI/ 8,690, W,/////// 8.690.86
Education Jobs Act 3215 WéWW W////W 6.343.155.00 6.343.155.00
Total Federal Through State 3200 10.329.679.48 4.395.941.35 0.00 8.690.86 6,343,155.00 21,077 .466.69
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHN UNTY Exhibit K4
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES ENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FINDS - STATE FISCAT STABILIZATION FUNDS (Continued ) DOSE Page Y
Fim the Fiseal Yesr Ended June 30, 201 | Fund 431
1] kil 3 4 S ] ol
Awcrgaih Friyphonee Purchased Encegy Muterials Capatal Chiver
Hnber Salaries Benefits Senaous BiTvaes andd Supphics Chutlay Expenses Tuotals
EXFENDITURES
Carrent.
S0 B 25T 5L AL 2,120,751 10 37216408 68,033 78 LR TR R)
Pupel Porsnanel Senaces SI00 E3H57 60 25,554 54 208400 (H) JuH1433
Insiructieal Midis Services AN o
i ared Curngntum Developaiem Servicey MR LEL]
Instructsmal $1ail Trminme Serviees L .00
Redated T G500 H13,000.00 S ENOHD 00
Board J108 0.0
Ligneral TI00 0.
Sehool Admimistraticn T 0.00
Facilivies Acquisition and C I T4 0,40
Fizcal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7690 o0
Cienral Seryioes 7700 0% |
Pupil T Services TRE .00
Dperatbon of Phm 7500 .00
| Msiimenance of Plant 2100 0.00
Admilsistrative Technology Services i 694,139.08 | 1,499 16 645 638 34
L Services G 0.00
Facilitses Acguisition amf € T4 000
bt Capital Dutlay 5300 // //// Z ,// /// // //¢/ '/7 /;//A m ';35 7 /W 34,436 72
Heih of Pringspal 710 % /; é 000
e B 777777770024 777774 /W/ AN S / A ",é’ o
Total Expenditures £, 343,209 1) 2147 307.6 1,334,703 0F .00 11,00 484 454 66 .00 10,329,675 44
Excen (Deficency) of Revsames over Expanditures 00000, /(//////// / W%W/ Z % oo |
i j 3 Loals
Loang 571
Sales of Uapiial Assets 3730
Lass Becoleries ERL )
Tramsfers fu;
Frosn Uivnral B A4
Froa Dbt Servae Fuisds 6
Frons Capital Privects Funds oM
Buterfiusd 650
From Permanent Fusids 60
Eroun Internal Service Fands 3670
From Buterprise Fuads 3690
Total Transfers bn 3600 0.00 |
Tremesfers Q. Fanction 97007
Tp the Ciereral Fuand 910
To Debt Service Funds 93ty
To Capsial Projects Funids 930
| laterflund 934
T Permmapent Fands S
‘o Internal Service Funds 97
Tip Enerpeise Funds ELA
Tota Trapsfers Out 100 500
Total Other Financing Sonrces (Uses) lﬁ‘
Net Change fn Fund Balance o |
Fuand Halance, July | 2018 2RI
Adly wisls tir Fund Balanee IR9)
Eudivg Foid Bafice:
Mouspendable Pund Balsnce Epal]
Restrivied Fund Balanee 21X
Conmmitied Funed Balance 2730
Assigned Fund Balaiee IT4)
Unasaapned Fuai Balasie 7%
Yol Fund Batance. fane 30, 301 | iyl Qi
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF 8T, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS < TARGETED ARRA STIMULLS FUNDS {Continned) I:;h:‘;x;:
Fitr the Figeul Yiour Erded fome 30 2001 Fund 431
Tiw 200 a0 00 K kL T
Account Employer Turchaseid Energy Matierials Caprtal iler
Number Salarics Benellis Servios Servioes und Sappliey Outlay. Expenses Totals
EXPENDITURES
Cirvent
SN BHIBT] 85 11,017,990 A4 365 4] 73137.82 BEO2H 84 154075 b 034, B0 T
Pupil Personune] Senaces oy Y7855 29.037.51 17537 EAI4 40 IM)..\:".'}A|
ssruvtional Media Senees G200 2,500 0 44457 2044 57
anid Ciermeulum Devels Services G300 FTTLL9 283,150 &0 19600 1266061 7%
Staff Truining Serities 400 1,310,452 31 LR L2891 44 5,441 08 181182 29 T4L63 1 749,684,324
Insiruction Relatod Technology [0 [N
Buaid TIi .00
Gmeral 7200 18385781 183,457 41 |
Sl A 7300 3.750.00 681,20 443100 |
Fauilities Acguisitvon and Censtruction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Servicss T 0.00
Food Services 600 (.00
Central Services TN 00
Pupsl Transponation Serviess TR0 J.214.50 721450
Operation of Mant TN 2,500.00 45541 1,908 41
Maitenatics of Plant 3100 0000 11340 61180 |
Administrative Technology Sorvices H200 ol
G SETvies 91 100
Fucilities Acguisition and Construction 7420 / // .00
Oater Cagitnl Chatlay Gann /,_// I/ '7/ /W/ 17/' 1309204
Heds ol Prosipal TED 0.00
uceen 1 YL W ’ L W " ///ﬁ/ / LA o0
Tl E: 3,030,998 31 M U266 5,545 3 .00 B, 104,08 139, E7287 [ERAEINE 4,305,984 43
Excess (Deficleisey) of Reveiues over Expenditures WW/; /WAW;;%/ A A 000 |
- = - Tt
Lizsiss Rl
Sales ol Capiia] Azsets 3730
Luzs B 3740
Fransgers I
Froin Gttetal Frnd 3610
Trom Dbt Service Fusudy 320
Trinn Capstal Prosects Fands 3630
Dterfimsd 365
Frot Permancat Fusds 3660
From Internal Service Funds 36T
Froe Eerprise Funds 3590
Total Transfers In 3600 000 |
Tramgfers Ot (Funciion $700)
To the Geeral Fund Fil]
T Debt Service Funds L]
T Capital Projects Funds 3
Enterfarsd 95
o Permanent Funds 980
To Isterisal Service Fuaisds 970
To Enlerprise Funds 950
Total Framsfers Cut 4700 00
Tatal Other Financlig Sources { Uses} 1100
Net Change b Fuod Balauee 200 |
1 i 1,30 R0
| Addfusiments 1o Fand Batince 2491
Ending Frund Balics!
i bie Fund Balance 2710
Restricied Fund Balance 3
Comamitied Fund Balanee 2730
Asslgied Fund Baluiod 2740
Hinussigned Foad Halawed 75
lotal Fund Balsnoe, June 30; 011 Mk (LT
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DISTRICT SCHOOL DOARD OF §T, JOUNS COUNTY

Exhibli K4
ca?:mmf s'utm‘r?; g\;uunis. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Conthmed) um: Fage .; ;
For the Fiseal Year Ended fune 30 L]

100 20 00 0 00 ) 700 L-‘
Aot Fraiphoyo Purchised Erergy Musterials apuat Oer
Nesmbr Sstancy Bonefits Sernens Senviess i Sugplics Outlay Expomses Totals
EXPENIITUMES
Corremi
000 a0 |
Pupil Pernomel Serviees 1 000
Inginictsonal Media Servicis 20 B.DL
| lnstrusthos e Curricilum Developeent Services 6o 00 |
| S1a T Traiuing Services 1] 006 |
| Instruction Relsiey Technology £300 0,00 |
M oo o0
| General Adminigtation 1300 000}
| School Adnumisirsticn e 2.00
| Esailities Aoguisiton and Convinection 1410 400
| Fiscal Servies 1500 000
| Food Servioes 2 209
| Central Sgrvices In0 0.00
[ Pupil Trsisporiation Serices IR0 200
L Operation of Plan 1900 40
| Mawugnance of Paw $100 240 |
| Adwinisiralive Techmology Services A0 00 ]
| Commwaity Sorviees 9190 —1.1
Copitnd Uty 7//
| Faciliies Acguiition sed Construction 243 00
r—— o 17 T
| Dbt Sorvazer (Framtins #2300
| edompuon of Principal 10| 1Y
s 1 7 7 7 010 |
| Total Espenditures 0.00 0 @00 000 05
Exeess ) of Revenues vver W o 7 7 Do |
OTHER FINANCE IRCES (USES) Totnly
|Loans 130
Sales of Captial Assels 1730
Lo Recovericr 14
Topafers In
| From Geisera Fand a1
Froun Dt Serviee Funds 120
| From Coptal Prcjects Fasds 2
| Mterfund
| From Poument Fads ]
| Erom Wtgroal Service Pundy
| Evom Buterpeise Fandy )
Total Travsfiers b T oo |
Yrunigfers Ovir: (Froetfnn 9700)
| Toibe Goneral Fysd Lo
| To Debt Service Pusds 20
| To Capital Projects Funds
Ve 950
| o Pemanens Fisly
L To berna! Service Pusds
| Yo Eserpriss Funds 290
| oud Templin Owt ey -
Total Other ) 0.00 |
Net b ¥t Babumse o |
g Bolance, July 1, 2010 2 L]
Adjustaenty o Fui Balhoce o]
Ending Fund Burbance,
| Ninspernioble o Ratancs 1710
| Resiictad Fand Balaice bez]
| Commitiod Fugel Holoscr ]
| Aavigpod Fupd Balsec: bel ]
g Lt nw
Tt Fynd Balance, dunc 30, 3041 00 oo



DISTRICT SCHOOIL BOARD OF 5T. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENIITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUNIY RALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE ¥ UND - ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Contknued lf;—h:;tx;‘
For the Frscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 .I = = = = . Fund 434
t'-lmw = : :UUJ 7,982 01 T8RS B0 K
e — T 2]
:1;'; -

9109 [

iber (':rp_ilal Clutliy 300 .00

o T WM%// /Z/////// 5//////// C{////////»V///{{é///
e erpr—— D) A 7 A e

Fistts

Liwns. REp-]
5 0 o W
Lins B 3740
Tramafers fn.
From General Fund R4 (1]
Fronn Diehe Serviee Fumids 2
From Uapital Projecty F ELEH
s sl 1450
From Permanent Funds 660
Frown Internal Service Funds 670
From Enterprive Funds 3690
Total Transfers In Jion 000 |
| rranafers e (Fiineston 970
To the Genernl Fund H
Too Dbt Servive Funds 90
To Capital Projects Funds 530
Rterfimd 950
| ¥ Dermsicnt P 960
To lnternal Service Funds 970
To B Funis 990
Tital Fransfers Oul 70 .00
Totul Other Financing Svurces (Uses) LELR
Net Change in Fund Bulance H_CNLl
Fusud Balspee, taly 1, 3010 2500
b Hiang Batance 39l
| Eniidieg Frumd Berlimioe
Nonspenidible Fund Halace Eii 1]
Restricied Fuid Balange 2720
Committed Fund Halanes 2730
Assrgieed Fawd Barlanee 174
Tinpssigred Fund Ralaee 1750
Tkl Fusd Brkiice, Jwse W0, 2011 Sl
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METRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EDUCATION JOBS ACT (Coutiued) DED;E :::;;
For the Fiscal Year Ended Juse 30, 2011 Fund 435
190 200 300 am 500 60H) 70
Acevus Employee TPurchased Energy Materizls Capital ther
Nuniber Satarss Benelits Serviees Senvices aiwd Supplies Cratlay Expensey Totals
EXPENDITURES
Crarroni;
5000 164,846 14 358019 168,028 33
Pupil Personnel Services a1 655,389 22 178,049.04 43433847
Instructional Media Services 420K 7931066 380771 117,118.37
Ingtruction and Curriculum Developmen Services A3 0.00
Instructional $1alT Traming Serviees ) 0.00
instruction Relned Technolagy 6500 0.00
Board 7100 .01
Genpral Adminisetion 7200 Q.00
School Adiministration 7300 132324 65 31132082 1,043,658 47
Eacilities Acquisition and Coastruction T410 0.0 |
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Serviess 7600 0.00
,_C'mlémsa TI00 000
Pupil Transpertation Serviess 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 2750,071.45 1,329,939 91 408001135
Maintenance of Plaat 8100 0.00
Addministrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Commubnity Services 91 0.00
Enciliti uisition and Construction 7470 / 000
(ither Capital Outlay ggg.l__/ /// / / 7 1 /// 0.0 |
Dby Service: (Furction $200)
e 7 //'//7//////?7////! ’/?’ //////4/ /7 /&7 00
Tots] Expeuditures 4,381,546.12 1961608 0,00 0.00 0.00 £340,155.00
Exetss (Deficiency) of Revenses ever Expenditures 7 W/ﬁ?Am}% W / Am W, /) 040 |

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Totals
Loguiy Exili]
|Sales o Capital Axiets 3730
Lisss 3740
Trensfiors i
Fruin General Fusd 3610
Frmn Dbt Service Funds 3630
From Capital Projects Funds 630
Susgier funied IR
Frogn Permanent Fanids I660
From Ierial Senace Punds 36T
From Eierprise Fuisds gL
Total Transfers In Jn00 0.00
Tremafers Out: {Function $700)
To the General Fund Ao
To Dt Service Funds 920
T Caprial Projects Fuisly 930
hitesFund 930
To Permanen) Fuids 960
To Internal Service Funds 970
Lo Enterpelse Funds =
Lol Traeafery Out =t 200
Total Othver Flwnwcing Sonrces {Usea) 400 |
Net Change in Fund Baloice 0;0‘9_
Fund Ba 1, 2010 2800
[ﬁm 10 Pund Balance 2891
Ereding Finid Balmace:
| Nouspendable Fund Balanee 2710
Restricted Fund Balince 2730
Commitied Fund Balsnce 730
Assigned Fuisd Balgnee 2740
Unssigned Fand Halance 2750
Total Fund Balance, June 30, 3011 2700 000
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - Exhibit K-5
MISCELLANEOUS DOE Page 14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 490
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Through Local 3280
Interest on Investments 3431
(Gain on Sale of Investments 3432
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495
Total Revenues 3000 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000

Pupil Personnel Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction Related Technology 6500

Board 7100

General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410

Fiscal Services 7500

Central Services 7700

Pupil Transportation Services 7800

Operation of Plant 7900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 9100
Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Qutlay 9300
Total Expenditures 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

Interfund 3650

From Permanent Funds 3660

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 97010)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

Interfund 950

To Permanent Funds 960

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restncted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Exhibit K4
For the Frsea] Year Ended June 301, 2071 DOE Page 15
SHECTHL Speitl Act Setion 101 E&0L LS Mooy Vehuwle [risrract Other Dbt ARRA Economse Stimelus
Acgoun] Honads: Ranids F5 Leans Revenue Bonds Honds Servieg Dbt Senace
Numier pii] 10 3 24 230 290 il Yatals
REVENUES
| Feslerul
Migcelianeons Federal Direct 199 153 484 44 151 484 44
Miscellineus Federal Through State 1299 0.0
 Shale
CO& DS Dharbuted 332 000
C0 & 138 Withheld for SHECOEE Bands 3333 SEG 64 66 966648 66
Casi ol bssuing SHEVOBT Bonds i 0.00
Intenest o | 4 COEDS 3325 LEE )
SBECDBIL Bend Interest 13126 119.35 11285
Racing Commessyon Funds 3341 ﬂ-a?
Oither Misceilaneods Stte Revenug 3399 4.
Total Stale Seusces 3300 966,788 51 0010 LELS RS 0.0 0.00 000 966,188 51
Local:
Diwnet imterest and Sinking Taxes 3412 000
Local Sales Tax 3418 0.4
Tax Redempl 3421 9,358.20 9.358.20
Payment in Liew of Taxes 3413 0.0
Exviss Fews 341 LEE]
ntenest oo Evestments 3431 4537 134 THED
Ciain on Sale of Investments 1432 .00
Net Increuse (Decrease) in Fair Value of investments 1431 0.00
Gifts, Giramts, and Bequests 1440 0.00
Miscellancous Local Revenues 1495 000
Impact Fecs. 3496 000
Rafunds of Priar Year mimﬂl 1497 000 |
Totl Local Sources 3400 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.403.87 1343 m 9.4!7.&
Total Revenues 5000 966,188 51 w0 [ w0 5,403 57 3343 55348444 133970995
EXPENDITURES (Functian 9200) =]
ion of Princi 70 575 600 00 9,940,010 80 L0.515.004. 00
Interest T30 JRR 33461 5.706,546.26 357 484 44 6448 16531
Dues and Fees T30 632 76 9. 500,00 10,132 76
Miscellanesas Expenses 790 .00
Totul Expenditures 063,967.39 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00 15.656,046.26 157 484 44 16,973,458 09
Excess (Deficieney) of Revenues Over E ditures XPILIN i D_ﬂ i} U_tl [1] E} 9,40_1 57 {15,636,0 JH ﬂ.g! Al S,Mi,?m
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
3ale of Bonds 37i0 04Ky
Premium: on Sake of Bonds 1791 10
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds s 0oy
Premuwn on Refinding Fonds 1792 000
Procesds of Loang EEE] .00 J
Proceeds of Centificates of Participation 3750 000 |
Premium on Certificites of Panicipstion i .00
Procesds of Forward Supply Contraci 368 10
Paysments w Refunded Bond Escrow Apemt (Fundtion 9299) 150 (LN}
[ Sale of Bunds {Fancion 9299) 291 100
Di it Refunding Bunds (Function 9299) £921 LS
Discounts on Certlficates of Farticipation (Fauction 9299) 893 009
Tramgfers I
From General Fund 1610 0.00
3630 15,65601283 1365601283
3640 o.00
Interfund 36500 .00 |
From Permanent Funds 36511 0.00]
From Internal Sesvice Funds 36T 0.00
From F ise Funds 6 (L]
Tatal Transfers ki 3600 1101 .00 0.4k (100 0.0 15,656,012 83 (LO0 15,636,001 2.83
Trunfars Ot {Funcitan 9700) I i m R, 1 . .
To (reneral Fund L) 000
Ta CE'!L'I Projecis Funds Eali] {9,403.57 {9,403 57))
To Spesial Revene Funds Bal .00
Tnterfund 530 000 |
To Permasent Funds ) 4.00
T Internal Service Funds 570 .00
To Enterprise Funds 990 0.00
Toral Trapsfers Qut 700 0.00 060 0.00 0.00 (3.403.57) 0 0.00 (5,403 57)]
Total Other Finuneing Sources (Uses) 000 000 000 000 (5,403.57) 1565601283 000 15,646,609.16
Net Change in Fund Balances ksl bW ek i}_ﬁu ﬂ_(l % 0)2_ D.E ﬂ._ﬂ 282113
Fund Balances, July 1, 2010 2800 12450114 0.00 32‘,30!.[4
Adjustments 10 Fund Balanices 2891 400
Ending Fund Balance
Nonspendable Fund Balance 27ia .00 |
Restricted Fund Halance 720 237 82436 TR
Commithed Fund Balane 2730 004 |
| Assigned Fund Balance 2740 000
\Inasngned Fund Malance 1750 0o |
Fueal Fund Balunces, June 3, 2011 IR 231,624 25 .0 4.0 060 L] 00 000 2376248 36
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST_JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPTTAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Exhsbit K-7
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3, 2011 DOE Page 16
Section Capetal Outlay Other
Capital Chutliy Haond lesies Spevial Act Bonds L] A TEES Fublic Edution Dhsmsict and Capital Impronserment Voded Capial Capital ARRA Hoomoasic Stimulus
Accuum Cont {Hacotrack) Loans Capital Owtliy (PECO} Honds Dt Service Funds Section 1017 TIEF S Enprovesnent Projects Caputal Projects
Mumber eIl ERL] 3 3an RE] 60 0 R 390 pis ] Totals

Mistellaneous Federal Direct 3199 oo

Misceilaneous Federal Through State A 1300
Stale

CO&DS Distributed a2 163, 549.00

Enterest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 13.216.83

SBECOBE Bund literest 3326

Raciny Commission Fands 3341

Public Education PECL 9 1058 402 00

Classrooms First Program 3392

Sehool Intrastructire Theift Program 339

Eflart index Grant 1354 A

Siman Schools [ At 1395 .00

Class Stze ReductionTapital Funds 3396 0.00

Charter Schoul Capital Fundis g 397 T7.739.00 T1.739.00

Onher Miscellaneous State Revenue 1399 T6,733.93 J6,733.51

Total S1ate Sourcess 3300 04K .01 008 1 A02 00 Il.DJ'I\ 174,765 83 0.00 0.00 154,471.53 0.0 | 398, 640. 76
Lacal!

[hstrict Local Capital Enproverent Tax 3413 28379737 %0 28.379.71371.90

Local Sabes Tax 3418 14.00

Tax Redemptions 3L 179,709.31 17970931

Interest on Investments Ll #.820.05 2135 16 L1, B8 61 61455014 48.23 175,264 046 |

(Gain on Sale of vestments 3432 000
| Met Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of lsvestmints 3433 X

Giefts, Crramts. and Beguesis a4 100

Mysoellazeos Local Sources 435 11537294 420,34 125,693, 28

Mapoiet Feey 3496 1,656, 368 60 3,696,858 60

Total Local Sowrces 1400 BR2I05 i AL 0.00 kA 2,135 16 28.706.32578 0.00 3,755,443 95 4821 3235697317
Total Revenues I BB 05 (L] 0.0 16068, 402 00 .00 | 77,500 94 28,786,315, 78 13,001 391391688 48 23 31,955,613 55
EXPENDMTURES (Fumetion T400)

Li Hooks il (L]

Andip-Visual Matemials (Non-congumable) 2] AN

Builings and Fraoed Equil 13 3 5450 6681 41382 220.320.70 137504202 354,298 18 JU71 459,23

Fmitare, Fixtures and Bguipment ) 118200 05807 25 L1732 §7.521 23 2011 83872

Muatar Velicles {Including Bises) G50 1730631 00 1313300 177176800

Land ] 18,211.17 6,787 50 23 958 67

Iprovernents Cher than Buildings -zl 37,363 73 BEG S4By 144,988 53 LOUSEE93 5

Remuodeling and Renovations 1] 6] ), Bl 5,845 504 31 630,858 98 11,138,024.0%
|_Compuier Software ] 182,580.11 182,580,310
Dt Service (Fusction 9200)

Redempiion of Principal T TiH5479 T4

Interew -] L4565 [ Ba% 65

s and Fees 30 6,311 95 LA 115884 06 123.006.06

Miscellancoes Expenses T oon |
Total Expendi S,?._!j.ﬂ 0.00 (L] 7.786.245.60 000 60005 A A2 01507 000 237081003 Tﬂ?,?ﬂ;.dﬁ 25.435,664.66
| Excom of Révenies Over Ex| ey 53160 0.0 LR (6,717,843.60 LR 171.3!.%4 14,3594 510.71 Lk I.S“JJUG_SS {797,687.2% B.495.949 27
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued)

Exhibu K7
For this Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Pape 17
Section WL I4ALE 1S Tither
Capital Outlay Bond Bsues Special Act Boods IS Public Education ¢ apial istrice Capital Outlay and Deht Capital Improvement WVoted Capital Capital ARRA Booaomic Stimulus
Acxcoan (OB (Hacetrack) Lojans Oratlary (PECU) Honds Service Funds Section 1011 THII F§ Empmvement Prigects Camtal Projects
Mumsher 3 Lrl] LL M 50 4t 3T s 90 399 Totals
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
iS&I: of Bonds I TA00,000 T T 00 LEh
Frenyuzy oo Sate of Bomls im 51,586 2 53586 M)
Priceedy of Risfusiding Bopdls ms .o
Premium on_Hefunding Honds 1793 000
Liseens LAl 000
[Sates i Capita] Adsets 3T 000
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
[Progeeds of Cerificates of Participation 15 16,000,000 1600000000 |
Premium on Certificates of Participativa BELE] .00
Procecds of Farward Supply Contragt 1780 0.00
Proceeds from Speclal Fanlities Construcion Advance Bl 0.0
Payments o Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function $299) 760 0.00
Dhserents on Sale of Bonds (Furiction $25%) 8% .00 |
Dhiscounts on Refunding Bonds {Function 5299) 892 000
Dhscoants on Certificates of Participation (Function 9299) 293 000
e ——
From General Fund 3610 0.00
From Debt Service Funds 3620 9,401 57 940357
From Special Rievenue Funds e40 0.00
Intestund 3650 o |
From Permanent Funds i) .00
From Internal Service Fundy 36 [+11)
From Emerprise Funds 36N 0.00
Tinal Transhers n 3600 i noo .00 000 L] . 0.4 LRt '5.“‘1_.‘__5'-' 0oa Y403 57
Trunsfers Ohi (Finerior #7T00)
To General Furd ki1 (% AR 805 08)) 7.739.00 (B 766,548 08
To Dt Service Fanads ] (15,656,012 81) (1565601287
L Sperial Hevenue Funds 540 i)
Interfund 0 000
T Pesvmance Fumds P60 .08
Te biernal Service Funds il 0,00
Tia Etnurprise Funds 990 000
Total Transters Ous ST LR 1.0 L] b 1100 0.0 (24,344,831 51 [t C7.735%.00)) 0.00 (24,422, 560,91 )]
Total Crther Finml_!! Sources (Uses) FU3886 20 (L 14X L .00 100 (28,744,531 591 100 E.j 13,43 16, ODBM [T.'é-k\‘i,ﬂ] 14
Net Chunge in Fund Balances 79,1 !‘.l.?;ﬂ Oﬂ L] (6717841 6 D.E 17?,1ﬂ.9l (10,850,311 .lﬂi IJQI...F_ 1,474,771 42 |5, 2002341 77 BELITR 1Y
Fund Balanccs, July |, 2010 2800 1,615,637 66 B T R0 83 993,538 45 45 BA49.066 55 IMRIEIND 4.00 HE 050 TRS 51
Adjustments 10 Fund Balances 2891 .o
(Eindng Funad falanee
Nemspendable Fund Balanee 2710 .00
Restricied Fund Balance pani] 4,409,745 46 2067.137.23 1.1 70.839 39 35.798.755.35 27,173,63331 15,202,342 77 85832442 41
Commitied Fund Balance kif )] 0.0
| Assipned Pund Balance 1740 3011812823 311813123
Unassigmed Fund Balance 2750 a0 |
Tatal Fund Balances, June 30, 2011 2700 4,409,743 46 LR 0o 106713733 u.oa 1,170,83%3% 35,798,75535 0.00 30,291,743 44 15,203,342 77 88,040,563 54
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND Exhibit K-8
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 18
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 000
Account
Number

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100
Federal Through State and Local 3200
State Sources 3300
Local Sources 3400
Total Revenues 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000

Pupil Personnel Services 6100

Instructional Media Services 6200

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300

Instructional Staff Training Services 6400

Instruction Related Technology 6500

Board 7100

General Administration 7200

School Administration 7300

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410

Fiscal Services 7500

Central Services 7700

Pupil Transportation Services 7800

Operation of Plant 7900

Maintenance of Plant 8100

Administrative Technology Services 8200

Community Services 9100
Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420

Other Capital Outlay 9300
Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710

Interest 720
Total Expenditures 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sales of Capital Assets 3730
Loss Recoveries 3740
Transfers In:

From General Fund 3610

From Debt Service Funds 3620

From Capital Projects Funds 3630

From Special Revenue Funds 3640

From Internal Service Funds 3670

From Enterprise Funds 3690

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out: (Function 9700)

To General Fund 910

To Debt Service Funds 920

To Capital Projects Funds 930

To Special Revenue Funds 940

To Internal Service Funds 970

To Enterprise Funds 990

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00
Fund Balance, July 1, 2010 2800
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891
Ending Fund Balance:

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710

Restricted Fund Balance 2720

Committed Fund Balance 2730

Assigned Fund Balance 2740

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750

Total Fund Balance, June 30, 2011 2700 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Exhibit K-9
For the Fiscal Year Ended June: 30, 2011 DOE Page 19
Self- Selt- Self- Self-
Insurance Insurgnce Isisurance Insurance ARRA
Account Consertium Consortivm Consartium Consortium Consartium Other Other
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Totals
OPERATING REVENUES
es for Services 3481 0.00
|Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0,00
Other Operating Revenues 1489 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900)
i 100 0.00
200 0.00 |
300 0.00
400 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00
Cagital Cutlay 600 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00
Depreciation 780 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating L (Loss) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on Investments 343( 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00
Net Increase {Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recaveries 3740 0,00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00
Interest Exp (Function $900) 720 0.00
Miscelianeous Expense (Function 9900) 790 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets (Function 9900) £10 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In:
From General Fund 3610 0.00
From Debt Service Funds 3620 0.00
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 0.00 |
From Special Revenue Funds 2640 0.00 |
Interfund 3650 .00
From Perrmanent Funds 3660 0.00
From Internal Service Funds 3670 0.00
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out: {Function 9700)
To General Fund 910 0.00
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00
To Capital Projects Funds 930 0.00
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00
Interfund 950 0.00
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00 |
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00 .00
Change in Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.00
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2880 0.00
Adj nis to Net Assels 2896 0.00
Net Assets, June 30, 2011 2780 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST, JOHNS COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Exhibit K-10
_For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 20
Self- Self- Self- Self- Self Consortium Other Internal
Account Insurance Ingurance Insurance Insurance Insurance Programs Service
Number 711 712 713 T4 715 731 791 Totals

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 27.901,625.21 2.954.896.71 541,606.22 1,180.650.35 12,578,278 49
Other Operating Revenue 1489 68573143 683,731 .43
Total Operating Revenues 28,587,356 64 2,954.996.71 541,606.22 1,180,050.35 0,00 0.00 0.00 33,264,009.92
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900)
Salaries 100 0.00
Employce Benefits 200 0.00
Purchased Services 300 2,046,544.3¢ 2.046,544.39
Enerpy Services 400 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 63498 634.98
Capital Qutlay 600 261,598.93 261,598.93
Other Expenses 700 30,298,528.73 2.295.350.00 484.132.91 1.142,539.35 34,220,550.99
Depreciation T80 29,474.04 20.474.04
Total Operating Expenses 32,636,781.07 2,295,350.00 4%4,132.91 1,142,539.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,558,803.33
Operating Income (Loss) (4,049,424 43) 659,646.71 57,473.31 37,511.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (3.294,793.41)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on Investments 3431 14.257.72 4.559.48 1.057.16 10.102.32 29.976.68
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of lnvestments 3433 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Gain on Dispasition of Assets 1780 0.00
Interest Expense (Function 9900) 720 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense (Function 3900) 7590 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets {(Function 9900) 210 0.00
Total Nonoperating R {Exp 14.257.72 4,559 48 1.057.16 10.102.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,976.68
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (4,035,166.71) 664, 206.19 58.530.47 47,61 3.:2 0.00 0.00 0.00 {3164,816.?3&
Transfers In;

From General Fund 3610 0.00

From Debt Service Fundy 3620 0.00

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 0.00

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 0.00

interfund 3650 00

From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00 |

From Enterprise Funds 3690 .00

Total Transfers In 3600 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Transfers Out: {Function 97iN1)

To General Fund 910 0.00

To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00

To Capital Projects Funds 930 0.00

To Special Revenue Funds 240 .00

Interfund 950 .00

To Permanent Funds 960 0.00

To Enterprise Funds 90 0.00

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Change in Net Assets {4,035,166.71) 664,206.19 58.530.47 ﬂ].lz 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.264,816.73)
Net Assets, July 1, 2010 2880 1,070.295.22 1,384,705.55 454,072.00 4,081 485.82 8990,558.59
Adjustments to Net Assets 2896 0.00
Net Assets, June 30, 2011 2780 (964, 871.49) 1.048811.74 512.602.47 4,129,099.14 5,725,741 .86

ESE 348



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Il)iéllgl;’l;; ;:
June 30, 2011 Fund 891
Account Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Number July 1, 2010 June 30, 2011
ASSETS
Cash 1110 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
Investments 1160 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00
Total Assets 3,188,098.00 10,292,025.00 10,458,154.00 3,021,969.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits, and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 64,620.43 48,910.30 113,530.73
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 3,123.477.57 215,039.30 2,908,438.27
Total Liabilities 3,188,098.00 48,910.30 215,039.30 3,021,969.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Exhibit K-12
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DOE Page 22
June 30, 2011 Fund 601
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
Account Total Balance Total Balance
Number June 30, 2011 [1] June 30, 2011 [1] Total
Notes Payable 2310 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 218,364.96 218,364.96
Bonds Payable 2320 8,325,000.00 8,325,000.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 20,659,778.24 20,659,778.24
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 135,270,000.00 135,270,000.00
Estimated Liability for Long-term Claims 2350 931,947.00 931,947.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 38.250,359.00 I i 38.250,359.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 W%////% 0.00
Other Long-term Liabilities 2380 0.00

Total Long-term Liabilities

203,655,449.20

0.00

203,655,449.20

[1] Include total current and noncurrent liability balances at June 30, 2011.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS

Exhibit K-13

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 23
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Returned Revenues [4] Expenditures Flexibility [5] Unexpended
(Revenue Number) [Foomote] Number June 30, 2010 To DOE 2010-11 2010-11 2010-11 June 30, 2011

Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds (3355) 94740 32,899,241.00 32,899.241.00
Class Size Reduction/Capital Funds (3396) 91050 3,452,144.84 3,452,144.84
Comprehensive K-12 Reading Plan (FEFP Earmark) 90800 204,605.39 1,171,297.00 1,182,670.75 193,231.64
Excellent Teaching (3363/3213) [1] 90570 295,002.00 294,903.33 98.67
Florida Teachers Lead Program (FEFP Earmark) 97580 2,299.60 383,613.00 382,822.65 3,085.95
Instructional Materials (FEFP Earmark) [2] 90880 2,487,103.00 2,487,103.00
Library Media (FEFP Earmark) [2] 90881 147,394.00 147,394.00
Preschool Projects (3372) 979350
Public School Technology (3375) 90320
Safe Schools (FEFP Earmark) [3] 90803 595,029.00
Salary Bonus Outstanding Teachers in D and F Schools 94030
School Recognition Funds (3361) 92040 159,336.46 1,884,026.00 1,840,105.63 | 203,256.83
Supplemental Academic Instruction (FEFP Earmark) 91280 5,984,541.00 5,984 541.00 i
Teacher Recruitment and Retention (3362) 93460
Teacher Training (3376) 91290
Pupil Transportation (FEFP Earmark) 90830 7,569,262.00 7,569,262.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten - School Year Program (3371) 96440 57,846.77 499,372.95 530,994.08 26,225.64
Voluntary Prekinderpgarten - § Program (3371) 96441

[1] Combine both general fund and ARRA funds revenue for Excellent Teaching categorical program.

[2] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation under the line "Library Media."

[3] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation under one line "Safe Schools."

[4] Include both state and local revenue sources. Revenue should agree to the FEFP 4th Calculation allocation.

[5] Report the amount of funds transferred from each program to maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction.

ESE 348




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBORJECT EXPENDITURES

Exhibit K-14
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 24
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
ENERGY EXPENDITURES:
Natural Gas 410 0.00
Bottled Gas 420 19,699.88 127,339.52 147,039.40
Electricity 430 5410,875.67 5410,875.67
Heating Qil 440 70,175.70 70,175.70
Total 5,500,751.25 127,339.52 0.00 0.00 5,628,090.77
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR PUPIL
TRANSPORTATION:
Gasoline 450 0.00
Diesel 460 1,664,151.80 1,664,151.80
Qil & Grease 540 35,572.31 35,572.31
Taotal 1,699,724.11 0.00 0.00 1,699,724.11
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs Capital Projects Funds
Object 100 420 430 IXX Total
EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS:
Buses 651 1,636,106.00 1,636,106.00
EXPENDITURES FOR CAPITALIZED
AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS:
Audio Visual Matenals 621 0.00
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 410 420 430 Total
SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE:
Subrecipient awards up to $25,000 311 0.00
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 312 0.00
Subrecipient awards up to $25,000 191 0.00
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 392 0.00
Special Revenue
Sub- Food Services
Object 410
FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT
|Supplies 510 305,607.93
Purchased food to include ¢ dities 570 1,465,287.55

ESE 348



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES

Exhibit K-14

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 DOE Page 25
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs
Object 100 420 430 Total
Teacher Salaries
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 120 57,892,932.00 231,467.00 5,034,642.00 63,159,041.00
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 140 0.00
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 750 1,281,370.48 39,359.95 4,127.94 1,324,858.37
Total Basic Program Salaries 59,174,302 .48 270,826.95 5,038,769.94 64,483,899.37
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 120 464,084.00 9,464.00 56,390.00 529.938.00
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 140 0.00
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 750 10,350.90 1,620.84 46.32 12,018.06
Total Other Program Salaries 474 434 90 11,084 84 56,436.32 541,956.06
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 5200) 120 21,154.646.00 1,181,001.00 1,960,505.00 24,296,152.00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 5200) 140 0.00
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254, and 255 (Function 5200) 750 468,289.16 200,936.56 1,607.40 670,833.12
Total ESE Program Salaries 21,622,935.16 1,381,937.56 1,962,112.40 24,966,985.12
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 120 1,120,122.00 11,077.00 1,131,199.00
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 140 0.00
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 750 24.628.01 8.69 24,636.70
Total Career Program Salaries 1,144,750.01 0.00 11,085.69 1,155,835.70
Special Revenue Federal
Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus
Sub- General Fund Federal Programs Programs

Textbooks (used for classroom instruction) Object 100 420 430 Total
Textbooks (Function 5000) 520 3.514,240.56 0.00 0.00 3,514,240.56
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY Exhibit K-14
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION DOE Page 26
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 Fund 100
Supplemental Comprehensive Instructional
CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING - Account Safe Pupil Academic K-12 Instructional Materials
GENERAL FUND: Number Schools spartation Instruction Reading Materials Library Media Totals
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Basic Instruction 5100 0.00
Excep | Instruction 5200 0.00
Career Instructi 5300 0.00
Adult Instruction 5400 0.00
1 5500 0.00
Other Instruction 5900 0.00
Total Flexible Spending Instructional Expenditures 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D£0 0.00 0.00
LIFELONG LEARNING: Account
[(Lifelong Leaming Expenditures are used in federal reporting) Number Amount
|Expenditures:
General Fund 55900 13,755.34
Other Federal Programs Special Revenue Fund 5900
Federal Economic Sumulus Special Revenue Funds 5900
Ll!._l_l: 5900 13,755.34
MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT Unexpended Eamings Expenditures Unexpended
(Medicaid Expendi are used in federal reporting) July 1, 2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 June 30, 2011
Earnings, Expenditures, and Carryforward Amounts: 0.00 763,991.25 761.901.25 0.00
Expenditure Program or Activity:
Exceptional Student Education - All expend 0f $763,991.25 were related to providing nurses at our schools. 763,991.25




EW030 ST. JUHN'S SCHO-001-11

FUND- 1
SCHL-

PROGRAM
CATEGORY

K-3 BASIC

4-8 BASIC

5-12 BASIC
K-12BASIC

ESOL

ESOL
K-BASIC-ESE
4-8BASIC - ESE
3-12 BASIS- ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255
EXCEPTIONAL
£-12 VOCATIONAL
VOCATIONAL 6-12
CWORKE
CONTINUING WORK
L/ABE

GED/P

ESOL

ADULT GENERAL E
TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

130

111
112
113
254
255

300

401
403
404

SALARIES

20561938
15742726
17588207

57892232
464084
464084

6823151
9072559
3518232

1372488
368213

¢ 21154646

1120122

1120122

80631785

0000 ST. JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD

BENEFITS
7016484
8736913
6001721

18755125

158362
158362
2323975
3090387
1198321
467535
125425
7205726
382225

382225

27501439

* EDTT ¥

PURCHASED
SERVICES

196628
493726
1434652
2125047
7163
7163
65347
303431
759236
I71293
89953
1389242
166357

166357

3687810

DIRECT
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

1041675

1220088

2042152

4303908

30208
30208
333111
533783
379276
65820
22653
1334645
126152

126152

5794914

BC-3/4 REPORT

OTHER
EXPENSES

470628
504251
435320
1410800
11577
11577
150251
215593
80282
21654
7108
474890
23279

23273

1520547

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

213126
234300
215888
667315
4767
4767
59349
$6039
41443
10510
2486
205829
12121

1212

894034

DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100
6200
6300
6400

----------------------------------- RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
CHARTER
SCHOOLS

RECREAT &
ENRICHMNT

PUFPIL PERSONNEL

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT
INSTR STAFF TRAINING

386985

1073253
221886

7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION
7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR
7500 FISCAL SERVICES

NON-PGM COMMUNITY DEET FEDERAL
OTHER CAPITAL SERVICE SERVICE INDIRECT
361755 3636712 3078350

788651
313062
544632

1613798

B134074

09/20/11 15:53
TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
29500542 13755619 43256162 1751082
28932005 14548773 43480778 1653047
27722582 15010499 42733082 1448756
86155130 43314892 129470023 4858886
676163 323552 1000115 40111
676163 323952 1000115 40111
9755186 4610026 14365213 626283
13311805 6535803 19847608 801910
5976863 3043201 9020065 314744
2109283 998721 1108004 117162
615841 237234 B53076 31768
31768980 15424987 47153967 1891869
1830259 1194541 3024800 95667
1830259 1194541 3024800 956657
120430533 60258373 180688307 6886535
10468105 184358
7700 CENTRAL SERVICES 1139329
7900 OBERATION OF PLANT
8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 69818
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES 629109
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES
TOTAL AFR ROUNDING /
REPORTED TOTAL DIFFERENCE
213438737 213438892 35

PAGE-

TOTAL

45007244
45139826

44181839

134328910
1040227
1040227

1499145986
20649519
9334809
3225166
884845
439085837
3120487

3120467

187575442

E:



EW030 ST. JOHN'S SCHO-D01-11 * EDIT '* PC-3/4 REPORT

FUND- 4
SCHL- 0000 ST. JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD

o o
----- PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER CAPTTAL
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY
¥-3 BASIC 101 168515 53745 114509 34145 1893 46274
4-8 BASIC 102 62871 20052 139480 18345 521 26506
9-12 BASIC 103 81 25 51944 1673 13460
K-12BASIC 231467 73823 305935 56164 2520 86240
ESOL 130 9464 3648 21387 6815 70 925
ESOL 5464 3648 21387 6815 70 925
K-BASIC-ESE 111 547361 191320 90793 51593 77288 42235
4-8BASIC - ESE 112 370646 143613 100443 23523 97072 34710
9-12 BASIS- ESE 113 121111 49025 67141 6729 17609 20646
ESE 254 254 116474 45316 395640 9682 14336 7474
ESE 255 255 25408 9819 222654 2256 3957 2327
EXCEPTIONAL 1181001 439094 876671 93785 230263 107395
6-12 VOCATIONAL 300 185537 44110 10370 88269
VOCATIONAL 6-12 185537 44110 10370 88269
CWORKE 341

CONTINUING WORK

L/ABE 401

GED/P 403

ESOL 404

ADULT GENERAL B

TOTAL FOR FEFP 1421934 516566 1389532 200875 243225 282830

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 7100 BOARD QF EDUCATION
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 98704 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7500 FISCAL SERVICES

TOTAL
DIRECT

419089
267877
659185
756152
42312
42312
1000552
770003
302263
588923
266423
2528212
328230

3282390

4054967

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

468374
404654
210773
1084443
13707
13707
936196
1081287
194994
207273
53985
2673737
126057

126057

3897945

9154524
137687

G9/20/11 16:03

SCHOOL
COST

BEBOGS
672572
279859
1840595
56019
56019

1936788
18512397

697258

796196
320408

5601943

454347

454347

7952912

7900 OPERATION OF PLANT

B100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

32948
41696
16228
6141
1691

SB704

98704

186826

——————————————————————————————————— RECONCILIATION TC ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT--—-------=====-=-==c===coccooo_—__
AFR ROUNDING /
TOTAL DIFFERENCE

RECREAT & NON-PGM COMMUNITY DEBT FEDERAL CHARTER
ENRICHMNT OTHER CAPITAL SERVICE SERVICE INDIRECT SCHOOLS
1126332 24073 561319 377589

TOTAL
REPORTED

19619970

19613987

7

PAGE-

TOTAL
888064
672572
279959

1840585
56015
55019

1969735

1852993

713486
802338
322100
5700654
454347

454347

8051617

T



EWO30 S§T. JOHN'S SCHO-001-11 * EDIT *
FUND- &

SCHL- 0000 ST. JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD

----- PROGRAM ----—- PURCHASED
CATEGORY NBR SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES
K-3 BASIC 1061 1797153 609382

4-8 BASIC 102 1491636 505787

9-12 BASIC 103 1278441 433496
K-12BASIC 4567231 1548666

ESOL 130 52602 17836

ESOL 52602 17836
K-BASIC-ESE 111 660630 224007

4-BBASIC - ESE 112 569490 133103

9-12 BASIS- ESE 113 285491 96805

HSE 254 254 81749 27719

ESE 255 255 29646 10052
EXCEPTIONAL 1627008 551689

6-12 VOCATIONAL 300 10511 1564
VOCATIONAL 6-12 10511 3564

TOTAL FOR FEFP 6257353 2121756

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

BC-3/4 REPORT

-- DIRECT
MATERIAL OTHER
SUPPLIES EXPENSES

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

17874
16608
14592
43080
398
398
5917
T483
2906
1086
261

17655

889

68023

DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE
6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLEMNT
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING

RECREAT &

ENRICHMNT OTHER

NON-PGM
CAPITAL

FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.

—————— RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REFORT
COMMUNITY
SERVICE

7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION
7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR
7500 FISCAL SERVICES

DEBT
SERVICE

FEDERAL
INDIRECT

CHARTER
SCHOOLS

372164

09/20/11 16:06
TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
2424415 362756 2787172
2014031 336971 2351003
1726530 386652 2113183
6164978 1086381 7251359
70837 8153 78991
70837 8153 78991
890556 120063 1010619
770077 151825 921902
385203 72767 457970
110556 22548 133104
39960 5557 45517
2196353 372762 2569115
14965 24271 39236
14965 24271 39236
B447134 1491568 3938703
18819
7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
7900 OPERATION OF PLANT
8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES
TOTAL AFR ROUNDING /
REPORTED TOTAL DIFFERENCE
10329687 10329679 a-

PAGE-

TOTAL
2787172
2351003
2113183
7251359

78991

Tessl
1010619

921902
457970
133104

45517
25839115

39236

39236

9938703

1



EW030 5T. JOHN'S SCHO-001-11

FUND- 6
SCHL- 0000 ST.

— DROGRAM --

CATEGORY

K-3 BASIC

4-8 BASIC

9-12 BASIC
K-12BASIC

ESOL

ESOL
K-BASIC-ESE
4-8BASIC - ESE
9-12 BASIS- ESE
ESE 254

ESE 255
EXCEPTIONAL
6-12 VOCATIONAL
VOCATIONAL 6-12

TOTAL FOR FEFP

FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

NER SALARIES

101
i02
103

130

111
112
113
254
2568

300

* EDI

JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD

T

PC-3/4 REPORT

s DIRECT —mm e
MATERIAL
SUPPLIES

To252
2417140
49056
361020
2851
2851
76878
138523
38967
16345
6200
276914
32

32

640818

PURC

BENEFITS SER

15077
66039
13302
98419
777
777
25385
37865
10644
5765
2158

B1819

181016

HABED
VICES

688
8250
15661
24600
15

15
227
6955
16534
791
24611
34

34

439262

10565
8757
2680

22003

134
134

16764

21669
9286
2556

708

50985

13

73135

OTHE
EXPEN

&

2

R
SES

344
812

757

276
447
49

773

540

CAPITAL
OUTLAY

22130
26033
10468
58632
502
502
10810
16313
11322
2500
1018
41966
18

18

101119

DISTRICT INDIRECT CCSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING

RECREAT &
ENRICHMNT

7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION
7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO
7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR
7500 FISCAL SERVICES

COMMUNITY
SERVICE

DEBT FEDERAL
SERVICE INDIRECT
183856

RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

CHARTER
SCHOOLS

TOTAL
DIRECT

123658
351605
31163
566433
4290
4230
130342
221775
86815
27260
10878
477072
99

99

1047895

SCHOOL
INDIRECT

19361
739346
103066
202373
522

522
923973
1344304
526847
118901
37884
2951911
2160
2160

31563967

7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
79500 OPERATION OF PLANT

8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES

TOTAL
REPORTED

4395980

09/20/11 16:07

SCHOOL
COsT

143020
431551
134235
768807
4813
4813
1054316
1566080
613662
146161
48762
3428983
2259
2259

4204863

DISTRICT
INDIRECT

AFR ROUNDING /
TOTAL DIFFERENCE

4395988

8

TOTAL
143020
431551
194235
768807

4813
4813
10543186
1566080
613662
146161
48762
3428983
2259
2259

4204863



EWQ30 ST. JOHN'S® SCHO-001-11 * EDIT = PC-3/4 REPORT 0%/20/11 16:08 PAGE- X

FUND- &
SCHL- 0000 ST. JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD

-~ pRoGRAM —---- PURCHASED MATERIAL OTHER | CAPITAL | TOTAL SCHOOL  SCHOOL DISTRICT

CATEGORY NER SALARIES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES CUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT TOTAL
9-12 BASIC 103 638 7183 7821 TBZ21 7821
K-12BASIC 638 7183 7821 7821 7821
6-12 VOCATIONAL 300 70 738 869 BE9 BRY
VOCATIONAL 6-12 10 798 BE9 BE9 B&69
TOTAL FOR FEFP 708 7981 8630 BE30 BE90

FQOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW,

6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES

6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO 7200 OPERATION OF PLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7500 FISCAL SERVICES 8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES

£500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES
——————————————————————————————————— RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT-------==------s=-oo-ooooooooomom o
RECREAT & NON-PGM COMMUNITY DEBT FEDERAL CHARTER TOTAL AFR ROUNDING /
ENRICHMNT OTHER CAPITAL SERVICE SERVICE INDIRECT SCHOOLS REPORTEDR TOTAL DIFFERENCE

8890 8631 b !



EW030 ST. JOHN'S $CHO-£01-11 * EDIT * PC-3/4 REPORT 09/20/11 16:09
FUND- 9
SCHL- 000 ST. JOHN'S SCHOOL BOARD
------------------------------- DIRECT -==-==-=---—=-==-==—===-———""
————— PROGRAM ----- PURCHASED MATERIAL  OTHER CAPITAL TOTAL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CATEGORY NBR SALARTES BENEFITS SERVICES SUPPLIES EXPENSES QUTLAY DIRECT INDIRECT COST INDIRECT
K-3 BASIC 101 46997 1023 48021 1434353 1482975
4-8 BASIC 102 39532 861 40393 15378%8 1578231
9-12 BASIC 103 19861 432 20294 1539300 1559594
K-12BASIC 106391 2317 108709 4512152 4620861
ESOL 130 937 20 957 31618 32575
ESOL 937 20 957 31618 32575
K-BASIC-ESE 111 16019 348 16368 448641 465010
4-8BASIC - ESE 112 25115 547 25662 657034 682697
9-12 BASIS- ESE 113 5317 115 5433 283417 288851
ESE 254 254 9382 204 9587 78201 87788
ESE 255 255 747 16 763 18086 18850
EXCEPTIONAL 56583 1232 57815 1485381 1543137
£-12 VOCATIONAL 300 534 11 546 145976 146522
VOCATIONAL 6-12 534 11 546 145976 146522
TOTAL FOR FEFP 164446 3581 168028 6175128 6343157
FOOD SERVICE
TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT INDIRECT COSTS ARE FUNCTIONALLY DISTRIBUTED AS REPORTED BELOW.
6100 PUPIL PERSONNEL 7100 BOARD OF EDUCATION 7700 CENTRAL SERVICES
6200 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 7200 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIO 7900 OPERATION OF PLANT
6300 INSTR & CURR DEVLPMNT 7400 FACILITIES ACQ-CONSTR 8100 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT
6400 INSTR STAFF TRAINING 7500 F1SCAL SERVICES 8200 ADMIN. TECH. SERVICES
6500 INSTR. TECH. SERVICES
——————————————————————————————————— RECONCILIATION TO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT-------=----=-=—-—=--—-—ooooo__
RECREAT & NON-PGM COMMUNITY DEET FEDERAL CHARTER  TOTAL AFR ROUNDING /
ENRICHMNT OTHER CAPITAL SERVICE SERVICE  INDIRECT SCHOOLS  REPORTED TOTAL DIFFERENCE

6343157 6343155 2=

PAGE-

TOTAL
1482375
1578291
1559594
4620861

32575

32575

465010
682697
288851

87788

16850
1543197

146522
146522

6343157

1



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF ST JOHNS COUNTY

SCHEDULE §

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

United States Department of Agriculture
Indirect:
Child Nutrition Cluster:

Fiorida Department of Education:
School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program
Summer Food Service Program for Children

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services:
National School Lunch Program

Total Child Nutrition Cluster
Total United States Department of Agriculture

United States Department of Labor
Indirect:
First Coast Workforce Development, Inc.:
ARRA - WIA Youth Activities

Total United States Department of Labor

United States Departmeént of Transportation:
Direct:
Highway Research and Development Program

Total United States Department of Transportation

United States Department of Education:
Indirect:
Title |, Part A Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies
ARRA - Title | Grants to Local Educalional Agencies, Recovery Act

Total Title |, Part A Cluster

Special Education Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:

Special Education - Grants lo Stales
Special Education - Preschool Granls
ARRA - Special Education - Grants to States, Recovery Act
ARRA - Special Education - Preschool Grants, Recovery Act

University of Soutn Florida;
Special Education - Grants to States

Volusia County District School Board:
Special Education - Grants 1o States

Total Special Education Cluster

Education of Homeless Children and Youth Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
Education of Homeless Children and Youth
ARRA . Education of Homeless Children and Youth, Recovery Act

Total Education of Homeless Children and Youth Cluster
School Improvement Grants Cluster:
Florida Department of Education:
School Improvement Grants
ARRA, - School Improvement Grants, Recovery Act

Total School Improvement Grants Cluster

Catalog of Pass - Through Grantor Amount of Expenditures Amount Provided 1o
Federal Number (1
Domestic
Assistance
Number
10.553 321 609,949.78
10.555 300 2,538,557.32
10.559 323 45,045.74
10.555 (2) None 347,021,862
3,540,574.46
3,540,574 .46
17259 None 88,395.59
88,395.59
20.200 NA 35,162.72
35,162.72
84.010 212,222,223,226,228 2,617,401.99
84.389 212,223,226 850,295.71
3,467,687.70
84.027 263 4,408,052.77
84173 267 127.336.97
84391 263 2.935,917.67
84,392 267 91,368.53
84.027 1725-1040-00-A 9,258.53
84027 7751 1.602 58
7.577,537.05
B4.196 127 1344483
84387 127 11,347.76
24,792.59
84.377 126 72,015.67
84.388 126 473,905.52
54592119




Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Catalog of Pass - Through Grantor Amount of Expenditures Amounl Provided to
Federal Number (1) Subrecipients
Domestic
Assistance
Number
State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Cluster:
Fiorida Department of Education:
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund (SFSF) - Education State Granits,
Recovery Act B84.394 581 10,116,314.00 372,164.00
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund (SFSF) - Race-to-the-Top Incentive
Grants, Recovery Act 84395 RL1 8,690.86
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund {SFSF), Government Services,
Recovery Act 84,397 502 213,365.48
Total State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Cluster 10,338,370.34 372,184.00
Florida Department of Education:
Adult Education - Basic Grants 1o Stales 84,002 191,193 155.385.00 155,385.00
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants lo Stales B84.048 161 474,755.52 222,203.96
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities - State Grants 84186 103 11,316.41
English Language Acquisition Grants B4.365 102 31,087.94
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants B4.367 224 920,417.31
ARRA - Education Technology State Granis, Recovery Act 84,388 21 29,106.16
ARRA - Education Jobs Fund 84.410 2kl 6,343,155.00
Total United States Department of Education 29,919,542.21 749,752.96
United States Department of Health and Human Services:
Direct:
Head Start Cluster:
Head Starl 93.600 (3) NiA 1,008,881.94
ARRA - Head Start 93.708 (4) N/A 47.08
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 1.008,929.02
Corporation for I and C ity Service:
Direct:
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 N/A 75.961.00
Indiract:
Florida Department of Education;
Leam & Serve America - School and Community Based Programs 94.004 234 65,680.40
Total Corp ion for A land C ity Service 141.641.40
United Statos Department of Defense:
Direct:
Army Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps None N/A 72,040.72
Air Force Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps None N/A 684,821.80
Navy Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps None N/A 112,265.81
Total United States Department of Defense 249,128.33
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 34,983,373.73 749,752.96
Notes: (1) Basis of Presentation. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards rep ts ded from Federal Programs during the fiscal year as

determined based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The smounts reported on the Schedule have been reconciled to and are in malerial agreament with
amounts recorded in the District's accounting records from which the basic financlal statements have been reported.
{2) Noncash Assistance - National School Lunch Program Represents the smount of donated food received during the fiscal year. Donated foods are valued

at fair value as delermined al the time of donalion.

(3) Head Start. Expenditures include $33,273.24 for granl number/program year 04CHO594/13 and $975.608.70 for grant number/program year 04CHO594/14.
(4) Head Stari - ARRA. Expendilures include $47,08 for grant number/program year D4SED594/01.
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